PHA 5-Year and U.S. Department of Housing and Urban OMB No. 2577-0226

Development Expires 4/30/2011
Annual Plan Office of Public and Indian Housing

1.0 PHA Information
PHA Name: Yolo County Housing PHA Code: CA044
PHA Type.  [] Small [ High Performing X standard [J HCV (Section 8)

PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: (MM/YYYY): 07/2011

20 Inventory (based on ACC units at time of FY beginning in 1.0 above)

Number of PH units: 431 Number of HCV units; 1,487

3.0 Submission Type
[ 5-Year and Annual Plan X1 Annual Plan Only [ 5-Year Plan Only

40 PHA Consortia [J PHA Consortia: (Check box if submitting ajoint Plan and complete table below.)

PHA Program(s) Included in the Programs Not in the No. of Unitsin Each
T Pr
Participating PHAS Code Consortia Consortia 2ram
PH HCV

PHA 1:

PHA 2:

PHA 3:

50 5-Year Plan. Completeitems 5.1 and 5.2 only at 5-Y ear Plan update.

Note: See Attachment ca044a01 for information regarding Section 5.0 through 10.0.

5.1 Mission. Statethe PHA's Mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely low income familiesin the PHA's
jurisdiction for the next five years:
See page 3 of Attachment ca044a01.

52 Goalsand Objectives. Identify the PHA’s quantifiable goals and objectives that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low-income and very
low-income, and extremely low-income families for the next five years. Include areport on the progress the PHA has made in meeting the goals
and objectives described in the previous 5-Y ear Plan.

See page 3 of Attachment ca044a01.
PHA Plan Update

6.0
(a) Identify all PHA Plan elements that have been revised by the PHA sinceitslast Annual Plan submission:

(b) Identify the specific location(s) where the public may obtain copies of the 5-Y ear and Annual PHA Plan. For acomplete list of PHA Plan
elements, see Section 6.0 of the instructions.

See pages 5 - 18 of Attachment ca044a01.

Hope VI, Mixed Finance M oder nization or Development, Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeowner ship

7.0 Programs, and Project-based Vouchers. Include statements related to these programs as applicable.

See page 19 of Attachment ca044a01.
Capital Improvements. Please complete Parts 8.1 through 8.3, as applicable.

8.0
See page 20 of Attachment ca044a01.

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report. Aspart of the PHA 5-Year and Annual Plan, annually
81 complete and submit the Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report, form HUD-50075.1, for each current and
) open CFP grant and CFFP financing.
See page 20 of Attachment ca044a01.
Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan. As part of the submission of the Annual Plan, PHAs must complete and submit the Capital Fund

82 Program Five-Year Action Plan, form HUD-50075.2, and subsequent annual updates (on arolling basis, e.g., drop current year, and add latest year

’ for afive year period). Large capital items must be included in the Five-Y ear Action Plan.
See page 20 of Attachment ca044a01.
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Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP).
[X] Check if the PHA proposes to use any portion of its Capital Fund Program (CFP)/Replacement Housing Factor (RHF) to repay debt incurred to

8.3 finance capital improvements.
See page 20 of Attachment ca044a01.
Housing Needs. Based on information provided by the applicable Consolidated Plan, information provided by HUD, and other generally available
9.0 data, make a reasonable effort to identify the housing needs of the low-income, very low-income, and extremely low-income families who residein
thejurisdiction served by the PHA, including elderly families, families with disabilities, and households of various races and ethnic groups, and
other families who are on the public housing and Section 8 tenant-based assistance waiting lists. The identification of housing needs must address
issues of affordability, supply, quality, accessibility, size of units, and location.
See page 21 of Attachment ca044a01.
Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a brief description of the PHA’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of familiesin the
9.1 jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year. Note: Small, Section 8 only, and High Perfor ming PHAs complete only for Annual
Plan submission with the 5-Year Plan.
See page 22 of Attachment ca044a01.
Additional Information. Describe the following, aswell as any additional information HUD has requested.
10.0
(a) Progressin Meeting Mission and Goals. Provide abrief statement of the PHA's progress in meeting the mission and goals described in the 5-
Y ear Plan.
(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification. Provide the PHA's definition of “significant amendment” and “ substantial
deviation/modification”
See pages 25 - 29 of Attachment ca044a01.
11.0 | Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In addition to the PHA Plan template (HUD-50075), PHAs must submit the following

documents. Items (a) through (g) may be submitted with signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures, but electronic submissionis
encouraged. Items (h) through (i) must be attached electronically with the PHA Plan. Note: Faxed copies of these documents will not be accepted
by the Field Office.

(a8 Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations (which includes all certifications relating
to Civil Rights)

(b) Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(c) Form HUD-50071, Certification of Paymentsto Influence Federal Transactions (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

(d) Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAs receiving CFP grants only)

(e) Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities Continuation Sheet (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)

(f) Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments. Comments received from the RAB must be submitted by the PHA as an attachment to the PHA
Plan. PHAs must also include a narrative describing their analysis of the recommendations and the decisions made on these recommendations.

(g) Challenged Elements

(h) Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (PHASs receiving CFP grants only)

(i) Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (PHAS receiving CFP grants only)
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Thisinformation collection is authorized by Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act, which added a new section 5A to the U.S. Housing Act
of 1937, as amended, which introduced 5-Y ear and Annual PHA Plans. The 5-Y ear and Annual PHA plans provide a ready source for interested parties to locate basic
PHA policies, rules, and requirements concerning the PHA' s operations, programs, and services, and informs HUD, families served by the PHA, and members of the
public of the PHA’ s mission and strategies for serving the needs of low-income and very low-income families. Thisform isto be used by all PHA types for submission
of the 5-Year and Annual Plansto HUD. Public reporting burden for thisinformation collection is estimated to average 12.68 hours per response, including the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. HUD
may not collect thisinformation, and respondents are not required to complete thisform, unlessit displays a currently valid OMB Control Number.

Privacy Act Notice. The United States Department of Housing and Urban Development is authorized to solicit the information requested in this form by virtue of Title
12, U.S. Code, Section 1701 et seq., and regulations promulgated thereunder at Title 12, Code of Federal Regulations. Responsesto the collection of information are
required to obtain a benefit or to retain a benefit. The information requested does not lend itself to confidentiality

I nstructionsform HUD-50075

Applicability. Thisformisto be used by all Public Housing Agencies
(PHASs) with Fiscal YYear beginning April 1, 2008 for the submission of their
5-Year and Annual Plan in accordance with 24 CFR Part 903. The previous
version may be used only through April 30, 2008.

1.0 PHA Information
Include the full PHA name, PHA code, PHA type, and PHA Fiscal Year
Beginning (MM/YYYY).

2.0 Inventory
Under each program, enter the number of Annual Contributions Contract
(ACC) Public Housing (PH) and Section 8 units (HCV).

3.0 Submission Type
Indicate whether this submission is for an Annual and Five Y ear Plan, Annual
Plan only, or 5-Year Plan only.

4.0 PHA Consortia
Check box if submitting a Joint PHA Plan and complete the table.

5.0 Five-Year Plan
Identify the PHA's Mission, Goals and/or Objectives (24 CFR 903.6).
Complete only at 5-Y ear update.

5.1 Mission. A statement of the mission of the public housing agency
for serving the needs of low-income, very low-income, and extremely
low-income familiesin the jurisdiction of the PHA during the years
covered under the plan.

5.2 Goalsand Objectives. Identify quantifiable goals and objectives
that will enable the PHA to serve the needs of low income, very low-
income, and extremely low-income families.

6.0 PHA Plan Update. In addition to theitems captured in the Plan
template, PHAs must have the elements listed below readily available to
thepublic. Additionally, a PHA must:

(a) Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised
since the PHA’ s prior plan submission.

(b) Identify wherethe 5-Y ear and Annual Plan may be obtained by
the public. At aminimum, PHAs must post PHA Plans,
including updates, at each Asset Management Project (AMP)
and main office or central off ice of the PHA. PHAs are
strongly encouraged to post complete PHA Plans on its official
website. PHAs are also encouraged to provide each resident
council a copy of its 5-Year and Annual Plan.

PHA Plan Elements. (24 CFR 903.7)

1.  Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Palicies, including
Deconcentration and Wait List Procedures. Describe
the PHA's policies that govern resident or tenant
digibility, selection and admission including admission
preferences for both public housing and HCV and unit
assignment policies for public housing; and procedures for
maintaining waiting lists for admission to public housing
and address any site-based waiting lists.

2.

Financial Resources. A statement of financial resources,
including alisting by general categories, of the PHA's
anticipated resources, such as PHA Operating, Capital and
other anticipated Federal resources available to the PHA,
as well as tenant rents and other income available to
support public housing or tenant-based assistance. The
statement also should include the non-Federal sources of
funds supporting each Federal program, and state the
planned use for the resources.

Rent Determination. A statement of the policies of the
PHA governing rents charged for public housing and HCV
dwelling units.

Operation and Management. A statement of therules,
standards, and policies of the PHA governing maintenance
management of housing owned, assisted, or operated by
the public housing agency (which shall include measures
necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest
infestation, including cockroaches), and management of
the PHA and programs of the PHA.

Grievance Procedures. A description of the grievance
and informal hearing and review procedures that the PHA
makes available to its residents and applicants.

Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families.
With respect to public housing projects owned, assisted, or
operated by the PHA, describe any projects (or portions
thereof), in the upcoming fiscal year, that the PHA has
designated or will apply for designation for occupancy by
elderly and disabled families. The description shall

include the following information: 1) development name
and number; 2) designation type; 3) application status; 4)
date the designation was approved, submitted, or planned
for submission, and; 5) the number of units affected.

Community Service and Self-Sufficiency. A description
of: (1) Any programs relating to services and amenities
provided or offered to assisted families; (2) Any policies
or programs of the PHA for the enhancement of the
economic and social self-sufficiency of assisted families,
including programs under Section 3 and FSS; (3) How the
PHA will comply with the requirements of community
service and treatment of income changes resulting from
welfare program requirements. (Note: appliesto only
public housing).

Safety and Crime Prevention. For public housing only,
describe the PHA's plan for safety and crime prevention to
ensure the safety of the public housing residents. The
statement must include: (i) A description of the need for
measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents;
(ii) A description of any crime prevention activities
conducted or to be conducted by the PHA; and (iii) A
description of the coordination between the PHA and the
appropriate palice precincts for carrying out crime
prevention measures and activities.
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9. Pets. A statement describing the PHASs policies and
requirements pertaining to the ownership of petsin public
housing.

10. Civil Rights Certification. A PHA will be considered in
compliance with the Civil Rights and AFFH Certification
if: it can document that it examinesiits programs and
proposed programs to identify any impedimentsto fair
housing choice within those programs; addresses those
impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resources available; works with thelocal jurisdiction to
implement any of the jurisdiction’ sinitiativesto
affirmatively further fair housing; and assures that the
annual planis consistent with any applicable Consolidated
Plan for itsjurisdiction.

11. Fiscal Year Audit. The results of the most recent fiscal
year audit for the PHA.

12. Asset Management. A statement of how the agency will
carry out its asset management functions with respect to
the public housing inventory of the agency, including how
the agency will plan for the long-term operating, capital
investment, rehabilitation, modernization, disposition, and
other needs for such inventory.

13. Violence Against Women Act (VAWA). A description
of: 1) Any activities, services, or programs provided or
offered by an agency, either directly or in partnership with
other service providers, to child or adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking; 2) Any activities, services, or programs provided
or offered by a PHA that helps child and adult victims of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or
stalking, to obtain or maintain housing; and 3) Any
activities, services, or programs provided or offered by a
public housing agency to prevent domestic violence,
dating violence, sexual assault, and stalking, or to enhance
victim safety in assisted families.

7.0 HopeVI, Mixed Finance Moder nization or Development,
Demolition and/or Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing,
Homeowner ship Programs, and Project-based Vouchers

(@ HopeVI or Mixed Finance Moder nization or Development.
1) A description of any housing (including project number (if
known) and unit count) for which the PHA will apply for HOPE
V1 or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development; and 2) A
timetable for the submission of applications or proposals. The
application and approval process for Hope VI, Mixed Finance
Modernization or Development, is a separate process. See
guidance on HUD' s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pi h/programs/ph/hopeb/index.cfm

(b) Demolition and/or Disposition. With respect to public housing
projects owned by the PHA and subject to ACCs under the Act:
(2) A description of any housing (including project number and
unit numbers [or addresses]), and the number of affected units
along with their sizes and accessibility features) for which the
PHA will apply or is currently pending for demolition or
disposition; and (2) A timetable for the demolition or
disposition. The application and approval process for demolition
and/or disposition is a separate process. See guidance on HUD's
website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/demo_dispo/index.c
fm
Note: This statement must be submitted to the extent that
approved and/or pending demolition and/or disposition has
changed.

(c) Conversion of Public Housing. With respect to public
housing owned by a PHA: 1) A description of any building
or buildings (including project number and unit count) that
the PHA is required to convert to tenant-based assistance or

that the public housing agency plansto voluntarily convert;
2) An analysis of the projects or buildings required to be
converted; and 3) A statement of the amount of assistance
received under this chapter to be used for rental assistance or
other housing assistance in connection with such conversion.
See guidance on HUD’ s website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/centers/sac/conversion.cfm

(d) Homeownership. A description of any homeownership
(including project number and unit count) administered by
the agency or for which the PHA has applied or will apply
for approval.

(e) Project-based Vouchers. If the PHA wishesto usethe
project-based voucher program, a statement of the projected
number of project-based units and general locations and how
project basing would be consistent with its PHA Plan.

8.0 Capital Improvements. This section providesinformation on a PHA’s
Capital Fund Program. With respect to public housing projects owned,
assisted, or operated by the public housing agency, a plan describing the
capital improvements necessary to ensure long-term physical and social
viahility of the projects must be completed along with the required
forms. Itemsidentified in 8.1 through 8.3, must be signed where
directed and transmitted electronically along with the PHA's Annual
Plan submission.

8.1

8.2

83

Capital Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report. PHAs must complete the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
(form HUD-50075.1), for each Capital Fund Program (CFP) to be
undertaken with the current year's CFP funds or with CFFP
proceeds. Additionally, the form shall be used for the following
purposes:

(@) Tosubmittheinitial budget for anew grant or CFFP;

(b) To report on the Performance and Evaluation Report progress
on any open grants previously funded or CFFP; and

() Torecord abudget revision on apreviously approved open
grant or CFFP, e.g., additions or deletions of work items,
modification of budgeted amounts that have been undertaken
since the submission of thelast Annual Plan. The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Performance and
Evaluation Report must be submitted annually.

Additionally, PHAs shall complete the Performance and
Evaluation Report section (see footnote 2) of the Capital Fund
Program Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation (form
HUD-50075.1), at the following times:

1. Attheend of the program year; until the programis
completed or all funds are expended;

2. When revisionsto the Annual Statement are made,
which do not require prior HUD approval, (e.g.,
expenditures for emergency work, revisions resulting
from the PHAs application of fungibility); and

3. Upon completion or termination of the activities funded
in a specific capital fund program year.

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan

PHAs must submit the Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action
Plan (form HUD-50075.2) for the entire PHA portfolio for the first
year of participation in the CFP and annual update thereafter to
eliminate the previous year and to add a new fifth year (rolling
basis) so that the form always covers the present five-year period
beginning with the current year.

Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP). Separate, written
HUD approval isrequired if the PHA proposes to pledge any
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portion of its CFP/RHF funds to repay debt incurred to finance
capital improvements. The PHA must identify in its Annual and 5-
year capital plans the amount of the annual payments required to
service the debt. The PHA must also submit an annual statement
detailing the use of the CFFP proceeds. See guidance on HUD's
website at:
http://www.hud.gov/offices/pih/programs/ph/capfund/cffp.cfm

9.0 Housing Needs. Provide a statement of the housing needs of families
residing in the jurisdiction served by the PHA and the means by which
the PHA intends, to the maximum extent practicable, to address those
needs. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAS complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the
5-Year Plan).

9.1 Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs. Provide a description of
the PHA'’s strategy for addressing the housing needs of familiesin
the jurisdiction and on the waiting list in the upcoming year.

(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually; Small
and High Performers complete only for Annual Plan submitted
with the 5-Y ear Plan).

10.0 Additional Information. Describe the following, aswell as any
additional information requested by HUD:

(@) Progressin Meeting Mission and Goals. PHAs must
include (i) a statement of the PHAS progress in meeting the
mission and goals described in the 5-Y ear Plan; (ii) the basic
criteriathe PHA will use for determining a significant
amendment from its 5-year Plan; and a significant
amendment or modification to its 5-Year Plan and Annual
Plan. (Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete
annually; Small and High Performers complete only for
Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Year Plan).

(b) Significant Amendment and Substantial
Deviation/M odification. PHA must provide the definition
of “significant amendment” and “substantial
deviation/modification”. (Note: Standard and Troubled
PHAs complete annually; Small and High Performers
complete only for Annual Plan submitted with the 5-Y ear
Plan.)

©

PHAs must include or reference any applicable memorandum
of agreement with HUD or any plan to improve performance.
(Note: Standard and Troubled PHAs complete annually).

11.0 Required Submission for HUD Field Office Review. In order to bea
complete package, PHAs must submit items (a) through (g), with
signature by mail or electronically with scanned signatures. Items (h)
and (i) shall be submitted electronically as an attachment to the PHA

Plan.

@

(b)

©

(d)

C

®
©

(h)

Form HUD-50077, PHA Certifications of Compliance with
the PHA Plans and Related Regulations

Form HUD-50070, Certification for a Drug-Free Workplace
(PHAsreceiving CFP grantsonly)

Form HUD-50071, Certification of Payments to Influence
Federal Transactions (PHAsreceiving CFP grantsonly)

Form SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (PHAS
receiving CFP grants only)

Form SF-LLL-A, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
Continuation Sheet (PHASsreceiving CFP grantsonly)

Resident Advisory Board (RAB) comments.

Challenged Elements. Include any element(s) of the PHA
Plan that is challenged.

Form HUD-50075.1, Capital Fund Program Annual
Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report (Must be
attached electronically for PHAsreceiving CFP grants
only). Seeinstructionsin 8.1.

Form HUD-50075.2, Capital Fund Program Five-Year
Action Plan (M ust be attached electronically for PHAs
receiving CFP grantsonly). Seeingructionsin 8.2.
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5.0

6.0

YoLo CounTtYy HOUSING
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5.0 Five-Year Plan

5.1

5.2

Mission Statement

“Working together to provide quality affordable housing and community
development services for all.”

Goals and Objectives

° Continue to increase the sustainability of the Agency’s portfolio by
reducing energy usage using both simple and complex strategies.

° Maintain leasing rates, on-time collections and other benchmarks for on-
going programs at a rate equal to or above generally accepted standards.

. Continue to improve the Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS)
score.
° Continue to train staff on Asset Management to ensure compliance with

all new HUD regulations.
° Achieve and maintain a 98% lease-up in the budget year (combined
between tenant-based Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and project-based

vouchers and includes either units or budget authority).

° Close an additional three (3) homes through the HCV Home Ownership
Program in the coming year.

° Continue to achieve High Performer status on Section 8 Management
Assessment (SEMAP) score.

° Implement new owner outreach materials to attract potential new
owners to participate in the HCV Program.

° Analyze, develop and implement effective work flows for staff.

° Complete full enrollment in the Family Self-Sufficiency Program (FSS) to
comply with the HUD requirement.

° Continue to upgrade computer systems including servers, software, and
memory capacity.

Yolo County Housing
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Continue with annual customer satisfaction surveys; gather and interpret
results; identify strengths and areas of needed improvement in YCH
services.

Install individual meters at apartments where there is currently no meter.
Develop eco-friendly landscaping plan to reduce water usage.

Install broadband access capability to reach all sites and offer inexpensive
in-home broadband access to residents as an additional revenue source.

Continue to deploy Facebook page to help distribute information to
residents and applicants.

Upgrade website to include better information, easier navigation and
install access portals for customers — landlords, tenants, and participants.

Move forward with additional elements of YCH’s “Welcome Home”
strategy that are already outlined in the Plan, including development of a
welcome packet for residents, participants, and landlords.

Apply for additional funding including the Capital Fund Education and
Training Community Facilities (CFCF) Program and Resident Opportunity
and Self-Sufficiency (ROSS) Service Coordinators Program.

6.0 PHA Plan Update

(a)

Identify specifically which plan elements have been revised since the PHA’s
prior plan submission.

Yolo County Housing has revised the following elements:
Goals and Objectives

Staff has removed Goals which have been completed and added additional Goals
for the upcoming years.

Financial Resources

The Financial Resources section has been revised to include projected amounts
for FY2011.

Yolo County Housing
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Resident Services

The Resident Services section has been updated to include current information
regarding resident programs.

Fiscal Year Audit

The Audit for the Fiscal Year ending 6/30/2009 has been completed and is
included with the Agency Plan. The Audit for 6/30/2010 is in the process of being
completed.

Capital Improvements

The Agency Plan includes a copy of the FY2011 Capital Fund Annual Statement.
Performance and Evaluation Reports for the FY 2008, FY2009 and FY2010 Capital
Funds and FY2009 Stimulus Funds are also included. The projections for the
FY2011 CFP are based on the actual 2010 amount.

Policies

Verification Hierarchy for both HCV and LIPH - This update allows YCH to use
“third party verification” provided by the tenant or applicant.

Wait List Preferences — The definition of the “working preference” has been
updated to include families where at least one adult was employed but, through
no fault of their own, lost their job and is currently receiving unemployment
benefits.

Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Program — YCH will conduct interim reexaminations
for families enrolled in the FSS Program to establish baselines and escrow
accounts.

Purging the Wait List — The wait list will be updated every three (3) years to
ensure that the waiting list is current and accurate.

YCH has added an “involuntarily displaced” preference to the Housing Choice
Voucher Program’s Wait List. Involuntarily displaced includes a family displaced
by a natural disaster, including disasters recognized by a Federal government,
which extensively damaged or destroyed their dwelling or is:

e Dilapidated as cited by city/county officials of a local code
enforcement office and does not provide safe, adequate shelter; has
one or more critical defects or a combination of defects requiring

Yolo County Housing
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(b)

considerable repair or endangers the health, safety, and well-being of
family.

e Has been declared unfit for habitation by a government agency, or

e Part of a Witness Protection Program or the HUD Office or law
enforcement agency and, after a threat assessment, the law
enforcement agency recommends re-housing the family to avoid or
reduce risk of violence against the family.

e Displaced due to a family member being the victim of one or more
hate crimes, and the applicant has vacated the unit because of the
crime or fear of such a crime has destroyed the applicant’s peaceful
enjoyment of the unit.

Identify where the 5-Year and Annual Plan may be obtained by the public.

The FY2011 Annual update to the FY2010-FY2014 Five-Year Agency Plan will be
available for review during the 45-day Public Hearing Notice period at Yolo
County Housing’s Main Office which is located at 147 West Main Street in
Woodland, California.

Eligibility, Selection and Admissions Policies, including Deconcentration and
Wait List Procedures

The YCH’s policies governing resident eligibility, selection, and admission
including admissions preferences for both the Public Housing and Housing
Choice Voucher Programs are described in this section. Unit assignment policies
for public housing and wait list procedures for both programs are also described.

The Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) covers the specific
requirements for admission to the public housing program. These requirements
for the HCV Program are stated in the Administrative Plan. The information
listed below highlights some of the main factors used in determining eligibility
and admission to both programs and is not meant to be exhaustive. Both
documents are on file at YCH’s main office and should be referred to for specific
qguestions.
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Public Housing — Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP)

It is the Yolo County Housing's policy to admit qualified applicants only. An
applicant is qualified if s/he meets the following criteria:

Heads a household where at least one member of the household is either
a citizen or eligible non-citizen.

Has an Annual Income at the time of admission that does not exceed the
low income limit for occupancy as established by HUD and posted
separately in YCH offices.

Meets or exceeds the tenant Selection and Suitability Criteria as set forth
in the ACOP.

The qualifying factors of eligibility will not be verified until the family is in a
position on the waiting list to be offered a housing unit.

The applicant must qualify as a family. A family may be a single person or group
of persons. Discrimination on the basis of a familial status is prohibited, and a

group of persons may not be solely denied on the basis that they are not related
by blood or marriage.

Applicants with a previous outstanding debt to YCH or any other PHA resulting in
from a previous tenancy in a public housing or Housing Choice Voucher
programs must be paid in full prior to admission.

YCH requires that a criminal background check and a credit check be performed
upon admission and at all re-examinations when the tenant supplies any
information to criminal activity. Any applicant and/or participant who has been
convicted of any criminal activity including felony behavior in the past (3) three
years will be denied admission and/or terminated.

Persons evicted from public housing, Indian housing, Section 23, the Voucher
Program, or any Section 8 program because of drug-related criminal activity are
ineligible for admission to Public Housing for a three (3) year period beginning
with the date of such conviction.

YCH will permanently deny admission to public housing to persons convicted of
manufacturing or producing methamphetamines on the premises of the assisted
housing project in violation of any Federal or State law.

YCH will deny admission to public housing to any family in which a family
member is subject to a lifetime sex offender registration requirement.
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A detailed interview will be conducted with all applicants. The interview will
contain questions designed to evaluate the qualifications of applicants to meet
the essential requirements of tenancy. All submitted information will be subject
to third party verification.

It is the policy of YCH to ensure that all families who express an interest in
housing assistance are given an equal opportunity to apply, and are treated in a
fair and consistent manner. Families who wish to apply for any of YCH’s
programs must complete a written application when application-taking is open.
Applications will be made available in an accessible format upon request from a
person with a disability.

Applicants may choose which site-based waiting list on which they wish to be
placed.

The application process will involve two phases. The first is the “initial”
application for admission (referred to as a pre-application). This first phase is to
determine the family’s eligibility for, and placement on, the waiting list. The
second phase is the “final determination of eligibility for admission” (referred to
as the full application). The full application takes place when the family reaches
the top of the waiting list. At this time, YCH ensures that verification of all HUD
and YCH eligibility factors is current in order to determine the family’s eligibility
for an offer of a suitable unit.

If after a review of the pre-application the family is determined to be
preliminarily eligible, they will be notified in writing that they will be placed on
the waiting list. If the family is determined to be ineligible based on the
information provided in the pre-application, YCH will notify the family in writing,
state the reason for denial, and inform them of their right to an informal hearing.

It is the YCH’s policy that each applicant is assigned an appropriate place on the
waiting list for the development(s) in which the applicant wishes to reside.
Applicants will be listed in sequence based upon the date and time the
application is received, the size and type of unit required, the site in which they
wish to reside, and the factors of preference or priority.

Housing Choice Voucher Program — Administrative Plan

YCH is responsible for ensuring that each individual and family admitted to the
HCV program meets all program eligibility requirements. This includes any
individual approved to join the family after the family has been admitted to the

Yolo County Housing
Page 8 FY2011 Annual Update to the
FY2010-FY2014 Five-Year Agency Plan



program. The family must provide any information needed by YCH to confirm
eligibility and determine the level of assistance.

To be eligible for the HCV program, each applicant family must:

e Qualify as a family as defined by HUD and YCH.

e Have income at or below HUD specified income limits.

e Qualify on the basis of citizenship or the eligible immigrant status of
family members.

e Provide social security number information for all family members as
required.

e Consent to YCH's collection and use of family information as provided for
in YCH-provided consent forms.

e YCH must determine that the current or past behavior of household
members does not include activities that are prohibited by HUD or YCH.

Income limits are used for eligibility only at admission. Eligibility is established
by comparing a family’s annual income with HUD’s published income limits. To
be income eligible, a family must be one of the following:

e Avery-low income family or

e A low-income family that has been “continuously assisted” under the
1937 Housing Act.

HUD requires YCH to deny assistance in the following cases:

e Any member of the household has been evicted from federally-assisted
housing in the last three (3) years for drug-related criminal activity.

e YCH determines that any household member is currently engaged in the
use of illegal drugs.

e YCH has reasonable cause to believe that any household member’s
current use or pattern of use of illegal drugs, or current abuse or pattern
of abuse of alcohol, may threaten the health, safety, or right to peaceful
enjoyment of the premises by other residents.

¢ Any household member has ever been convicted of drug-related criminal
activity for the production or manufacture of methamphetamine on the
premises of federally assisted housing.

e Any household member is subject to a lifetime registration requirement
under a state sex offender registration program.

If any household member is currently engaged in, or has engaged in any drug-
related or violent criminal activity, within the last three years, the family will be
denied admission.
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HUD authorizes YCH to deny assistance based upon the family’s previous
behavior in assisted housing. YCH will deny assistance to an applicant family if:

e The family does not provide information that HUD or YCH determines is
necessary to the administration of the program.

e The family does not provide complete and true information to YCH.

e Any public housing agency has terminated assistance under the program
for any family member within the last three (3) years.

¢ Any family member has been evicted from federally assisted housing in
the last three (3) years.

e Any family member has committed fraud, bribery, or any other corrupt or
criminal act in connection with any other federal housing program.

e The family owes rent or other amounts to any public housing agency in
connection with the HCV, Certificate, Moderate Rehabilitation, or public
housing programs, unless the family repays the full amount of the debt
prior to being selected from the waiting list.

e The family has breached the terms of a repayment agreement entered
into with YCH, unless the family repays the full amount of the debt
covered in the repayment agreement prior to being selected from the
waiting list.

e A family member has engaged in or threatened violent or abusive
behavior towards YCH personnel.

YCH is authorized to obtain criminal conviction records from law enforcement
agencies to screen applicants for admission to the HCV program. This authority
assists YCH in complying with HUD requirements and in-house policies to deny
assistance to applicants who are engaging in or have engaged in certain criminal
activities. In order to access these records, YCH requires each applicant
household to submit a consent form signed by each adult household member.

When a family wishes to receive HCV assistance, the family must submit an
application that provides YCH with the information needed to determine the
family’s eligibility. The application process involves two phases. The first phase
involves placing the family on the waiting list. This process requires the family to
declare any preferences to which they may be entitled and the family’s income.

In the event two or more applicants with identical preferences are eligible for
placement on the waiting list, their order of placement will be determined by the
date and time of the application or by the order in which the family was
randomly selected in the lottery process.
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The second phase is the final determination of eligibility, which takes place when
the family nears the top of the waiting list.

YCH is permitted to close the waiting list if it has an adequate pool of families to
use its available HCV resources. YCH will close the waiting list when the
estimated waiting period for housing assistance for the most current applicants
on the list reaches 12 months. Before reopening the waiting list, YCH must
publish a public notice stating that it will be reopened.

YCH has established the following preferences for admission to the HCV
program:

e Applicants with special provisions, which includes, tenants residing in
units owned and or managed by YCH required to move due to special
circumstances, and approved by the Executive Director.

e Applicants who live or work in Yolo County.

e Any citizen of the United States, who served in the military, naval, or air
service of the United States who received an honorable discharge or was
released from active duty under honorable conditions. This preference
applies to the surviving spouses of veterans.

e HCV participants who have been terminated due to over-leasing or lack
of federal funding.

e Families who have at least one adult employed and has been employed
for at least six (6) months. Definition of employment includes receipt of
employment benefits. This preference is automatically extended to
elderly families and a family whose head of household or spouse is
receiving income based on their permanent disability.

e Involuntarily displaced.

Each preference is given a point value of one and the points are cumulative.
Applicants with the highest point total are ranked highest on the list.

Once an applicant family has been selected from the waiting list, YCH will notify
the family by first class mail. The family will be sent a packet of forms to be
completed and returned by a specified date.
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Financial Resources

The table below lists Yolo County Housing’s anticipated financial resources, such
as PHA Operating, Capital and other anticipated Federal resources available to
the Agency, as well as tenant rents and other income available to support public
housing and housing choice voucher programs in Fiscal Year 2011.

Funding Source Amount Use
FY2011 PH Operating Fund $830,000 PH Oper.
FY2011 Capital Fund Program $992,387 PH Mod.
FY2010 Capital Fund Program $992,387 PH Mod.
FY2009 Capital Fund Program $744,751 PH Mod.
Housing Choice Voucher Program $10,580,896 HCV Oper.
Public Housing Dwelling Rent $1,745,906 PH Operations
Interest $1,833 PH Operations
Other Income $58,613 PH Operations
Total $15,946,773

Note: The Capital Fund amounts for FY2009 and FY2010 are the unobligated amounts as of
12/31/2010.

Rent Determination

Public Housing

A family’s income determines eligibility for assistance and is also used to
calculate the family’s rent payment. The first step in calculating income-based
rent is to determine each family’s total tenant payment (TTP). Then, if the family
is occupying a unit that has tenant-paid utilities, the utility allowance is
subtracted fro the TTP. The result of this calculation, if a positive number, is the
tenant rent. If the TTP is less than the utility allowance, the result of this
calculation is a negative number, and is called a utility reimbursement, which
may be paid to the family or directly to the utility company by YCH.
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HUD regulations specify the formula for calculating the total tenant payment
(TTP) for a tenant family. TTP is the highest of the following amounts rounded to
the nearest dollar.

30% of the family’s monthly adjusted income

10% of the family’s monthly gross income

The flat rent

Housing Choice Voucher

HUD regulations specify the formula for calculating the total tenant payment
(TTP) for an assisted family. TTP is the highest of the following amounts, rounded
to the nearest dollar:

30% of the family’s monthly adjusted income

10% of the family‘s monthly gross income

Operation and Management

YCH has a staff maintenance mechanics which provides general maintenance
services at each site to help ensure the units are kept in good working order. If a
resident needs an item repaired, they are asked to call the management office
and place a work order. Once the work order is entered, a maintenance
mechanic will go to the unit to repair the item. [f the need for repair was not
caused by the resident, then YCH does not charge the resident. If the resident
caused the repair, then they are charged according to the Maintenance Charge
List on file at the office.

The Authority also has a preventative maintenance schedule in which items such
as filters for the HVAC systems are changed out on a regular basis. The Authority
also has a pest control plan in which each unit is sprayed once a month to help
control pest infestation.
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YCH also has many policies which management uses to operate the Agency on a
daily basis. These policies are listed below:

Personnel

Procurement

Vehicle Guidelines
Distracted Driver

IT Policy

e Uniform Policy

e Capitalization

A/R Write-off

Surplus Property
Signature Authority
Records Retention

Credit and Investment
Section 3

Applicant Screening
Eviction

Tracking Crime
Reasonable Accommodation
Facility Use

Pet

Admissions and Continued Occupancy (LIPH)
Administrative Plan (HCV)
e Grievance

o Domestic Violence

e Energy Plan

Grievance Procedures

Public Housin

Applicants who are determined ineligible, who do not meet YCH admission
standards, or where YCH does not have an appropriate size and type unit in its
inventory will be given written notification promptly, including the reason for the
determination. Ineligible applicants will be offered an opportunity for an
informal hearing. A request for an informal hearing must be submitted to YCH
within ten (10) working days from the date of the notification of their
ineligibility. If an informal hearing is requested, YCH will conduct the hearing
within twenty (20) working days of the request. Informal hearings will be
conducted by an impartial hearing officer. The person who is designated as the
hearing officer cannot be the person who made the initial determination of
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ineligibility or a subordinate of that person. Within ten (10) working days of the
date of the hearing, the hearing officer will mail a written decision to the
applicant and place a copy of the decision in the applicant’s file.

Housing Choice Voucher

When YCH makes a decision that has a negative impact on a family, the family is
generally entitled to appeal the decision. For applicants, the appeal takes the
form of an informal review; for participants, or for applicants denied admission
based on citizenship issues, the appeal takes the form of an informal hearing.

Informal reviews are provided for program applicants. An applicant is someone
who has applied for admission to the program, but is not yet a participant in the
program.

Designated Housing for Elderly and Disabled Families

Currently, Yolo County Housing has two (2) public housing developments which
are designated for occupancy by elderly and disabled residents. The
developments are Riverbend Senior Manor | and Il and are located in West
Sacramento. Because these developments were constructed solely for the
purpose of housing elderly tenants, YCH does not have to reapply for the elderly
designation.

YCH does not plan to apply for approval to designate more developments as
elderly-only occupancy in FY2011.

Community Service and Self-Sufficiency

Yolo County Housing maintains over 45 partner service agreements with local
city, county, state and non-profit agencies to provide services and education for
residents of our Low Income Public Housing and Agricultural Services Programs.
The services vary at each location depending on the needs of the site and the
availability of services.

At the public housing sites located at Winters, Woodland, and West Sacramento,
resident and community services include the monthly Emergency Food
Assistance Program (EFAP) provided by the Yolo County Food Bank, quarterly
resident meetings held by YCH to assist residents with access to services,
information and resources, on-site computer labs are open daily for youth (ages
5-18) with YCH staff available to provide homework assistance, computer tutorial
support, and other educational activities. Day care centers at the Winters and
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Woodland sites are operated by the YMCA and provide access to quality day care
and preschool services to resident families. All residents receive an annual YCH
calendar which highlights meetings, resident services, emergency planning
information, ADA/504 information, fair housing, and other pertinent information
related to their quality, safe and affordable housing community.

Future Plans All Properties: Develop a resident security patrol program. Develop
a “Welcome Home” program which includes information that welcomes the
resident to their new home and provides a coupon pack from local businesses as
a way to introduce residents to their community. Apply for grant opportunities
to maintain staff support of resident services through HUD such as a Resident
Opportunities Self-Sufficiency (ROSS) grant. YCH will work with the WIB, public
and private sector partners in identifying and expanding employment and
educational opportunities for residents.

At the Winters site (which includes Esparto residents), YCH has a partnership
with the University of California at Davis Cooperative Extension 4-H that provides
education in nature and ecology (this property borders Putah Creek), youth
soccer skills, and after-school homework assistance during the school year. Rural
Innovations Social Economics, Inc (RISE) provides weekly classes and activities to
parents and children. Narcotics Anonymous holds weekly meetings on-site
Wednesday evenings. The Yolo County Health Department (YCHD) also provides
a monthly literacy and nutrition program for children up to the age of five years
old called the GET READY Program. In addition, the YCHD also provides
occasional education in nutrition, exercise and car seat safety. Winters Health
Care provides an annual health fair, dental screenings, nutrition, and other
educational resources to Winters families.

Future Plans (Winters): The development of a Community Garden project on-
site. Through additional community partnerships, YCH will be expanding the
provision of health, parent, and educational services to residents.

At the Woodland site (which includes Yolo and Knights Landing residents), the
UC Davis TANA Center (a community art center) opened this year dedicated to
inspiring local youth and reinforcing culture through silk-screening, mural
painting and other classes. Woodland youth have the opportunity to participate
in programming at no cost. In partnership with the Yolo Family Resource Center,
YlIN, and 4-H, Woodland youth participate in the YCH Summer Soccer League.
Residents have access and priority to the Yolo County Office of Education Early
Head Start Program located on-site as well.

Future Plans (Woodland): YCH staff is exploring grant opportunities to build an
adult education and job training center on site at Woodland. This would
enhance service delivery in the areas of youth and adult education (ESL, HS
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Diploma/GED) as well as post-secondary education and/or training opportunities
tied to the future economy. YCH will expand partnerships with UC Davis TANA,
Yolo Family Resource Center, 4-H, and other partners to enhance Woodland
youth leadership opportunities.

Since 1987, the City of West Sacramento Senior Center currently resides in the
community room and offices located at the Riverbend Senior Manor. They will
be relocating this year but will continue to provide elements of programming to
YCH residents. The Elderly Nutrition Program (ENP) will continue to operate out
of the community room providing a hot lunch meal to resident seniors at a
reduced rate. Other services include Legal Services of Northern California,
Veterans Services, and the Bryte & Broderick Farmer’s Market which all provide
services on site at Riverbend Manor. Seniors from both YCH and the community
at large have access to a variety of education and recreation opportunities.

Future Plans (West Sacramento): YCH in partnership with the residents will be
determining programs and services to be offered at the Riverbend Manor once
the Senior Center has vacated the premises. YCH plans to expand the soccer
league to include Las Casitas youth.

Safety and Crime Prevention

Fortunately, the Agency does not have a major crime problem at any of its sites.
Even though crime is not a major problem, YCH still works hard to ensure that all
residents feel safe in their homes. Each site manager has a good relationship
with local law enforcement. Officers stop by the site offices on a periodic basis
to discuss crime issues with the site managers. Local law enforcement agencies
also send reports to management detailing any crimes committed on each site.

Pets

Yolo County Housing has adopted a Pet Policy covering the ownership of pets in
its" public housing developments. The policy explains the YCH’s policy on the
keeping of pets and any criteria or standards pertaining to the policies. The rules
adopted are reasonably related to the legitimate interest of the PHA to provide a
decent, safe and sanitary living environment for all tenants, and to protect and
preserve the physical condition of the property, as well as the financial interest
of the Agency. The full Pet Policy is on file at the main office and can be
reviewed during normal operating hours.
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10.

11.

12,

13.

Civil Rights

Civil rights certifications are included in the PHA Plan Certifications of
Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations.

Fiscal Audit

The Fiscal Audit for the Year ended June 30, 2009 is attached to the Agency Plan
as attachment ca044f01. The Fiscal Audit for the Year ended June 30, 2010 is in
the process of being completed.

Asset Management

The Agency’s management staff is continually looking for areas where cost
reductions can take place without affecting the level of service to current and
potential public housing residents and HCV Program participants.

Management is also reviewing the Agency’s housing inventory to determine
what needs to be addressed at each property to maintain long-term viability.
Depending on the results of this review, the Agency may decide on various
options including limited rehabilitation, complete modernization, demolition, or
disposition of properties. Before any option is undertaken, it will be presented
in the Agency Plan for review by the public. At this time, there are no plans for
demolition of any properties. Management is analyzing the possibility of
disposing of some vacant land which has been acquired over the years. This land
would be used for future development of additional affordable housing units. It
is the intent of the Agency to retain as much housing for the low-income
residents of Yolo County as possible. This, of course, is dependent on a
reasonable continued funding level by the federal, state, and local governments.

Violence Against Women Act

The Agency has adopted a Domestic Violence Policy consistent with the Violence
Against Women Act (VAWA). The Domestic Violence Policy covers residents and
applicants for both the Public Housing and the Housing Choice Voucher Program.
The policy states that no person who has been a victim of domestic violence will
be denied or removed from housing based solely on the domestic violence act.
The full policy is available at the office and can be reviewed during normal
operating hours.
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7.0

Hope VI, Mixed Finance Modernization or Development, Demolition and/or
Disposition, Conversion of Public Housing, Homeownership Programs, and Project-
Based Vouchers

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

Hope VI or Mixed Finance Modernization or Development

Yolo County Housing will not be pursuing any Hope VI or Mixed Finance
Modernization or Development in FY2011. YCH reserves the right to pursue the
use of these programs in the future, if warranted.

Demolition and/or Disposition

YCH will not pursue any demolition activities of the public housing units under its
ownership in FY2011. YCH reserves the ability possibly pursue disposition of
vacant land.

Conversion of Public Housing
YCH will not convert any public housing to tenant-based assistance in FY2011.
Homeownership

YCH does not presently have or does not plan to apply for approval for a public
housing homeownership program in FY2011.

Project-Based Vouchers

To expand the availability of affordable housing in Yolo County, YCH is planning
to use project-based vouchers in the upcoming fiscal year. The current Annual
Contributions Contract with HUD allows YCH to use up to 20% of its voucher
program budget authority to attach funding to specific units rather than using it
for tenant-based assistance. Based on current projections, YCH would use
approximately 10% of the budget authority for project-based vouchers. This
would equate to about fifty (50) units. While no specific locations have been
determined at this time, the units are expected to be located outside of areas of
poverty. The implementation of project-based vouchers is consistent with the
Agency Plan because it will help to increase the quality of affordable housing and
expand housing opportunities to low-income families in Yolo County.
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8.0  Capital Improvements
8.1 Capital Fund Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
See attachments:
ca044b01 - FY2011 CFP Annual Statement
ca044d01 - FY2010 CFP Performance and Evaluation Report
ca044e01 — FY2009 CFP Performance and Evaluation Report
8.2  Capital Fund Program Five-Year Plan

See attachment:

ca044c01 — FY2011-2015 CFP Five-Year Plan

8.3 Capital Fund Financing Program (CFFP)

Yolo County Housing has been approved to use the Capital Fund Financing
Program. The amount of the debt repayment is included in the Capital Fund
Annual Statements and Five-Year Plan. (see above)
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9.0

Housing Needs

Housing Needs of Families in the Jurisdiction/s Served by the PHA

Based upon the information contained in the Consolidated Plan/s applicable to the
jurisdiction, and/or other data available to the PHA, provide a statement of the housing
needs in the jurisdiction by completing the following table. In the “Overall” Needs
column, provide the estimated number of renter families that have housing needs. For
the remaining characteristics, rate the impact of that factor on the housing needs for
each family type, from 1 to 5, with 1 being “no impact” and 5 being “severe impact.”
Use N/A to indicate that no information is available upon which the PHA can make this

assessment.
Housing Needs of Families in the Jurisdiction
by Family Type
. Afford- . Access , Loca-
Family Type | Overall ability Supply Quality ibility Size tion
Income <=
30% of AMI 6,239 5 5 5 3 4 4
Income >30%
but <=50% of | 4,677 4 4 4 3 3 3
AMI
Income >50%
but <80% of 3,715 3 3 3 3 2 3
AMI
Elderly 1,446 3 3 3 4 2 3
Families with
Disabilities 2,512 3 4 4 > 4 4
White 8,061 3 3 3 3 3 3
Black 465 3 3 3 3 3 3
Hispanic 4,219 3 3 3 3 3 3
Native 159 3 3 3 3 3 3
American
Asian 2,484 3 3 3 3 3 3
Pacific 94 3 3 3 3 3 3
Islander
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What sources of information did the PHA use to conduct this analysis? (Check all that
apply; all materials must be made available for public inspection.)

Consolidated Plan of the Jurisdiction/s

indicate year:

U.S. Census data: the Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy (“CHAS”)
dataset

American Housing Survey data

Indicate year:

Other housing market study

Indicate year:

Other sources: (list and indicate year of information)

OO 0OX O

o
=

Strategy for Addressing Housing Needs
Strategies
Need: Shortage of affordable housing for all eligible populations

Strategy 1: Maximize the number of affordable units available to the PHA
within its current resources by:

° Employ effective maintenance and management policies to
minimize the number of public housing units off-line

° Reduce turnover time for vacated public housing units
. Reduce time to renovate public housing units
. Maintain or increase Voucher lease-up rates by establishing

payment standards that will enable families to rent
throughout the jurisdiction, while preserving the maximum
number of families able to be assisted

° Undertake measures to ensure access to affordable housing
among families assisted by the PHA, regardless of unit size
required

° Maintain or increase Voucher lease-up rates by marketing

the program to owners, particularly those outside of areas
of minority and poverty concentration
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Strategy 2: Increase the number of affordable housing units by:

° Apply for additional section 8 and/or Voucher units should
they become available

. Leverage affordable housing resources in the community
through the creation of mixed - finance housing

° Pursue housing resources other than public housing,
Voucher, or Section 8 project-based assistance.
Need: Specific Family Types: Families at or below 30% of median
Strategy 1: Target available assistance to families at or below 30 % of AMI

e Exceed HUD federal targeting requirements for families at or
below 30% of AMI in public housing

e Exceed HUD federal targeting requirements for families at or
below 30% of AMI in tenant-based section 8 assistance
Need: Specific Family Types: Families at or below 50% of median
Strategy 1: Target available assistance to families at or below 50% of AMI

e Employ admissions preferences aimed at families who are
working

e Adopt rent policies to support and encourage work but, that are
mindful of current extreme unemployment rates

Need: Specific Family Types: The Elderly
Strategy 1: Target available assistance to the elderly:

e Maintain housing that is designated for elderly occupants.
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Need: Specific Family Types: Families with Disabilities
Strategy 1: Target available assistance to Families with Disabilities:

e  Carry out the modifications needed in public housing based on
the section 504 Needs Assessment for Public Housing

e  Affirmatively market to local non-profit agencies that assist
families with disabilities
Need: Specific Family Types: Races or ethnicities with disproportionate

housing needs

Strategy 1: Increase awareness of PHA resources among families of races and
ethnicities with disproportionate needs:

e Affirmatively market to races/ethnicities shown to have
disproportionate housing needs
Strategy 2: Conduct activities to affirmatively further fair housing
e Counsel Voucher tenants as to location of units outside of areas of

poverty or minority concentration and assist them to locate those
units

Reasons for Selecting Strategies

e Funding constraints
e Staffing constraints

e Influence of the housing market on PHA programs
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10.0 Additional Information

(a)

Progress in Meeting Goals and Objectives

Goal: Maintain leasing rates, on-time collections and other benchmarks for on-
going programs at a rate equal to or above generally accepted standards.

Progress: On an on-going basis, YCH continues to maintain a 97% to 98%
occupancy rate.

Goal: Continue to improve the Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS)
score.

Progress: In July, HUD removed YCH from Troubled Status. YCH is now
considered a Standard Performing PHA with its sights set on
becoming a High Performer.

Goal: Continue to train staff on Asset Management to ensure compliance with
HUD regulations.

Progress: As available, staff continues to receive training related to Asset
Management.

Goal: Achieve and maintain a 98% lease-up in the budget year (combined
between tenant-based Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) and project-based
vouchers).

Progress: HCV staff has contacted 800 applicants from the HCV wait list and
has held weekly briefings. As of October 2010, there are 1,264
families participating in the program with a goal to lease up 56
additional vouchers by the end of the year.

Goal: Close an additional three (3) homes through the HCV Home Ownership
Program in the coming year.

Progress: Although no new homeownership contracts were signed, YCH has
identified one (1) new potential Homeownership family.
Increasing homeownership remains a goal.
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Goal: Achieve High Performer status on Section 8 Management Assessment
(SEMAP) score.

Progress: HUD notified YCH in October that the final SEMAP score for the
FYE 6/30/2010 is 93% which makes the Agency a High Performer.

Goal: Implement owner education materials to attract potential new owners to
participate in the HCV Program.

Progress: The Agency continues to work with landlords by providing
education and streamlining payment systems to encourage
landlords to participate in the HCV Program.

Goal: Implement Family Self Sufficiency Program (FSS) to comply with the HUD
requirement.

Progress: During FY2010, YCH enrolled eleven (11) new participants in the
FSS Program.

Goal: Successfully complete the Capital Fund Financing Program application for
debt service on the Administration building.

Progress: The CFFP application has been completed and is in place.

Goal: Upgrade computer systems including servers, software, and memory
capacity.

Progress: YCH is in the process of converting to “Cloud Computing” which is
not only expected to reduce operating costs but will also reduce
energy consumption.

Goal: Develop and implement customer satisfaction surveys; gather and
interpret results; identify strengths and areas of needed improvement in
YCH services.

Progress: In 2010, staff sent customer care surveys to its three (3) main core
customers including public housing tenants, Section 8
participants, and Section 8 landlords. The results were
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documented and presented to the Board of Commissioners in
December.

Goal: Install individual meters at apartments where there is currently no meter.

Progress: Staff is in the process of studying this goal with hopes of
implementation within the near future.

Goal: Develop eco-friendly landscaping plan to reduce water usage.

Progress: The Agency is in the process of installing an eco-friendly landscape

project at Riverbend Manor in West Sacramento.

Goal: Install broadband access capability at all sites and offer to residents as an
additional revenue source.

Progress: Four (4) Wi-Fi Hotspots have been established. The hotspots are
located in West Sacramento, Woodland, Winters, and at the main
office.

Goal: Add a website link to Housing Specialist and other Agency personnel to
increase communication between staff and residents.

Progress: The Agency’s website www.ych.ca.gov includes a staff roster
which provides the e-mail address for employees.

In addition, YCH continues to strive towards creating more energy efficient
properties by investigating entering into an Energy Performance Contract (EPC).
This would help the Agency reduce energy usage by installing new energy
efficient equipment while paying of the equipment using the savings. YCH has
signed a 3-county MOU for a joint EPC and is currently seeking a consultant to
help with implementation.

Also, a computer lab assistant has been hired at Winters to provide assistance to
youth and residents at the Winters properties.
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(b)

(c)

(d)

Significant Amendment and Substantial Deviation/Modification

Substantial Deviation from the 5-year Plan:

A “Substantial Deviation” from the 5-Year Plan is an overall change in the
direction of the Authority pertaining to the Authority’s Goals and Objectives.
This includes changing the Authority’s Goals and Objectives.

Significant Amendment or Modification to the Annual Plan:

A “Significant Amendment or Modification” to the Annual Plan is a change in a

policy or policies pertaining to the operation of the Authority. This includes the
following:

> Changes to rent or admissions policies or organization of the
waiting list.
> Additions of non-emergency work items in excess of 10% of total

Capital Fund Program budget(items not included in the current
Annual Statement or 5-Year Action Plan) or change in use of
replacement reserve funds under the Capital Fund.

> Any change with regard to demolition or disposition, designation,
homeownership programs or conversion activities.

Memorandum of Agreement

As of 6/22/2010, YCH has addressed all items listed in the Memorandum of
Agreement with HUD. As a result, YCH is no longer considered a Troubled
Agency.

Resident Advisory Board Comments and Public Comments

YCH staff held Resident Advisory Board meetings to discuss the Agency Plan with
residents. Meetings were held with representatives of the three cities that have
public housing developments including West Sacramento, Winters, and
Woodland. The comments from these meetings are listed below.

The Executive Director discussed the “Welcome Home” initiative at all meetings.
All RAB members were very excited about the how the initiative may include
“Resident Patrols”. The idea of “direct pay” for rents, etc. was also discussed.
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(e)

West Sacramento

YCH staff discussed solutions to alleviating mildew in bathrooms with residents.
“Tips and Tricks” flyer will be provided to all residents.

Winters
Discussed the possibility of starting a “Resident Council” in Winters and that
Alicia Ruiz, Interim Resident Initiatives Coordinator would be the person to

contact to begin that process.

Also, Michael Hendrix, a Winters representative, mentioned the need for after
hours security and was encouraged by the resident safety patrol proposal.

Yolano-Donnelly

The possibility of installing ceiling lights and/or ceiling fans in the living rooms of
each unit was discussed. Potential options and costs were also discussed.

Public Comments

No public comments were received at the Public Hearing.
Challenged Elements

No element of the FY2011 Annual Update to the FY2010-FY2014 Five-Year
Agency Plan has been challenged.
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

11.S. Departiment of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No, 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450111
Grant No:

Date of CFFP:

Replacement Housing Factor

FFY of Grant: 2011

FFY of Grant Approval:
2011

Type of Grant

XOriginal Annual Statement

[TIPerformance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending:

[TReserve for Disasters/Emergencies

EdRevised Annual Statement (revision no: 1)

[JFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

Total Estimated Cost

Total Actual Cost '

Line Summary by Development Account
Original Revised Obligated Expended

1 Total non-CFP Funds

2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) . $198,477.00 $163.873.00

3 1408 Management Improvements $128,614.00 $119.588.00

4 1410 Administration (imay not exceed [0% of' line 21) $£99.238.00 $81,935.00

5 1411 Audit

6 1415 Liquidated Damages

7 1430 Fees and Costs $45.000.00 $435.000.00

8 1440 Site Acquisition

9 1430 Site mprovement §72.763.00 $12.861.00

10 1460 Dwelling Structures $114.700.00 $100.000.00

11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment - Nonexpendable $10.000,00 $5,000.00

12 1470 Nondwelling Structures $8,300.00 $8.300.00

13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment $40,000.00 $7.500.00

14 1485 Demolition

15 1492 Moving 1o Work Demonstration

16 1495.1 Relocation Costs

17 1499 Development Activities *

18z 1501 Cellateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA $275.295.00 $275.295.00

18h 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct ‘
Paviment

19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)

20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of line 2- 19) $992.387.00 $819,349.00

21 Ameunt of Line 20 Related to LBP Activites

22 Amount of Line 20 Related to Section 504 Activilies

23 Amount of Line 20 Related 1o Security - Soft Costs

24 Amount of Line 20 Related to Securitv - Hard Costs
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U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Developiment
Oftice of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

Part I Summary

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant: 2011
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P044350111  Replacement Housing Factor
Grant No: FFY of Grant Approval:
Date of CFFP: : 2011
Type of Grant
Origina] Aunnual Statement [CIReserve for Disasters/Emergencies XIRevised Annual Statement {revision no: 1)
[IPerformance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: [ JFinal Performance and Evaluation Report
Line Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost !
Qriginal Revised ~ Obligated Expended
25 Amount of Line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
Signature of Executive Director Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date
&IVI% 7
Qm.v )C Kot Lisn /3 Cexsn ! /20 Y
= -

%

' To he completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

* To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
? PHAs with under 250 units in management may use [00% of CFP Grants for operations,

* RHF funds shall be included here.

Page 2 of 7 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Progranm, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

11.S. Departinent of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part [i: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Grant Type and Number

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450111 CFFP (Yes/No):

Federal FY of Grant: 2011

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ' Funds Funds
Obligated © | Expended’
Operations
PHA-Wide Operations 1406 LS $198,477.00 $163,870.00

Subtotal 1406

$198,477.00 | $163,870.00

Management Improvements

PHA-Wide Resident Services Coordinator 1408 1 $47.000.00 $32,205.00
PHA-Wide Resident Services Coordinator Assistants 1408 1 $41,000.00 $37.386.00
PHA-Wide PHA Staff/Commissioner Training 1408 LS $10.000.00 $10.000.00
PHA-Wide Resident Training 1408 LS $10.000.00 $2,500.00
y & I MIndat

PHA-Wide E;‘ﬁgf >-Year Agency Plan/Update 1408 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00
PHA-Wide Update Utility Allowances 1408 [ $3,500.00 $3,500.00
PHA-Wide Update Camputer software and

training(which includes PHAS, staft 1408 LS $12,114.00 $28,997.00

training, and tendoc files)

Subtotal 1408

$128,614.00 | $119,588.60

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
“ To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Repert

form HUD-30075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report .S, Department of Housing and Urban Development

Capital Fund Program. Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Ottice of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part II: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant: 2011
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450111 CFFP {Yes/No)
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ' Funds Funds

Obligated * Expended’

Administration

PHA-Wide Administrative costs related to the CFP 1410 IS $99.238.00 $81,995.00

Subtotal 1410 §99,238.00 $81,995.00

Fees and Costs

PHA-Wide A&E Design Fee 1430 LS $25,000.00 $25,000.00
PHA-Wide Capital Fund Program Update Fee 1430 LS $£5,000.00 $5,000.00
PHA-Wide Environmental Review 1430 LS $10.000.00 | $10,000.00
PHA-Wide Asbestos Survey and Report 1430 LS $5,000.00 $5.000.00

Subtotal 1430 $45,000.00 $45,000.00

" To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
“ To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report
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Amnual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Publi

¢ and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part II: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450111
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

Federal FY of Grant: 2011

Status of

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimmated Cost Total Actual Cost
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ' Funds Funds
Obligated * Expended’
Site Improvements
Site improvements refated to ADA 2 5 ; Deferred
i 2 : x . De 2 HU,
AMP ComplineemEntalod 14350 kS $4,700.00 $0.00 2012
Site improvements related to ADA
AMP2 Compliance at CA044-02,08.18, and 25 1450 LS $45,463.00 $9.861.00
(Phase D)
. Site improvements related 1o ADA . g Deferred
AP Compliance at CA044-28 b5y LS $22.600.00 §0.00 2012
Subtotal 1430 §72,763.00 $12,861.00
Dwelling Structures
Unit improvements related to ADA . : Deferred
A 2 ; o] % ] ¢
AMP 2 e T 1460 25 bldgs. $3,600.00 $0.00 5012
Site improvements related to ADA : ;
AMP Compliance at CA044-02 08,18, and 25 1460 6 el D
D 2 Site improvements related fo ADA : . . Deferred
ANIP2 Compliance at CA044-15 and 17 1460 = SEI0000 $0:00 2012
- Site improvements related to ADA o Deferred
? ; 2 $1,200. $0.0¢
AMP 3 Compliance at CA044-28 1460 4 Bl sl 2012
Subtotal 1460 $114,7060.00 | $100.600.00

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
= To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Oftice of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part II: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450111
Replacement Heusing Factor Grant No:

CFFP (Yes/No):

Federal FY of Grant: 2011

Development General Description of Major Waork Developmen Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories t Account Waork
Name/HA-Wide No.
Activities
Original Revised ' Funcds Funds
Obligated > | Expended®
Dwelline Equipment
PHA-Wide Replace stoves 1465.1 50 $10.000.60 $5.000.00
Subtotal 1465.1 $10,000.00 $5.000.00
Non-Dwelling Structures
AMP 2 improv_em?}ts rel-c}ted to ADA Compliance 1470 LS $6.000.00 $6.000.00
at El Rio Villa office
AMP 3 Inzprovements related tp ADA Compliance 1470 LS $2.300.00 $2.300.00
at Riverbend Manor office
Subtotal 1470 $8,300.00 $8.300.00
Non-Dwelling Fquipment
PHA-Wide Computer and equipment upgrades 1475 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00
PHA-Wide Purchase mainfenance tools 1475 1 $5,000.00 $2,500.00
PHA-Wide Vehicle replacement 1475 ] $30.000.00 6.00
Subtotal 1475 $40,000.00 $7.500.00
Collateralization or Debt Service
PHA-Wide Debt Service for CFTP 1501 LS $275,205.00 | $275.295.00
Subtotal 1501 $275,295.00 | $275,295.00
Total CFP $992,387.00 | $819,3495.00

' To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

“To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report 1.8, Department of Housing and Urban Development

Capital Fund Program. Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Oftice of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1I: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program

PHA Name: Yelo County Housing Federal FFY of Grant: 2011
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Reasons for Revised Target Dates '
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date)
Activities
Original Obligation Actual Obligation Original Actual Expenditure
End Date End Date Expenditure End End Date
Date

! Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended,

Page 7 of 7 form HUD-30075.1 (4/2008)



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
Expires 4/30/2011

Capital Fund Program—~Five-Year Action Plan

Part |: Summary

PHA Name/Number: Y olo County Housing/CA044 | Locality (Woodland/Davis Co., California) [<IOriginal 5-Year Plan [ ]Revision No:
Development Number and W?’cl; ?(tztarerr;ent Work Statement for Y ear 2 Work Statement for Year 3 Work Statement for Y ear 4 Work Statement for Y ear 5

A. Name FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015

FFY 2011

B. ;hﬁf‘o‘t’: Improvements Annual Statement $317,665.00 $261,500.00 $363,187.00 $210,000.00

C. Management | mprovements $128,614.00 $128,614.00 $128,614.00 $128,614.00
PHA-Wide Non-dwelling

D. Structures and Equipment $0.00 $72,500.00 $0.00 $153,187.00

E. Administration $99,238.00 $99,238.00 $99,238.00 $99,238.00

F. Other $30,000.00 $54,155.00 $35,000.00 $35,000.00

G. Operations $198,450.00 $198,450.00 $198,450.00 $198,450.00

H. Demoalition $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

l. Development $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Capital Fund Financing —

J. Debt Service $218,420.00 $177,930.00 $167,898.00 $167,898.00

K. Total CFP Funds $992,387.00 $992,387.00 $992,387.00 $992,387.00

L. Total Non-CFP Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

M. Grand Total $992,387.00 $992,387.00 $992,387.00 $992,387.00
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Capital Fund Program—~Five-Year Action Plan

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Part |: Summary (Continuation)

PHA Name/Number: Y olo County Housing/CA044 Locality (Woodland/Y olo Co., California) XOriginal 5-Year Plan [ JRevision No:
Work
Statement for
Development Number Year 1 Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year 3 Work Statement for Year 4 | Work Statement for Year 5
A. | and Name FFY 2012 FFY 2013 FFY 2014 FFY 2015

FFY 2011
PHA-Wide Annual $684,722.00 $843,387.00 $639,200.00 $792,387.00

Statement e 201 ,200. ,387.
CA044001
Y olano Homes $140,000.00 $0.00 $87,960.00 $200,000.00
CA044002
El Rio Villal $0.00 $52,500.00 $43,980.00 $0.00
CA044004
Vista Montecito $0.00 $24,000.00 $23,456.00 $0.00
CA044005
Ridge Cut Homes $0.00 $0.00 $14,660.00 $0.00
$§|?ij06 $45,000.00 $0.00 $14,660.00 $0.00
CA044007
Donnelly Circle $0.00 $0.00 $112,882.00 $0.00
CA044008
El Rio Villall $0.00 $0.00 $38,116.00 $0.00
CA044015
Riverbend Sr. Manor | $15,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CA044017
Riverbend Sr. Manor | $24,500.00 $15,000.00 $17,473.00 $0.00
CA044018
El Rio Villalll $0.00 $57,500.00 $0.00 $0.00
CA044025
El Rio VillalV $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CA044028
Las Casitas $82,665.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
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Capital Fund Program—~Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages— Physical Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Y ear 2 Work Statement for Year 3
Statement for FFY 2012 FFY 2013
Year 1 Development Number/Name Quantity | Estimated Cost Development Number/Name Quantity | Estimated Cost
FFY 2011 General Description of Major Work Categories General Description of Major Work Categories
OperationgPHA-Wide OperationgPHA-Wide
Operations LS $198,450.00 | Operations LS $198,450.00
Subtotal 1406 $198,450.00 Subtotal 1406 $198,450.00
See
Annua M anagement | mprovements/PHA-Wide M anagement | mprovements/PHA-Wide
Statement Resident Services Coordinator 1 $47,000.00 | Resident Services Coordinator 1 $47,000.00
Resident Services Assistants 1 $41,000.00 Resident Services Assistants 1 $41,000.00
PHA Staff/Commissioner Training LS $10,000.00 PHA Staff/Commissioner Training LS $10,000.00
Resident Training LS $10,000.00 Resident Training LS $10,000.00
Five Year Agency Plan Development LS $5,000.00 Five Y ear Agency Plan Development LS $5,000.00
Update Utility Allowances LS $3,500.00 Update Utility Allowances LS $3,500.00
Update Computer Software and Training LS $12,114.00 Update Computer Software and Training LS $12,114.00
Subtotal 1408 $128,614.00 Subtotal 1408 $128,614.00
Administration/PHA-Wide Administration/PHA-Wide
Administrative costs related to the CFP LS $99,238.00 | Administrative costs related to the CFP LS $99,238.00
Subtotal 1410 $99,238.00 Subtotal 1410 $99,238.00
Feesand CostsPHA-Wide Feesand CostsPHA-Wide
A and E Fees LS $25,000.00 | A and E Fees LS $25,000.00
Capital Fund Program Update Fee LS $5,000.00 Capital Fund Program Update Fee LS $5,000.00
Subtotal 1430 $30,000.00 Physical Needs Assessment LS $15,000.00
Energy Audit LS $9,155
Subtotal 1430 $54,155.00
Subtotal of Estimated Cost See Next Page Subtotal of Estimated Cost See Next Page
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Capital Fund Program—~Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages— Physical Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year 3
Statement for FFY 2012 FFY 2013
Year 1 Development Number/Name Quantity | Estimated Cost Development Number/Name Quantity | Estimated Cost
FFY 2011 General Description of Major Work Categories General Description of Major Work Categories
See
Annua Site | mprovements Site | mprovements
Statement Install playground at CA044-01 (AMP 1) LS $140,000.00 | Upgrade development signage (PHA-Wide) LS $75,000.00
;’)pgrade septic lift system at CA044-06 (AMP LS $45,000.00 | Construct patios for dwelling units (PHA-Wide) LS $75,000.00
Install new entry gate to property at CA044-15 LS $12.500.00 Install bike racks at each development (PHA- LS $25,000.00
(AMP 3) Wide)
'(Zslf/la'F', g)e"" entry gate to property at CA044-17 LS $12,500.00 | Paint building exteriors at CA044-02 (AMP2) | 5bidgs | $52,500.00
:I;)Iay ground improvements at CA044-28 (AMP | | o $7,665.00 | Paint building exteriors at CAO44-04 (AMP2) | 8bldgs. | $24,000.00
Subtotal 1450 $217,665.00 Subtotal 1460 $251,500.00
Dwelling Structures Dwelling Equipment (PHA-Wide)
Install screen doors at CA044-15 (AMP 3) 6 $3,000.00 Replace ranges 50 $10,000.00
Install screen doors at CA044-17 (AMP 3) 24 $12,000.00 Subtotal 1465.1 $10,000.00
Exterior painting at CA044-28 (AMP 3) 19 bldgs. $75,000.00
Subtotal 1460 $90,000.00 Non- Dwelling Structures
Replace windows at office and community ctr.
at CA044-17 (AMP 3) LS $15,000.00
. : : Replace windows at office and community ctr.
Dwelling Equipment (PHA-Wide) at CA044-18 (AMP 2) LS $7,500.00
Replace ranges 50 $10,000.00 Interior remodel of office at CA044-18 (AMP 2) LS $50,000.00
Subtotal 1465.1 $10,000.00 Subtotal 1470 $72.500.00
Collaterization of Debt Service/PHA-Wide Collaterization of Debt Service/PHA-Wide LS
Repayment of CFFP LS $218,420.00 | Repayment of CFFP $177,930.00
Subtotal 1501 $218,420.00 Subtotal 1501 $177,930.00
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $992,387.00 Subtotal of Estimated Cost $992,387.00
Page 4 of 6 form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)




Capital Fund Program—~Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages— Physical Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Y ear 4 Work Statement for Y ear 5
Statement for FFY 2014 FFY 2015
Year 1 Development Number/Name Quantity | Estimated Cost Development Number/Name Quantity | Estimated Cost
FFY 2011 General Description of Major Work Categories General Description of Major Work Categories

OperationgPHA-Wide OperationgPHA-Wide

Operations LS $198,450.00 | Operations LS $198,450.00
Subtotal 1406 $198,450.00 Subtotal 1406 $198,450.00

See
Annua M anagement | mprovements/PHA-Wide M anagement | mprovements/PHA-Wide
Statement Resident Services Coordinator 1 $47,000.00 | Resident Services Coordinator 1 $47,000.00

Resident Services Assistants 1 $41,000.00 Resident Services Assistants 1 $41,000.00

PHA Staff/Commissioner Training LS $10,000.00 PHA Staff/Commissioner Training LS $10,000.00

Resident Training LS $10,000.00 Resident Training LS $10,000.00

Five Year Agency Plan Development LS $5,000.00 Five Y ear Agency Plan Development LS $5,000.00

Update Utility Allowances LS $3,500.00 Update Utility Allowances LS $3,500.00

Update Computer Software and Training LS $12,114.00 Update Computer Software and Training LS $12,114.00
Subtotal 1408 $128,614.00 Subtotal 1408 $128,614.00

Administration/PHA-Wide Administration/PHA-Wide

Administrative costs related to the CFP LS $99,238.00 | Administrative costs related to the CFP LS $99,238.00
Subtotal 1410 $99,238.00 Subtotal 1410 $99,238.00

Feesand CostsPHA-Wide Feesand CostsPHA-Wide

A and E Fees LS $30,000.00 | A and E Fees LS $30,000.00

Capital Fund Program Update Fee LS $5,000.00 Capital Fund Program Update Fee LS $5,000.00
Subtotal 1430 $35,000.00 Subtotal 1430 $35,000.00

Subtotal of Estimated Cost See Next Page Subtotal of Estimated Cost See Next Page
Page5 of 6 form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)




Capital Fund Program—~Five-Year Action Plan U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages— Physical Needs Work Statement(s)
Work Work Statement for Y ear 4 Work Statement for Y ear 5
Statement for FFY 2014 FFY 2015
Year 1 Development Number/Name Quantity | Estimated Cost Development Number/Name Quantity | Estimated Cost
FFY 2011 General Description of Major Work Categories General Description of Major Work Categories
See
Annual Dwelling Structures Dwelling Structures
Statement . Complete bathroom modernization at CA044-1
Replace exterior doors at CA044-01 (AMP 1) 120 $87,960.00 (AMP 1) (Phase 1) 20 apts. $100,000.00
: Complete kitchen modernization at CA044-1
Replace exterior doors at CA044-02 (AMP 2) 60 $43,980.00 (AMP 1) (Phase 1) 20 apts. $100,000.00
Replace exterior doors at CA044-04 (AMP 2) 32 $23,456.00 Subtotal 1460 $200,000.00
Replace exterior doors at CA044-05 (AMP 1) 20 $14,660.00
Replace exterior doors at CA044-06 (AMP 1) 20 $14,660.00 Dwelling Equipment/PHA-Wide
Replace exterior doors at CA044-07 (AMP 1) 154 $112,882.00 | Replace stoves 50 ea $10,000.00
Replace exterior doors at CA044-08 (AMP 2) 52 $38,116.00 Subtotal 1465.1 $10,000.00
Replace exterior doors at CA044-17 (AMP 3) 24 $17,473.00
Subtotal 1460 $353,187.00 | Non-Dwelling Structures/PHA-Wide
Install individual storage units for apartments
(Phase 1) 100 $83,187.00
Dwelling Equipment (PHA-Wide) Subtotal 1470 $83,187.00
Replace ranges 50 $10,000.00
Subtotal 1465.1 $10,000.00 | Non-Dwelling Equipment/PHA-Wide
Computer equipment upgrades LS $15,000.00
Collaterization of Debt Service/PHA-Wide Purchase maintenance tools LS $10,000.00
Repayment of CFFP LS $167,898.00 | Purchase ¥aton maint. truck with tool box 1 each $30,000.00
Subtotal 1501 $167,898.00 | Purchase dump trailer for maintenance 1 each $15,000.00
Subtotal 1475 $70,000.00
Collaterization of Debt Service/PHA-Wide
Repayment of CFFP LS $167,898.00
Subtotal 1501 $167,898.00
Subtotal of Estimated Cost $992,387.00 Subtotal of Estimated Cost $992,387.00
Page 6 of 6 form HUD-50075.2 (4/2008)




Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450110 Replacement Housing Factor

Grant No:
Date of CFFP:

FFY of Grant: 2010

FFY of Grant Approval:
2010

Type of Grant

[Joriginal Annual Statement

XPerfor mance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2010

[JReserve for Disaster SEmergencies

XIRevised Annual Statement (revision no: 1)
[ IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

Line | Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost *
Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended

1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) * $198,477.00 $198,477.00 $60,000.00 $0.00
3 1408 Management | mprovements $109,978.00 $109,978.00 $0.00 $0.00
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) $99,238.00 $99,238.00 $0.00 $0.00
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement $140,000.00 $297,896.12 $0.00 $0.00
10 1460 Dwelling Structures $184,087.00 $35,100.00 $0.00 $0.00
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment - Nonexpendable $17,709.12 $10,000.00 $0.0 $0.0
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures $5,000.00 $3,800.00 $0.00 $0.00
13 1475 Nondwel ling Equipment $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activities*
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA $167,897.88 $167,897.88 $167,897.88 $0.00
18b 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct

Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of line 2- 19) $992,387.00 $992,387.00 $227,897.88 $0.00
21 Amount of Line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of Line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities
23 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs
24 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

Page 1 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant: 2010
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450110 Replacement Housing Factor
Grant No: FFY of Grant Approval:
Date of CFFP: 2010

Type of Grant

[Joriginal Annual Statement [JReserve for Disaster SEmergencies XIRevised Annual Statement (revision no: 1)

XPerfor mance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2010 [IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

Line | Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost *

Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended
25 Amount of Line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
Signature of Executive Director Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall beincluded here.

Page 2 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450110 CFFP (Yes/No):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2010

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Operations
PHA-Wide Operations 1406 LS $198,477.00 | $198,477.00 | $60,000.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1406 $198,477.00 | $198,477.00 | $60.000.00 $0.00
M anagement | mprovements
PHA-Wide Resident Services Coordinator 1408 1 $67,570.00 $67,570.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Resident Services Coordinator Assistant 1408 1 $22,544.00 $22,544.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide PHA Staff/Commissioner Training 1408 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Resident Training 1408 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide E;‘i’ggf 5-Year Agency Plan/Update 1408 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Update Utility Allowances 1408 LS $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Update Computer software and
training(which includes PHAS, staff 1408 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
training, and microfiche files)
Subtotal 1408 $109,978.00 | $109,978.00 $0,.00 $0.00

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 3 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450110 CFFP (Yes/No):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2010

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Administration
L) - —
PHA-Wide Ezﬁg;ltg Manager (60% + 31% fringe 1410 LS $61,390.00 | $61,300.00 |  $0.00 $0.00
S . —
PHA-Wide E;‘ne;f‘f:;‘)’e Director (12% + 20% fringe 1410 LS $20,404.00 | $20,404.00 $0.00 $0.00
. . —
PHA-Wide E;aef”ﬁ;'\" anager (12% + 20% fringe 1410 LS $12,212.00 | $12,212.00 $0.00 $0.00
. . ——
PHA-Wide Ezn”'e‘f’irtgccoumam (5% + 21% fringe 1410 LS $357400 | $3574.00 $0.00 $0.00
. Accounting Technician (5% + 21%
PHA-Wide rinae bendtits 1410 LS $2,804.00 | $2,804.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1410 $99,238.00 | $99,238.00 $0.00 $0.00
Feesand Costs
PHA-Wide A&E Design Fee 1430 LS $25,000.00 | $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Capital Fund Program Update Fee 1430 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1430 $30,000.00 | $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 4 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant: 2010
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450110 CFFP (YesdNo):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Site Improvements
. Site improvements to meet ADA
PHA-Wide compliance 1450 LS $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Site improvements to meet ADA
AMP 1 compliance at CA044-01 1450 LS $0.00 $12,500.00 $0.00 $0.00
Site improvements to meet ADA
AMP 1 compliance at CA044-05 1450 LS $0.00 $1,100.00 $0.00 $0.00
Site improvements to meet ADA
AMP 1 compliance at CA044-06 1450 LS $0.00 $9,700.00 $0.00 $0.00
Site improvements to meet ADA
AMP 1 compliance at CA044-07 1450 LS $0.00 $19,700.00 $0.00 $0.00
AMP 2 Resurface roads at CA044-02 1450 LS $50,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
AMP 2 Resurface roads at CA044-08 1450 LS $50,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
AMP3 Site improvements to meet ADA
compliance at CA044-15 and 17 1450 LS $0.00 $54,896.12 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1430 $140,000.00 | $297,896.12 $0.00 $0.00

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 5 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450110 CFFP (YesdNo):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2010

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Dwelling Structures (Cont.)
PHA-Wide | Replace water heaters 1460 30 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 s
PHA-Wide | Unitimprovementsto meet ADA 1460 LS $54,087.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
compliance
Unit improvements related to ADA
AMP1 Compliance at CA044-01 1460 LS $0.00 $8,100.00 $0.00 $0.00
AMP1 Unit improvements related to ADA
Compliance at CA044-05 1460 LS $0.00 $2,900.00 $0.00 $0.00
Unit improvements related to ADA
AMP1 Compliance at CA044-06 1460 LS $0.00 $3,700.00 $0.00 $0.00
AMP1 Unit improvements related to ADA
Compliance at CA044-07 1460 LS $0.00 $10,400.00 $0.00 $0.00
AMP3 Paint building exteriors at CA044-17 1460 6 bldgs. $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 2008 CFP
AMP 3 Install new HVAC systems at CA044-17 1460 24 units $120,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 W'i'r'] kl’z‘;'é‘c"
Subtotal 1460 $184,087.00 $25,100.00 $0.00 $0.00

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 6 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450110 CFFP (Yes/No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2010

Development General Description of Major Work Developmen Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories t Account Work
Name/HA-Wide No.
Activities
Original Revised ! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Dwelling Equipment
PHA-Wide Replace stoves 1465.1 50 $17,709.12 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Replace refrigerators 1465.1 50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ARRA
Subtotal 1465.1 $17,709.12 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Non-Dwelling Structures
PHA-Wide Improvements related to ADA compliance 1470 LS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Improvements to learning center related to
AMP 1 ADA Compliance ai CAQ44-07 1470 LS $0.00 $3,800.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1470 $5,000.00 $3,800.00 $0.00 $0.00
Non-Dwelling Equipment
PHA-Wide Computer and equipment upgrades 1475 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Purchase maintenance tools 1475 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Purchase maintenance truck w/ tool box 1475 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1475 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Collateralization or Debt Service
PHA-Wide Debt Service for CFFP 1501 LS $167,897.88 | $167,897.88 | $167,897.88 $0.00
Subtotal 1501 $167,897.88 | $167,897.88 | $167,897.88 $0.00
Total CFP $992,387.00 | $992,387.00 | $227,897.88 $0.00

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 7 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I11: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program
PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Federal FFY of Grant: 2010
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Reasons for Revised Target Dates*
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date)
Activities
Original Obligation Actual Obligation Original Actual Expenditure
End Date End Date Expenditure End End Date

Date

! Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.

Page 8 of 8 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30S04450109 Replacement Housing Factor

Grant No:
Date of CFFP:

FFY of Grant: 2009

FFY of Grant Approval:
2009

Type of Grant

[Joriginal Annual Statement

XPerfor mance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2010

[JReserve for Disaster SEmergencies

[JRevised Annual Statement (revision no:
[ IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

)

Line | Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost *
Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended

1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) *
3 1408 Management |mprovements
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) $126,702.00 $126,702.00 $124,837.79
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs $113,310.00 $113,310.00 $94,617.41
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement
10 1460 Dwelling Structures $928,010.00 $928,010.00 $927,717.33
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment - Nonexpendable $99,000.00 $99,000.00 $11,712.38
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activities*
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
18b 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct

Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of line 2- 19) $1,267,022.00 $1,267,022.00 $1,158,884.91
21 Amount of Line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of Line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities
23 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs
24 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

Page 1 of 6

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant: 2009
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30S04450109 Replacement Housing Factor
Grant No: FFY of Grant Approval:
Date of CFFP: 2009

Type of Grant

[Joriginal Annual Statement [JReserve for Disaster SEmergencies [JRevised Annual Statement (revision no: )

XPerfor mance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2010 [ IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

Line | Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost *

Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended
25 Amount of Line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
Signature of Executive Director Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall beincluded here.

Page 2 of 6

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

u.s

Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30S04450109 CFFP (Yes/No):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2009

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Administration
L) - —
PHA-Wide Ezﬁg;ltg Manager (23% + 31% fringe 1410 LS $71,621.00 $71,621.00 | $56,236.84
ar : . ——
PHA-Wide Ezﬁgf'ﬂg Assistant (25% + 31% fringe 1410 LS $21.451.00 $21.451.00 | $9,495.93
- . —
PHA-Wide E;‘ne;f‘f:;‘)’e Director (3% + 20% fringe 1410 LS $14,854.00 $14,854.00 | $29,668.81
. : . ——
PHA-Wide Egaef”ﬁz)mecmr (3% + 20% fringe 1410 LS $8,143.00 $8,143.00 | $23,690.00
. - ——
PHA-Wide E:n”'e‘f’irtgccoumam (7% + 21% fringe 1410 LS $5,960.00 $5,960.00 | $4.376.34
. Accounting Technician (7% + 21%
PHA-Wide rinae bendtits 1410 LS $4,673.00 $4,673.00 | $1,369.87
Subtotal 1410 $126,702.00 $126,702.00 | $124,837.79
Feesand Costs
PHA-Wide A&E Design Fee 1430 LS $102,652.00 $81,006.20 | $81,096.20
PHA-Wide Staff inspections and supervision 1430 LS $10,658.00 $13,521.21 $13,521.21
Subtotal 1430 $113,310.00 $94,617.41 | $94,617.41

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 3 of 6

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

u.s

Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30S04450109 CFFP (YesdNo):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2009

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of

Number Categories Account No. Work

Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Dwelling Structures

( C':'C\)A;-:él) Install energy efficient windows 1460 60 units $113,682.00 $113,682.00 | $113,682.00 Complete

AMP1 Replace HVAC system with energy . Complete
(CA044-01) efficient system (Phase 1) 1460 20 units $78,959.00 $78,959.00 | $78,959.00

AMP 1 - : . Complete
(CA044-05) Install energy efficient windows 1460 10 units $18,947.00 $18,947.00 $18,947.00

AMP1 Ingtall energy efficient windows 1460 72 units $221,326.00 $221,326.00 | $221,326.00 | COmPlete
(CA044-07)

AMP 2 - : . Complete
(CA044-02) Install energy efficient windows 1460 30 units $56,841.00 $56,841.00 | $56,841.00

AMP 2 - : . Complete
(CA044-04) Install energy efficient windows 1460 16 units $30,315.00 $30,315.00 | $30,315.00
( cﬁgﬁ-zls) Install energy efficient windows 1460 SOunits | $153,756.00 $153,756.00 | $153,756.00 | COMPIete

AMP 2 - : . Complete
(CA044-25) Install energy efficient windows 1460 18 units $55,352.00 $55,352.00 $55,352.00

Continued on Next Page

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 4 of 6

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450109 CFFP (Yes/No):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2009

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ! Funds Funds
Obligated 2 Expended 2
Dwelling Structures (cont.)
AMP 3 Install energy efficient windows 1460 10 units $18,947.00 $18,947.00 $18,.047.00 | Complete
(CA044-06) 4L ,947. ,947.
AMP 3 - . . Complete
(CA044-15) Install energy efficient windows 1460 39 units $61,834.00 $61,834.00 $61,834.00
(Cﬁ(l\)/l43—317) Install energy efficient windows 1460 24 units $38,051.00 $38,051.00 53805100 | COMPIte
PHA-Wide Purchase Energy Star Water Heaters 1460 175 $80,000.00 $80,000.00 $79,707.33 Complete
Subtotal 1460 $928,010.00 $928,010.00 $927,717.33
Dwelling Equipment
PHA-Wide Purchase Energy Star refrigerators 1465.1 206 $99,000.00 $99,000.00 $11,712.38
Subtotal 1465.1 $99,000.00 $99,000.00 $11,712.38
Total ARRA $1,267,022.00 $1,267,022.00 | $1,158,884.91

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 5 of 6

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I11: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program
PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Federal FFY of Grant: 2009
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Reasons for Revised Target Dates*
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date)
Activities
Original Obligation Actual Obligation Original Actual Expenditure
End Date End Date Expenditure End End Date

Date

! Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.

Page 6 of 6 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450109 Replacement Housing Factor

Grant No:
Date of CFFP:

FFY of Grant: 2009

FFY of Grant Approval:
2009

Type of Grant

[Joriginal Annual Statement

XPerfor mance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2010

[JReserve for Disaster SEmergencies

XIRevised Annual Statement (revision no: 2)
[ IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

Line | Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost *

Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) * $195,018.00 $195,018.00 $195,018.00 $195,018.00
3 1408 Management | mprovements $128,614.00 $128,614.00 $62,128.00 $2,128.00
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) $99,573.00 $99,573.00 $99,573.00 $29.44
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $8,682.14 $8,682.14
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
10 1460 Dwelling Structures $342,512.00 $192,512.00 $76,625.00 $76,625.00
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment - Nonexpendable $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $22,000.00 $0.00
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures
13 1475 Nondwel ling Equipment $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $765.25 $765.25
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activities*
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $55,965.96
18b 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct

Payment

19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20) $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of line 2- 19) $995,735.00 $995,735.00 $564,791.39 $339,213.79
21 Amount of Line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of Line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities
23 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs
24 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

Page 1 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant: 2009
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450109 Replacement Housing Factor
Grant No: FFY of Grant Approval:
Date of CFFP: 2009

Type of Grant

[Joriginal Annual Statement [JReserve for Disaster SEmergencies XIRevised Annual Statement (revision no: 2)

XPerfor mance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2010 [ IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

Line | Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost *

Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended
25 Amount of Line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
Signature of Executive Director Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

3 PHAs with under 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall beincluded here.

Page 2 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450109 CFFP (Yes/No):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2009

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Operations
PHA-Wide Operations 1406 LS $195,018.00 | $195,018.00 | $195,018.00 | $195,018.00
Subtotal 1406 $195,018.00 | $195,018.00 | $195,018.00 | $195,018.00
M anagement | mprovements
PHA-Wide Resident Services Coordinator 1408 1 $67,570.00 $67,570.00 $35,000.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Resident Services Coordinator Assistant 1408 1 $22,544.00 $22,544.00 $15,000.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide PHA Staff/Commissioner Training 1408 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Resident Training 1408 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide E;‘i’ggf 5-Year Agency Plan/Update 1408 LS $5,000.00 $5,00000 | $2,128.00 | $2,128.00
PHA-Wide Update Utility Allowances 1408 LS $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Update Computer software and
training(which includes PHAS, staff 1408 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $0.00
training, and microfiche files)
Subtotal 1408 $128,614.00 | $128,614.00 | $62,128.00 $2,128.00

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 3 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450109 CFFP (Yes/No):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2009

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Administration
L) - —
PHA-Wide Ezﬁg;ltg Manager (60% + 31% fringe 1410 LS $61,227.00 | $61,227.00 | $61.227.00 | $29.44
S . —
PHA-Wide E;‘ne;f‘f:;‘)’e Director (12% + 20% fringe 1410 LS $20,242.00 | $20,242.00 | $20,242.00 $0.00
. . —
PHA-Wide E;aef”ﬁ;'\" anager (12% + 20% fringe 1410 LS $12,050.00 | $12,050.00 | $12,050.00 $0.00
. . ——
PHA-Wide Ezn”'e‘f’irtgccoumam (5% + 21% fringe 1410 LS $3412.00 | $3412.00 | $3.412.00 $0.00
. Accounting Technician (5% + 21%
PHA-Wide rinae bendtits 1410 LS $2,642.00 | $2,642.00 | $2,642.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1410 $99,573.00 | $99,573.00 | $99,573.00 $29.44
Feesand Costs
PHA-Wide A&E Design Fee 1430 LS $25,000.00 | $25,000.00 | $8,682.14 | $8,682.14
PHA-Wide Capital Fund Program Update Fee 1430 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1430 $30,000.00 | $30,000.00 | $8.682.14 | $8682.14

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 4 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450109 CFFP (YesgNo):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2009

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Site I mprovements
AMP 1 Install security lighting at rear of
(CA044-01) development 1450 LS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
AMP 2 .
(CA044-02) Sewer lift system upgrades 1450 LS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
AMP 1 Install new playground at Donnelly
(CA044-07) Circle 1450 LS $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
AMP 2 .
(CA044-08) Sewer lift system upgrades 1450 LS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
AMP 2 .
(CA044-18) Sewer lift system upgrades 1450 LS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
AMP 2 .
(CA044-25) Sewer lift system upgrades 1450 LS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1430 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 5 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Part 11: Supporting Pages

EXpires 4/30/2011

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450109 CFFP (Y es/No):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2009

Devel opment Genera Description of Major Work Devel opment Quantity Tota Estimated Cost Total Actua Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Origina Revised Funds Funds
Obligated 2 Expended
Dwelling Structures
PHA-Wide Replace water heaters 1460 30 $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
AMP3 Deferred to
Remove and replace roofing 1460 LS $182,512.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Later
(CA044-15)
CFPY ears
AMP 3 Deferred
(CA044-15) Install new HVAC systems 1460 48 $150,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
. . - Fungibility
AMP 3 Repair Dry rot and Paint Building
(CA044-15) Phase || 1460 LS $0.00 $132,512.00 $76,625.00 $76,625.00 ZOéin(éap
AMP3 Fungibility
Replace meter enclosures and Paint 1460 5 each $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 2013 Cap
(CA044-17) Fund
Subtotal 1460 $342,512.00 $192,512.00 $76,625.00 $76,625.00
Dwelling Equipment
PHA-Wide Replace stoves 1465.1 50 $15,000.00 $35,000.00 $22,000.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Replace refrigerators 1465.1 50 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1465.1 $35,000.00 $35,000.00 $22,000.00 $0.00
Non-Dwelling Equipment
PHA-Wide Computer and equipment upgrades 1475 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Purchase maintenance tools 1475 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $765.25 $765.25
PHA-Wide Purchase maintenance truck w/ tool box 1475 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1475 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $765.25 $765.25

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 6 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

Part I1: Supporting Pages

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450109 CFFP (Yes/No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2009

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Collateralization or Debt Service
PHA-Wide Debt Service 1501 LS $100,000.00 | $100,000.00 | $100,000.00 | $55,965.96
Subtotal 1501 $100,000.00 | $100,000.00 | $100,000.00 | $55,965.96
Contingency
PHA-Wide Contingency for cost overruns 1502 LS $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1502 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total CFP $995,735.00 | $995,735.00 | $564,791.39 | $339,213.79

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

2 T0 be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 7 of 8

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I11: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program
PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Federal FFY of Grant: 2009
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Reasons for Revised Target Dates*
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date)
Activities
Original Obligation Actual Obligation Original Actual Expenditure
End Date End Date Expenditure End End Date

Date

! Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.

Page 8 of 8 form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450108 Replacement Housing Factor

FFY of Grant: 2008

Grant No: FFY of Grant Approval:
Date of CFFP: 2008
Type of Grant
[Joriginal Annual Statement [JReserve for Disaster SEmergencies XIRevised Annual Statement (revision no: 3)
XPerfor mance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2010 [ IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report
Line | Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost *
Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) * $100,964.00 $100,964.00 $100,964.00 $100,964.00
3 1408 Management | mprovements $124,930.00 $123,791.16 $123,791.16 $55,850.72
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) $97,015.00 $97,015.00 $97,015.00 $88,341.86
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs $95,727.00 $95,727.16 $95,727.16 $95,727.16
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement $38,615.00 $38,615.00 $38,615.00 $38,615.00
10 1460 Dwelling Structures $227,060.00 $228,198.68 $228,198.68 $228,198.68
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment - Nonexpendable $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment $159,902.00 $159,902.00 $159,902.00 $128,832.45
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activities*
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA $156,751.00 $156,751.00 $156,751.00 $156,751.00
18b 9000 Collateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct
Payment
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20)
20 Amount of Annual Grant: (sum of line 2- 19) $1,000,964.00 $1,000,964.00 $1,000,964.00 $893,280.87
21 Amount of Line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of Line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities
23 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs
24 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

Page 1 of 7

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant: 2008
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450108 Replacement Housing Factor
Grant No: FFY of Grant Approval:
Date of CFFP: 2008

Type of Grant

[Joriginal Annual Statement [JReserve for Disaster SEmergencies XIRevised Annual Statement (revision no: 3)

XPerfor mance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/2010 [ IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

Line | Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost *

Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended
25 Amount of Line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
Signature of Executive Director Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

3 PHAs with undr 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall beincluded here.

Page 2 of 7

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450108 CFFP (Yes/No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2008

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Operations
PHA-Wide Operations 1406 LS $100,964.00 $100,964.00 | $100,964.00 | $100,964.00
Subtotal 1406 $100,964.00 $100,964.00 | $100,964.00 | $100,964.00
M anagement | mprovements
PHA-Wide Resident Services Coordinator 1408 1 $67,570.00 $39,747.16 | $39,747.00 | $30,000.00
PHA-Wide Resident Services Coordinator Assistants 1408 1 $22,544.00 $22,544.00 | $22,544.00 | $10,850.00
PHA-Wide PHA Staff/Commissioner Training 1408 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 | $10,000.00 $5,000.72
PHA-Wide Resident Training 1408 LS $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00
PHA-Wide Ej‘i’;'g’ 5-Year Agency Plan/Update 1408 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 | $5,000.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Energy Audit 1408 LS $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide | Prysical Needs/504/Lift Station 1408 LS $15,00000 | $15000.00 | $15,000.00 $0.00
Assessment
PHA-Wide Update Utility Allowances 1408 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Update Computer software and
training(which includes PHAS, staff 1408 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 | $10,000.00 | $10,000.00
training, and microfiche files)
Subtotal 1408 $124,930.00 $123,791.16 | $123,791.16 | $55,850.72

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 3 of 7

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450108 CFFP (Yes/No):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2008

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Administration
PHA-Wide Facilities M anager 1410 LS $66,457.00 | $66,457.00 | $66,457.00 | $62,455.14
PHA-Wide Executive Director 1410 LS $11,955.00 | $11,955.00 | $11,955.00 | $10,805.00
PHA-Wide Finance Manager 1410 LS $10,925.00 | $10,925.00 | $10,925.00 | $ 9,815.00
PHA-Wide Accounting Technician 1410 LS $3,839.00 $3,839.00 $3,839.00 $ 2,632.00
PHA-Wide Accounting Clerk 1 1410 LS $3,839.00 $3,839.00 $3,839.00 $ 2,634.00
Subtotal 1410 $97,015.00 | $97,015.00 | $97,015.00 | $88,341.86
Feesand Costs
PHA-Wide A&E Design Fee 1430 LS $25,000.00 | $90,727.16 | $90,727.16 | $90,727.16
PHA-Wide Capital Fund Program Update Fee 1430 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Subtotal 1430 $95,727.00 | $95,727.16 | $95,727.16 | $95,727.16

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 4 of 7

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450108 CFFP (YesgNo):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2008

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Site | mprovements
El Rio Villal, Il, | Lift station upgrades and sewer jetting at
0l and 1V Winters 1450 LS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Trim trees overhanging units 1450 LS $23,175.00 $23,175.00 $23,175.00 | $23,175.00
CA044-15 Install new drainage system 1450 LS $15,440.00 $15,440.00 $15,440.00 | $15,440.00
CA044-07 Install new playground 1450 LS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1430 $38,615.00 $38,615.00 $38,615.00 | $38,615.00
Dwelling Structures
PHA-Wide Replace water heaters 1460 30 $4,500.00 $4,582.68 $4,582.68 $4,582.68
Abate-Remove-Replace roofs, repair
wood damage, install continuous ridge
CA044-2 vents, and install insulation in attic 1460 1 bldgs. $187,500.00 $188,516.00 | $188,516.00 | $188,516.00
(Phase 2)
. . . Fungibility
CA044-15 Paint building exteriors 1460 5 bldgs. $35,060.00 $35,100.00 $35,100.00 $35,100.00 2013 CEP
Fungibility
CA044-17 Replace meter enclosures 1460 5 each $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 2013 CFP
Subtotal 1460 $227,060.00 $228,198.68 | $228,198.68 | $228,198.68

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 5 of 7

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450108 CFFP (Yes/No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2008

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised! Funds Funds
Obligated ? Expended 2
Dwelling Equipment
PHA-Wide Replace stoves 1465.1 50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Replace refrigerators 1465.1 50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1465.1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Non-Dwelling Equipment
PHA-Wide Computer and equipment upgrades 1475 LS $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Purchase sewer jetting egquipment 1475 LS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Purchase maintenance tools 1475 1 $5,000.00 $652.45 $652.45 $652.45
PHA-Wide Purchase maintenance truck w/ tool box 1475 1 $30,000.00 $31,068.84 $31,068.84 $0.00
PHA-Wide Purchase and install backup generator 1475 1 $80,000.00 $64,090.00 $64,090.00 $64,090.00
PHA-Wide Repaint water storage tank 1475 LS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Purchase and install backup generator 1475 1 $80,000.00 $64,090.00 $64,090.00 $64,090.00
PHA-Wide Repaint water storage tank 1475 LS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1475 $159,902.00 $159,901.29 $159,901.29 $128,832.45
Collateralization or Debt Service
PHA-Wide Debt Service 1501 LS $156,751.00 $156,751.00 $156,751.00 $156,751.00
Subtotal 9000 $156,751.00 $156,751.00 $156,751.00 $156,751.00
Total CFP $1,000,964.00 | $1,000,964.00 | $1,000,964.00 | $893,280.87

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report
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form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I11: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program
PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Federal FFY of Grant: 2008
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Reasons for Revised Target Dates*
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date)
Activities
Original Obligation Actual Obligation Original Actual Expenditure
End Date End Date Expenditure End End Date

Date

! Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.
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Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number

Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450107 Replacement Housing Factor

Grant No:
Date of CFFP:

FFY of Grant: 2007

FFY of Grant Approval:
2007

Type of Grant

[Joriginal Annual Statement

XPerfor mance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/10

[JReserve for Disaster SEmergencies

[JRevised Annual Statement (revision no: )
[ IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

Line | Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost *

Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended
1 Total non-CFP Funds
2 1406 Operations (may not exceed 20% of line 21) * $97,015.00 $97,015.00 $97,015.00 $97,015.00
3 1408 Management | mprovements $155,719.00 $155,718.59 $155,718.59 $155,718.59
4 1410 Administration (may not exceed 10% of line 21) $97,015.00 $97,015.00 $97,015.00 $97,015.00
5 1411 Audit
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Fees and Costs $52,644.00 $52,644.00 $52,644.00 $52,644.00
8 1440 Site Acquisition
9 1450 Site Improvement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
10 1460 Dwelling Structures $318,930.00 $318,930.00 $318,930.00 $318,930.00
11 1465.1 Dwelling Equipment - Nonexpendable $49,663.00 $49,662.56 $49,662.56 $49,662.56
12 1470 Nondwelling Structures
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment $46,387.00 $46,387.00 $46,387.00 $46,387.00
14 1485 Demolition
15 1492 Moving to Work Demonstration
16 1495.1 Relocation Costs
17 1499 Development Activities*
18a 1501 Collateralization or Debt Service paid by the PHA
180 ?,2821;‘;' lateralization or Debt Service paid Via System of Direct $205,019.00 $205,019.00 $205,019.00 $205,019.00
19 1502 Contingency (may not exceed 8% of line 20) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
20 Amount of Annua Grant: (sum of line 2- 19) $1,022,392.00 $1,022,392.00 $1,022,392.00 $1,022,392.00
21 Amount of Line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of Line 20 Related to Section 504 Activities
23 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Soft Costs
24 Amount of Line 20 Related to Security - Hard Costs

Page 1 of 7

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annua Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and

Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I: Summary

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Grant Type and Number FFY of Grant: 2007
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450107 Replacement Housing Factor
Grant No: FFY of Grant Approval:
Date of CFFP: 2007

Type of Grant

[Joriginal Annual Statement [JReserve for Disaster SEmergencies [JRevised Annual Statement (revision no: )

XPerfor mance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 12/31/10 [ IFinal Performance and Evaluation Report

Line | Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost *

Original Revised 2 Obligated Expended
25 Amount of Line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
Signature of Executive Director Date Signature of Public Housing Director Date

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

3 PHAs with undr 250 units in management may use 100% of CFP Grants for operations.

4 RHF funds shall beincluded here.
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form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450107 CFFP (Yes/No):

Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2007

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Operations
PHA-Wide Operations 1406 LS $97,015.00 | $97,015.00 | $97,015.00 | $97,015.00
Subtotal 1406 $97,015.00 | $97,015.00 | $97,015.00 | $97,015.00
M anagement | mprovements
PHA-Wide Resident Services Coordinator 1408 1 $67,570.00 | $67,570.00 | $65,498.37 | $65,498.37
PHA-Wide Resident Services Coordinator Assistant 1408 1 $22,544.00 | $22,544.00 | $43,529.59 | $43,529.59
PHA-Wide PHA Staff/Commissioner Training 1408 LS $8,000.00 $8,000.00 13,696.84 13,696.84
PHA-Wide Resident Training 1408 LS $8,000.00 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
AR Develop 5-Y ear Agency Plan/Update
PHA-Wide Policies 1408 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
PHA-Wide Energy Audit 1408 LS $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00
. Physical Needs/504/Lift Station
PHA-Wide A ent 1408 LS $15,000.00 | $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Update Utility Allowances 1408 LS $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
. Resident Initiatives/Entrepreneurship
PHA-Wide Program 1408 LS $10,000.00 | $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00
(Continued on next page)

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 3 of 7

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450107 CFFP (Yes/No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:

Federal FY of Grant: 2007

Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Update Computer software and
PHA-Wide training(which includes PHAS, staff 1408 LS $10,000.00 $10,000.00 | $10,000.00 | $10,000.00
training, and microfiche files)
Subtotal 1408 $155,719.00 | $155,719.00 | $155,719.00 | $155,718.59
Adminigtration
PHA-Wide Facilities Manager 1410 LS $66,457.00 $66,457.00 | $66,457.00 | $66,457.00
PHA-Wide Executive Director 1410 LS $11,955.00 $11,955.00 | $11,955.00 [ $11,955.00
PHA-Wide Finance Manager 1410 LS $10,925.00 $10,925.00 | $10,925.00 [ $10,925.00
PHA-Wide Accounting Technician 1410 LS $3,839.00 $3,839.00 $3,839.00 $3,839.00
PHA-Wide Accounting Clerk 11 1410 LS $3,839.00 $3,839.00 $3,839.00 $3,839.00
Subtotal 1410 $97,015.00 $97,015.00 | $97,015.00 [ $97,015.00
Feesand Costs
PHA-Wide A&E Design Fee 1430 LS $47,644.00 $40,144.00 | $40,144.00 | $40,144.00
PHA-Wide Capital Fund Program Update Fee 1430 LS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
CFFP Fairness Letter 1430 LS $0.00 $12,500 $12,500.00 | $12,500.00

Subtotal 1430

$52,644.00 $52,644.00

$52,644.00 $52,644.00

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report
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form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Grant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant: 2007
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450107 CFFP (YesgNo):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development General Description of Major Work Development Quantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised ! Funds Funds
Obligated > | Expended?
Site | mprovements
El Rio Villal, Il, | Lift station upgrades and sewer jetting at
Il and IV Winters 1450 LS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
PHA-Wide Trim trees overhanging units 1450 LS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1430 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Dwelling Structures
PHA-Wide Replace water heaters 1460 30 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,382.45 $5,382.45
Abate-Remove-Replace roofs, repair
CA044-2 wood damage, install continuous ridge 1460 14 bldgs. $298,547.55 | $298,547.55 | $298,547.55 | $298,547.55
vents, and install insulation in attic
CA044-15 tRaf]'i' ace 20gal. domestic water holding 1460 1 $10,000.00 | $10,000.00 | $10,000.00 | $10,000.00
CA044-15 E;ﬁ’:fe 300k BTU domestic water 1460 1 $500000 | $500000 | $5000.00 | $5,000.00
Subtotal 1460 $318,930.00 $318,930.00 | $318,930.00 | $318,930.00

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement
2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report

Page 5 of 7

form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)




Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and
Capital Fund Financing Program

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment

Office of Public and Indian Housing
OMB No. 2577-0226
Expires 4/30/2011

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: Yolo County Housing

Grant Type and Number
Capital Fund Program Grant No: CA30P04450107 CFFP

Federal FY of Grant: 2007

(Yes/No):
Replacement Housing Factor Grant No:
Development General Description of Major Work Development | Quantit Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Number Categories Account No. y Work
Name/HA-Wide
Activities
Original Revised! Funds Funds
Obligated 2 Expended ?
Dwelling Equipment
PHA-Wide Replace stoves 1465.1 50 $22,000.00 $22,000.00 $22,000.00 $22,000.00
PHA-Wide Replace refrigerators 1465.1 50 $27,663.00 $27,663.00 $27,663.00 $27,663.00
Subtotal 1465.1 $49,663.00 $49,663.00 $49,663.00 $49,662.56
Non-Dwelling Equipment
PHA-Wide Computer and equipment upgrades 1475 LS $17,000.00 $9,318.00 $9,318.00 $9,318.00
PHA-Wide Purchase maintenance tools 1475 LS $5,000.00 $5,354.31 $5,354.31 $5,354.31
PHA-Wide Purchase maintenance truck w/ tool box 1475 1 $30,000.00 $31,714.69 $31,714.69 $31,714.69
Subtotal 1475 $46,387.00 $46,387.00 $46,387.00 $46,387.00
Collateralization or Debt Service
PHA-Wide Debt Service 1501 LS $205,019.00 $205,019.00 $205,019.00 $205,019.00
Subtotal 9000 $205,019.00 $205,019.00 $205,019.00 $205,019.00
Contingency
PHA-Wide Contingency for Cost Overruns 1502 LS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal 1502 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total CFP $1,022,392.00 | $1,022,392.00 | $1,022,392.00 | $1,022,392.00

1 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report or a Revised Annual Statement

2 To be completed for the Performance and Evaluation Report
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form HUD-50075.1 (4/2008)



Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Devel opment
Capital Fund Program, Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor and Office of Public and Indian Housing
Capital Fund Financing Program OMB No. 2577-0226

Expires 4/30/2011

Part I11: Implementation Schedule for Capital Fund Financing Program
PHA Name: Yolo County Housing Federal FFY of Grant: 2007
Development Number All Fund Obligated All Funds Expended Reasons for Revised Target Dates*
Name/HA-Wide (Quarter Ending Date) (Quarter Ending Date)
Activities
Original Obligation Actual Obligation Original Actual Expenditure
End Date End Date Expenditure End End Date

Date

! Obligation and expenditure end dated can only be revised with HUD approval pursuant to Section 9j of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937, as amended.
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Harn & Dolan

Certified Public Accountants
2423 Stirrup Court

Walnut Creek, California 94596-6526
(925) 280-1693 Fax (925) 938-4829

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Commissioners
Yolo County Housing
Woodland, California

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities and
the major fund of Yolo County Housing (YCH), formally known as the Housing Authority of the
County of Yolo, California, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009, which collectively
comprise YCH's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of Yolo County Housing's management. Our responsibility
is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audi's contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the business-type activities and the major fund of Yolo
County Housing, as of June 30, 2009, and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated
March 22, 2010, on our consideration of Yolo County Housing's internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That reportis an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.



¢

The management's discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 13, is not a required part of
the basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited
procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did
not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise Yolo County Housing's basic financial statements. The accompanying
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis
as required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The accompanying Financial Data Schedule (CA044) is presented for
the purposes of additional analysis as required by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development, Real Estate Assessment Center and is also not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The accompanying Statement of Completed Capital Fund Program
Projects - Unaudited is presented for the purpose of additional analysis as required by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development and is also not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the Financial Data
Schedule have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated, in all material respects in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The Statement of Completed Capital Fund
Program Projects - Unaudited has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it.

e d Ll

March 22, 2010
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2009

As management of the Housing Authority of the County of Yolo (YCH), we offer readers of
YCH's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of YCH
for the year ended June 30, 2009. Since the MD&aA is designed to focus on the current year's
activities, resulting changes and currently known facts, please read it in conjunction with YCH's
financial statements beginning on page 14.

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the basic financial
statements for YCH. The MD&A is designed to:

(a)  Assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues.

(b)  Provide an overview of YCH's financial activity.

(c) Identify changes in YCH's financial position (its ability to address the next and
subsequent years’ challenges).

(d) Identify individual fund issues or concerns.

YCH-wide Financial Statements

YCH-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad. overview of YCH's
finances in a manner similar to a private sector business. All business-type activities are
consolidated to a total for the agency taken as a whole.

YCH-wide financial statements include a Statement of Net Assets (similar to a balance sheet),
a Statement of Activities (similar to an income statement), and a Statement of Cash Flows.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a group of related accounts that are used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated to specific activities or objectives. YCH, like other state and local governments,
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. The focus is on Major Funds, rather than fund types.

YCH employs, exclusively, Enterprise Funds which utilize the full accrual basis of accounting.
The Enterprise method of accounting is similar to accounting utilized by the private sector.

Certain funds administered by YCH are programs provided by the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD). Others are segregated to enhance accountability and control.
Government Accounting Standards require individual Enterprise Funds to be reported as major
funds if total assets, liabilities, revenue or expenses of the fund exceed 10% of the
corresponding element total of YCH-wide financial statements.



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

Proprietary funds include:
Low Rent Public Housing

Under the Low Rent Public Housing (LRPH) program, YCH rents units that it owns to low or very
low income households. The LRPH Program is operated under an Annual Contributions
Contract (ACC) with HUD. Public Housing Agencies are limited by law in the amount of rent
collected to no more than thirty percent (30%) of a family's adjusted income, or the resident may
choose what is known as “flat rent”. The latter is a set rental amount comparable to local market
rents. The rental amount does notincrease or decrease over a three-year period; no matter the
resident’s actual income. Flat rents are designed to encourage residents to maximize their
earnings in the hope that they may eventually purchase their own homes.

HUD, through the ACC, provides an operating subsidy to cover the gap between rents collected
and annual operating expenses.

The ACC provides a Capital Fund Program designed to enable YCH to make capital
improvements to its properties and otherwise provide long term assets for the benefit of tenants
and the administration. On March 16, 2010, HUD approved a Section 30 Workout Plan that
allows YCH to use a portion of each Capital Fund Grant to make debt services payments from
that date forward. The Workout Plan also removed any obligation for YCH to repay $1,670,807
of Capital Funds used for purchase and rehabilitation of the Administration Building prior to
receiving HUD approval.

The budget for the Low Rent Public Housing Program is adopted on the basis of accounting
practices prescribed by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development which differ
in some respects from generally accepted accounting principles.

Housing Choice Voucher Program

Under the Housing Choice Voucher Program (formerly known as Section 8 tenant-based
assistance), YCH administers contracts with independent landlords that own the rental property.
YCH subsidizes the families’ rents through a Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) payable to the
landlord. The program is administered under an ACC with HUD that provides annual funding
to enable YCH to structure a lease that generally sets the participant’s rent as thirty percent
(30%) of household income and pays YCH a fixed monthly administrative fee for each unit under
lease on the first of every month.

Vouchers can also be applied toward the purchase of a home by tenants. YCH will use HUD's
HAP funds to subsidize the participant’s home loan for fifteen years unless the participant is
disabled or elderly in which case there is no time limit on the use of HAP funds to subsidize the
loan.



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

New Hope Community Development Corporation (Component Unit)

New Hope CDC is a 501(c)(3) non-profit corporation created to develop affordable housing and
community based economic development ventures. Its primary business activities during the
year ended June 30, 2009 were the operation of Cottonwood Meadows senior apartments.

Office of Migrant Services, Migrant Farm Labor Program (Other State/Local)

YCH manages Migrant Centers in Davis, Madison and Dixon, California. Pursuant to contracts
with the State of California Department of Housing and Community Development, Office of
Migrant Services, YCH remits rents collected from tenants to the State Office of Migrant
Services, which in turn reimburses YCH for its costs of operating the Migrant Centers. The
Dixon Migrant Center is managed by YCH on behalf of the Dixon Housing Authority of Solano
County.

Other Funds

Business Activities - used to administer various non-government subsidized programs.
Davis Solar Rural Rental Assistance - USDA/Rural Rental Assistance
Public Housing Capital Fund Program - HUD

Financial Statements

YCH'’s financial statements include a Statement of Net Assets which is similar to a balance
sheet. The Statement of Net Assets reports all financial and capital resources available. The
statement is presented in a format in which assets minus liabilities equals “Net Assets”, formerly
known as equity. Assets and liabilities are presented in order of liquidity, and are classified as
“current” (convertible to cash within one year), and “non-current”.

The focus of the Statement of Net Assets (the Unrestricted Net Assets) represents the net
available (non-capital) assets, net of liabilities, for the entire YCH or for individual funds. Net
assets are reported in three broad categories:

Net Assets invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt. This component of Net Assets
consists of all Capital Assets, reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages,
notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement
of those assets.

Restricted Net Assets consists of assets which have constraints placed on them by creditors
(such as debt covenants), grantors, contributors, laws, or regulations.

Unrestricted Net Assets consists of Net Assets that do not meet the definition of “Net Assets
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt”, or “Restricted Net Assets”.

5



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

The assets of YCH exceed its liabilities as of June 30, 2009 by $14,267,242.

2009 2008 Net Change %

ASSETS

Current Assets $ 1,930,621 $ 2,403,232 $ (472,611) -20%

Restricted Assets 1,582,506 2,569,445 (986,939) -38%

Capital Assets, Net 17,534,765 17,775,305 (240,540) -1%

Non-Current Assets 42 478 45,280 (2,802) -6%

TOTAL ASSETS $21,090,370 $ 22,793,262 $ (1,.702,892) 7%
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities $ 1453603 $ 2,848,618 $(1,395,015) -49%

Payable form Restricted Cash 241,363 346,634 (105,271) -30%

Non-Current Liabilities 5,128,162 6.845990 _ (1,717.828) -25%

TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 6823128 $ 10.041.242 §(3.218,114) -32%
NET ASSETS

Investing in Capital Assets,

net of Related Debt $12,707,831 $ 12,764,675 $ (56,844) -

Restricted 1,355,170 2,290,989 (935,819) 41%

Unrestricted 204241 (2,303.644) 2,507,885 -

TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 14267242 $ 12,752,020 $ 1,515,222 12%

Compared to 2008, this 12% increase resulted from the following unusual items and normal operations:

Dunng the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, YCH's assets decreased $1,703,959 (7%).

Cashdecreased by more than $800 000 because HAP Housing Choice Voucher payments exceeded
subsidy received.

Cash also decreased by $700,000 because YCH purchased and remodeled two homes for Yolo
County Alcohol, Drug, and Mental Health (ADMH) program. The $700,000 cost of these homes was
funded by a grant from ADMH received prior to June 30, 2008.

Accounts Receivable - HUD decreased $185,000 when payments for Capital Fund expenditures prior
to June 30, 2008 was received November 2008.

The ADMH project also increased YCH Capital Assets by $700,000 but agency wide depreciation
of $892,000 reduced net Capital Assets.

YCH's total liabilities decreased by $3,219,181 (32%) in the year ended June 30, 2009.

.

Outstanding PILOT obligations to the County of Yolo were reduced by $480,000 as the result of
partial payments and debt forgiveness.

Deferred Revenue decreased by $700,000 when the ADMH homes were purchased in FY 2009 with
funds received in FY 2008.

A $1,765,000 contingent liability accrued in 2006 relating to the purchase and construction of YCH
Administration building was reversed and subsequently forgiven by HUD.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets

The Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets (similar to an Income
Statement) includes Operating Revenues, such as rental income, Operating Expenses such as
administrative, utilities, maintenance, and depreciation, and non-Operating Revenue and

Expenses such as grant revenue, investment income and interest expense.

The focus of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets is the

“Change in Net Assets”, which is similar to Net Income or Net Loss.

%

2009 2008 Net Change
OPERATING REVENUE
Tenant $ 2,221,991 § 2,291689 $ (69,698)
HUD PHA Grants 9,220,371 9,139,111 81,260
HUD Operating and Capital Grants 1,110,618 799,380 311,238
Other government grants 2,428,197 2,918,236 (490,039)
Interfund fees 1,108,364 1,041,785 66,579
Other 215,980 93,890 122,090
Total Operating Revenue 16,305,521 __ 16,284,091 21,430
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration 3,260,740 3,211,433 49,307
Tenant Services 74,956 99,699 (24,743)
Utilities 781,738 710,153 71,585
Ordinary maintenance and operations 1,722,496 1,071,269 651,227
Extra ordinary maintenance 78,008 1,227,765 (1,149,757)
General Expenses 775,784 564,309 211,475
Housing Assistance Payments 9,158,462 7,852,625 1,305,837
Depreciation Expense 892,848 1,061,372 (168,524)
Total Operating Expenses 16,745,032 _ 15,798,625 946,407
NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES)
Investment Income - Restricted Cash 15,551 49 382 (33,831)
Interest Income 20,690 9,038 11,652
Interest Expense (379,946) (435,749) 55,803
Amortization of loan costs (2,803) (23.887) 21.084
Net Non-Operating Revenue (346,508) (401,2186) 54,708
Gain (Loss) (786,019) 84,250 (870,269)
Prior Period Adjustments 2,407,084 (138,800) 2,545,884
Gain (Loss) on Disposition of Fixed Assets (105,843) 6,287 (112,130)
Beginning Net Assets 12,752,020 _ 12,800,283 (48,263)

ENDING NET ASSETS

$ 14,267,242 $12,752.020 $ 1515222

-3%
1%
39%
-17%
6%
132%

2%
-25%
10%
61%
-94%
37%
16%
-15%
5%

-69%
129%
13%
88%
14%

-1%
12%



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

Total operating revenues had minimal changes compared to 2008 as were the Tenant revenue
rent collections, HUD PHA Grants and Interfund Fees.

* Other government Grant revenue was reduced due to the completion of Migrant Site
Improvements that were completed in FY 2008.

* HUD LRPH Operating Grants increased by $241,000,over 50%.

* HUD HCV Grant revenue increased by $80,000.

Operating expenses during the year ended June 30, 2009 increased by over $940,000 (5%)
overall which was comprised of changes in several line items:

* Tenant Services decreased by $21,000 because the Tenant Services Coordinator also
functioned as the FSS Coordinator charged to the HCV Program.

* Housing Assistance Payments increase by $1,305,000 due to higher average voucher cost.

* Extra Ordinary Maintenance decreased by $1.1M with completion of Migrant Site
improvements during the 2008 fiscal year.

* Ordinary maintenance and operations increase primarily results from reclassifying Migrant
maintenance staff from Admin Salaries to Maintenance Salaries.

* Administration Expense increased significantly due to the GASB 45 Other Post Employment
Benefits accrual of $302,000.

e  Water costs increased by nearly $50,000.

The Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets reflects as operating
loss of $13,200,000 because HAP payments, HAP Administrative expenses and LRPH
expenses are included in Operating Expense while HAP and LRPH funding are included as Non-
Operating Revenue.

The primary cause for the Net Loss of $891,000 during FY 2009 is Housing Assistance
Payments (HAP) exceeding HAP Funding by $944,000. These excess payments were funded
by HAP Net Resytricted Assets (NRA) which was reduced from $1,248,000 to $318,000.



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

Statement of Cash Flows

The statement of cash flows discloses net cash provided by or used for operating activities, non

capital financing activities and from capital and related financing activities.

Net %
2009 2008 Change Change
Cash flows from operating activities:
Tenant Receipts $ 2192152 $ 2275437 $ (83,285) -4%
Other receipts 138,953 134,861 4,092 3%
Migrant receipts collected in excess
of disbursements to HCD (124,625) 415,299 (539,924) -
Payroll and benefit expenditures (2,542,812) (2,171,642) (371,170) -17%
Administration expenditures (467,824) (894,373) 426,549 48%
Tenant services expenditures (16,137) (8,633) (7,504) -87%
Utilities expenditures (775,766) (710,153) (65,613) -9%
Maintenance expenditures (845,171) (1,784,857) 939,686 53%
General expenditures (546,156) (420,490) (125,666) -30%
Housing assistance pmt expenditures {9,281.179) (7,800,774) (1,480.405) -19%
Net cash used by operating activities (12,268,565) _ (10,965,325) (1,303,240) -12%
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating grants received 11,987,435 12,619,197 (631,762) -5%
Net cash provided by
noncapital financing activities 11,987,435 12,619,197 {631,762) -5%
Cash flows from capital financing activities:
Proceeds from the sale of capital assets - 1,614,318 (1,614,318) -
Grants to acquire capital assets 255,011 700,000 (444,989) -64%
Acquisition of capital assets (758,152) (10,241) (747,911) -
Principal paid on debt (183,6986) (1,547,800) 1,364,104 88%
Interest paid on debt {379,946) {457,160) 77,214 17%
Net cash provided (used) by
capital financing activities (1.066,783) 299,117 {1,365,900) -
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest receipts 20,690 9,038 11,652 129%
Interest on restricted cash 15,551 49,382 (33,831) -69%
Net cash provided by investing activities 36,241 58,420 (22,179) -38%
Net decrease to cash (1,311,672) 2,011,409 (3,323,081)
Cash at beginning of year 4,206,188 2,194,779 2,011.409
Cash at end of year $ 2894516 § 4206188 $ (1,311.672) -31%
Cash and investments $ 1312010 $ 1,658,988 (346,978) 21%
Restricted cash 1,582,506 2,547,200 (964,694) -38%
Total cash at the end of year $ 2894516 § 4,206,188 $ (1.311,672) -31%



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

Comparison of Actual to Budget for the Year Ended June 30, 2009

Net %
Actual Budget Change Change
OPERATING REVENUE
Tenant $ 2,221,991 § 2,254,799 $  (32,808) -1%
Interfund fees 1,108,364 1,303,932 (195,568) -15%
HUD PHA Grants 9,220,371 9,093,484 126,887 1%
HUD Operating and Capital Grants 1,110,618 791,138 319,480 40%
Other Government Grants 2,428,197 1,657,803 770,394 46%
Other Income 215,980 78216 137,764 176%
Total Operating Revenue 16,305,521 _ 15,179,372 1,126,149 7%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Administration 3,260,740 2,888,114 372,626 13%
Tenant Services 74,956 87,268 (12,312) -14%
Utilities 781,738 800,994 (19,256) -2%
Ordinary Maintenance and Operations 1,800,504 1,737,914 62,590 4%
General Expenses 775,784 756,422 19,362 3%
Housing Assistance Payments 9,158,462 9,285,802 (127,340) -1%
Depreciation Expense 892,848 _ (1,061.372) __ 1,954,220 n/a
Total Operating Expenses 16,745,032 _ 14,495,142 2,249,890 16%
NON-OPERATING REVENUE (EXPENSES)
Interest income - Restricted 15,551 10,500 5,051 48%
Interest income - Unrestricted 20,690 12,202 8,488 70%
Loss on disposal of equipment (105,843) - (105,843) n/a
Interest Expense (379,946) (383,915) 3,969 -1%
Amortization of Loan Costs (2,803) - (2.803) n/a
Net Non-Operating Revenue (Expenses) (452,351) (361,213) (91,138) 25%
Income/loss before equity transfers (891,892) 323017 (1,214,879) -376%
Prior period adjustments 2,407,084 - 2,407,084 n/a
Beginning net assets 12,752,020 _ 12,752,020 - 0%
ENDING NET ASSETS $ 14,267,242 $13075037 $ 1,192,205

Significant Variances from original budget include:
* HUD LRPH Funding was $86,000 more than budget.
* HUD HCV Voucher Funding was $87,000 higher than budget.
* HCV Admin Fees earned were $40,000 more than budget.
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(Continued)

HUD Funding levels are not known until well into the year. NAHRO makes estimates of funding levels
available and HUD requires reports that calculate funding levels. Until the Federal Budget is passed and the
final HUD allocation percentage is determined, agencies make an educated guess.

HUD Capital Grant Funds earned were $233,000 more than budget. Capital Fund Revenue is far
above the budgeted amount due to progress on the CFFP which allowed us to claim reimbursement
for construction of the Woodland AMP maintenance SHOP ($173,000) and beginning the Winters
AMP roofing project which was not expected to commence until FY 2010.

Interfund Fees budget included higher than actual Inter Program Maintenance changes.

Other income exceeded budget due to omission of the Chiropractic Office rent fro the budget, receipt
of an unbudgeted dividend from HARG, receipt of a payment from the State for Public Employee
Contingency, a safety award from YCH's workers comp provider CHWCA, a medicare Part B subsidy
from the State, clearing the unsupported liability to OMS and management fees related to the ADMH
project.

Interest Income was less than budget due to declining interest rates and reduced HAP Net Restricted
Assets.

Administrative costs exceeded budget primarily due to the Other Post Employment Benefit (OPEB)
accrual of $302,000 which was not included in the budget. Excluding this item, Administrative
expenses exceeded budget by only 2%.

Tenant Services were under budget due to the partial allocation of the Tenant Services Coordinator
to the HCV Program where she functioned as the FSS Coordinator.

YCH presents a summary of Fixed Assets for your information

Balance Balance
6/30/2008 Additions Deletions Transfer 6/30/2009

Capital Assets:
Land $ 3921298 $ - 9 - 8 - $ 3,921,298
Construction in progress 368,496 736,422 - (288,783) 816,135
Building and Improvements 29,976,825 - - 173,165 30,149,990
Furniture, equipment and vehicles 758,672 21,730 (240,072) 115,618 655,948
Total capital assets 35,025,291 758,152 (240,072) - 35,543 371
Less Accumulated Depreciation (17,249,986) (892.848) 134,228 - {18.008,606)
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 17775305 § (134696) $ (105,844) $ - 3 17,534,765

The additions of Fixed Assets are comprised of:

* The purchasse of two homes for the ADMH program. The County Alcohol, Drug, and Mental Health
Program provided funding for the purchase and remodel of two homes. The homes were purchased in
YCH’s name and leased back to ADMH under terms of an annually renewable one year agreement until
2025. At that time ownership of the homes will revet to ADMH.

¢ Two maintenance vehicles were purchased.

* A new telephone system was purchased.

11
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(Continued)

Deletions consisted of:

* Removal of the previous telephone system which resulted in a loss on disposition of $53,000.

*  Writing off of assets transferred from construction in progress with individual cost lower that\n the YCH
Capitalization threshold of $5,000.

YCH presents a summary of Long Term Debt for your information

Balance Balance
6/30/2008 _Additions _Reductions  6/30/2009

Low Rent Public Housing

Office Building, Mortgage 1 $ 2,128,696 - % 48,724 $ 2,079,972
Office Building, Mortgage 2 180,000 - 90,000 90,000
Office Building, Mortgage 3 160.000 - - 160.000
Total Low Rent Public Housing 2,468,696 - 138,724 _ 2,329.972
Cottonwood
HCD Note 368,800 - - 368,800
Cottonwood Note 1,803,245 - 41,804 _ 1.761.441
Total Cottonwood 2,172,045 - 41,804 _ 2,130,241
Esparto Development
Esparto Project - CDHC 331,269 - - 331,269
Esparto Project - CDBG 29,887 - 2,393 27.494
Total Esparto Development 361,156 - 2,393 358,763
Davis Solar Rural Rental Assistance
USDA Note 3,165 - 775 2,390
Total Long Term Debt $ 50050628 -3 183696 $ 4,821,366

* Office building mortgage #1 and Cottonwood mortgage principle balances were reduced through
normal monthly payments of the mortgage obligations.

* Office building mortgage #2 principle was reduced by a scheduled principal reduction payment. Final
payment on this note was made in December 2009.

Significant environmental economic factors affecting YCH include:

Federal funding from the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

Funding from the State Office of Migrant Services (OMS)

Local labor supply and demand which affect salary and wage rates

Local inflation, recession and employment trends can affect resident income and therefore the
amount of rental income

Local rental market and economy, which has a direct effect on the ability to find viable privately-
owned rental properties that are available to our Housing Choice Voucher program

Inflationary pressure on utility rates, supplies and other costs are another concern.
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(Continued)
Contacting YCH

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of YCH's finances for all those with
an interest. Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for
additional information should be addressed to Lisa A. Baker, Executive Director, Yolo County
Housing, 147 W. Main Street, Woodland, California 95695.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2009

Accumulated depreciation

Primary
Government
Business-type
Activities
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and investments (Note 2) $ 1,312,010
Due from other agencies 390,805
Tenant accounts receivable 67,667
Allowance for doubtful accounts (15,000)
Miscellaneous accounts receivable 36,414
Inventory (net of allowance for obsolete
inventory of $9,141) (Note 1.1.) 82,270
Prepaid expenses 56.455
Total current assets 1,930,621
Restricted assets:
Restricted cash (Note 2 and 3) 1.582.506
Fixed assets (Note 5):
Land 3,921,298
Buildings 30,149,990
Furniture and equipment 655,948
Construction in progress 816,135

(18,008.606)

Total fixed assets 17.534.765
Loan costs - net of amortization (Note 6) 42,478
Total assets $ 21,090,370



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Due to other agencies (Note 7)
Accrued interest (Note 6)
Unearned revenue (Note 8)
Current portion of compensated absences (Note 1.J.)
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 6)
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities
Payable from restricted assets:

Tenant security deposits
Family self sufficiency escrows

Total payable from restricted assets
Other noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term portion of compensated absences (Note 1.J.)
Long-term debt (Note 6)
Other noncurrent liabilities:

Other post-employment benefits (Note 12)
Lease (Note 8)

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS (Note 9)

Investment in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted net assets
Unrestricted net assets

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Primary

Government

Business-type

Activities

$

315,010
877,722
5,668
32,488
28,095
192,527
2,193

1,453,603

189,836
51,527

241,363

84,287
4,628,839

303,496
111,540

5,128,162

6,823,128

12,707,831
1,355,170
204,241

14,267,242

$ 21,090,370

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2009

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash and investments (Note 2)
Due from other funds (Note 4)
Due from other agencies
Tenant accounts receivable
Allowance for doubtful accounts
Miscellaneous accounts receivable
Inventory (net of allowance for obsolete

inventory of $9,141) (Note 1.1)

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Restricted assets:
Restricted cash (Note 2 and 3)

Fixed assets (Note 5):
Land
Buildings
Furniture and equipment
Construction in progress
Accumulated depreciation

Total fixed assets
Loan costs - net of amortization (Note 6)

Total assets

17

Housing

1,312,010
1,762,828
390,805
67,667
(15,000)
36,414

82,270
56,455

3,693,449

1,582,506

3,921,298
30,149,990
655,948
816,135
(18.008,606)

17,634,765

42,478

$ 22,853,198



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payabie
Due to other funds (Note 4)
Due to other agencies (Note 7)
Accrued interest (Note 6)
Unearned revenue (Note 8)
Current portion of compensated absences (Note 1.J.)
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 6)
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Payable from restricted assets:
Tenant security deposits
Family self sufficiency escrows

Total payable from restricted assets

Other noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term portion of compensated absences (Note 1.J.)
Long-term debt (Note 6)
Other noncurrent liabilities:
Other post-employment benefits (Note 12)
Lease (Note 8)

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS (Note 9)

Investment in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted net assets
Unrestricted net assets

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Housing

315,010
1,762,828
877,722
5,568
32.488
28,095
192,527
2,193

3,216,431

189,836
51,5627

241,363

84,287
4,628,839

303,496
111,540

5,128,162

8.685.956

12,707,831
1,355,170
204,241

14,267,242

3 22,853,198

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Housing
Operating revenue:
Rents and other tenant revenue 2,221,991
Interfund fees 1,108,364
Other 215,980
Total operating revenue 3,546,335
Operating expenses:
Administration 3,260,740
Tenant services 74,956
Utilities 781,738
Maintenance 1,800,504
General 775,784
Housing assistance payments 9,158,462
Depreciation (Note 5) 892,848
Total operating expenses 16.745.032

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenue (expenses):

(13,198,697)

Grants 12,022,764
Unrestricted interest 20,690
Restricted interest 15,551
Debt service - interest (Note 6) (379,946)
Loss on disposition of fixed assets (105,843)
Amortization on loan costs (2,803)
Net income (loss) before contributions and transfers (1,628,284)
Capital contributions 736,422
Net income (loss) (891,862)
Net assets - beginning of year, as originally stated 12,752,020
Prior period adjustments (Note 10) 2,407,084
Net assets - beginning of year, as restated 15,159,104
Net assets - end of year 3 14 267,242

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Cash flows from operating activities:
Tenant receipts
Other receipts
Migrant receipts collected in deficit of disbursements to HCD
Payroll and benefit expenditures
Administration expenditures
Tenant services expenditures
Utilities expenditures
Maintenance expenditures
General expenditures
Housing assistance payment expenditures

Net cash used by operating activities
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Operating grants received
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities
Cash flows from capital financing activities:
Grants received to acquire capital assets
Acquisition of capital assets

Interest paid on debt
Principal paid on debt

Net cash provided used capital financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities:

Interest receipts
Interest on restricted cash

Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase to cash
Cash at beginning of year
Cash at end of year
Cash and investments
Restricted cash

Total cash at year end

20

Housing

$ 2,192,152
138,953

(124,625)
(2,542,812)
(467,824)

(16,137)

(775,766)

(845,171)

(546,156)
(9.281.179)

(12,268,565)

11,987,435
11,987,435

255,011
(758,152)
(379,946)
(183,696)

(1,066.783)

20,690
15,551

36,241

(1,311,672)
4,206,188
$ 2,894,516

$ 1,312,010
1,582,506

$ 2,894,516




YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

Housing

Reconciliation of operating loss to net
cash used by operating activities:

Operating loss $ (13,198,697)

Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
Net cash used by operating activities:

Depreciation expense 892,848
Prior period adjustments 244,359
(Increase) Decrease in:
Due from other agencies (11,201)
Tenants accounts receivable (27,530)
Other receivable (864)
Prepaid expenses 34,684
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable 137,731
Due to other agencies (463,604)
Tenant security deposits 6,246
Unearned revenues (63,592)
Compensated absences (10,924)
FSS escrow (111,517)
OPERB liability 303,496
Net cash used by operating activities $ (12,268,565)

Noncash transactions:

+ Capital assets of $288,782 were transferred from Public Housing Capital Fund to Public Housing and Central Office.
The transfer was done to place two cars and building improvements into service. In addition to these items, the
transferincluded $52,632 of items capitalized in prior years as construction-in-progress. The items purchased were
below YCH's capitalization threshold individually. Therefore, the items were written-off immediately upon transfer.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of Yolo County Housing have been prepared in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied
to governmental entities. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the
accepted standard setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial
reporting principles.

A.

Organization

Yolo County Housing (YCH), formally known as the Housing Authority of the County of
Yolo, was established pursuant to the State Health and Safety Code in 1950 by the
Yolo County Board of Supervisors. YCH is a public entity organized under the laws of
the State of California’s Health and Safety Code to provide housing assistance to low
and moderate income families at rents they can afford. Eligibility is determined by
family composition and income in areas served by YCH. To accomplish this purpose,
YCH has entered into Annual Contributions Contracts with the U.S. Department of
Housing and Urban Development (HUD) to operate assisted housing programs.

On June 20, 2006, the County’s Board of Supervisors exercised its authority under
Health and Safety Code section 34290, due to the resignation of the independent
housing commission, and declared itself to be the commissioners of YCH for a
temporary period. The County’s Board of Supervisors has indicated that the Board is
acting as the Commissioners of YCH for only a temporary time period. In accordance
with Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No 14, footnote 3, YCH is
considered to have retained its independent status and is not considered to be a
component unit of the County. The current governing board of YCH consists of the five
members of the County Board of Supervisors plus two tenant Commissioners
appointed by the Commission.

Financial Reporting Entity

YCH's financial statements include the accounts of all YCH's operations. The criteria
for including organizations as component units within YCH's reporting entity, as set
forthin Section 2100 of GASB's Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial
Reporting Standards, include whether:

*

The organization is legally separate (can sue and be sued in their own name)
YCH holds the corporate powers of the organization

YCH appoints a voting majority of the organization’s board

YCH is able to impose its will on the organization

The organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on YCH
There is financial dependency by the organization on YCH

*
*
*
*
*

22



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)
Note 1 (continued)

Based on the aforementioned criteria, YCH has a blended component unit. The
accompanying financial statements present YCH and its component unit, an entity for
which YCH is considered to be financially accountable. The blended component unit,
although a legally separate entity, is, in substance, part of YCH'’s operations. The
component unit is known as the New Hope Community Development Corporation
(NHCDC). NHCDC owns and operates a State RHCP project.

YCH has entered into an agreement with the Housing Authority of the City of Dixon to
administer their only program - a Migrant Center funded by the California Department
of Housing and Community Development. This program owns no real property and
carries no long-term debt. YCH used its staff and other resources to operate this
program during the current fiscal year. The operations of this program are considered
by management to be, in substance, part of YCH's and as such are reported as part
of this Agency-wide financial statement.

C. Basis of Presentation

Government-Wide Financial Statements:

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities display information about YCH
as a whole. They include all funds of YCH. YCH has no discretely presented
component units. YCH has no fiduciary funds. The statements distinguish between
governmental and business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are
financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues and other non-exchange
revenues. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to
external parties for goods or services. YCH'’s activities are strictly business-type.

Fund Financial Statements:

Fund financial statements of YCH are organized into funds, each of which is considered
a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for within a
separate set of self balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, net assets,
revenues, and expenses/expenditures as appropriate. Government resources are
allocated to, and accounted for, in individual funds based upon the purpose for which
they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled. YCH
considers all of its funds to be proprietary. An emphasis is placed on major funds. A
fund is considered major if it is the primary operating fund of YCH or if total assets,
liabilities, revenue, or expenses/expenditures of the individual fund are at least 10
percent of YCH-wide total. Beginning July 1, 2006, YCH considers all the activity of
YCH to be housing related and therefore, considers all the financial activity of YCH to
be one major fund, titled Housing. As such, YCH has no non-major funds.
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PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises, where the
intent is that costs of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing
basis be financed or recovered primarily through user charges. Enterprise funds are
also used when the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenue
earned, expenses incurred, or netincome is appropriate for capital maintenance, public
policy, management control, accountability or other purposes.

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Measurement focus refers to what is being measured; basis of accounting refers to
when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in the
financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurement
made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The Proprietary Fund Types are accounted for on an economic resources
measurement focus using the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
when they are earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred.
Under this basis of accounting and measurement focus, YCH applies (a) all GASB
pronouncements and (b) FASB Statements and Interpretations, APB opinions, and
Accounting Research Bulletins issued on or before November 30, 1989, except those
that conflict with a GASB pronouncement.

When YCH incurs an expense for which both restricted and unrestricted resources may
be used, it is YCH’s policy to use restricted resources first and then unrestricted
resources as needed.

E. Interfund Transactions

Interfund assets/liabilities:

Short-term amounts due between funds are classified as “Due from/to other funds”.
For the purpose of the Agency-Wide Statement of Net Assets, due from/to other funds,
totaling $1,762,828, have been eliminated. See also Note 4.
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Interfund revenue/expenses:

For the purpose of the Agency-wide Statement of Activities, the following interfund
revenue and expenses have ben eliminated. All interfund revenue was credited to the
Central Office Cost Center. Expenses were debited to the following funds:

Public Housing:

Management fees $ 266,083

Bookkeeping fees 38,370

Asset management fees 51,160

Maintenance fees 181,700
Housing Choice Voucher:

Management fees 190,116

Bookkeeping fees 118,823

Office rent 60,000

Maintenance fees 150
USDA:

Management fees 1,658

Maintenance fees 825
Central Office Cost Center

Maintenance fees 10,075
Migrant (all three funds, including rehabilitation):

Management fees 152,008
ADMH:

Management fees 16,346

Maintenance fees 5,290
NHCDC - Cottonwood - RHCP

Management fees 9,660

Maintenance fees 6,100

Total interfund revenue/expense $ 1108364

Interfund transfers:

Interfund operating transfers of $356,374 were made to fund the Public Housing
Program and Central Office Cost Center operations. Transfers of equity were made
to place fixed assets into operation. Building improvements totaling $173,165 were
transferred from Capital Fund to Public Housing; while vehicles totaling $62,986 were
transferred from Capital Fund to Public Housing and the Central Office Cost Center.
Another $52,631 of construction-in-progress capitalized in a prior period was
transferred from the Capital Fund to Public Housing. Once transferred, these funds
were immediately written-off, since each item was below YCH's capitalization threshold
per their policy. Interfund transfers of $645,156 have been eliminated from the Agency-
Wide Statement of Activities.
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F.

Cash and Investments

For the purpose of the cash flows, YCH considers all of their cash and investments,
including restricted cash, to be cash and cash equivalents. YCH considers all of their
investments to be highly liquid and, therefore, cash equivalents.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are valued at historical cost. Contributed fixed assets are recorded at
fair market value at the time received. Interest expense incurred during the
development period is capitalized.

Capital assets acquired for Proprietary Funds are capitalized in the respective funds to
which they apply. Depreciation of exhaustible fixed assets used by Proprietary Funds
is charged as an expense against operations, and accumulated depreciation is reported
on the Proprietary Funds' Statement of Net Assets. Depreciation has been provided
over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. Buildings
are being depreciated over a useful life of forty years, modernization and site
improvements over fifteen years, and dwelling and other equipment over three to seven
years, depending on the type of equipment.

Accounts Receivable

Receivables are principally amounts due from HUD, the State of California, and
tenants. Allowance for doubtful accounts has been provided based on the likelihood
of the recovery.

Inventory

Inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market on an average cost basis. Inventory
consists of expendable maintenance supplies held for consumption. The consumption
method is used to account forinventories. Under the consumption method, inventories
are recorded as assets when purchased and expenditures as used. The value of the
maintenance supples inventory as of June 30, 2009, is $82,270, net of an allowance
for obsolete inventory of $9,141.

Compensated Absences

Itis YCH's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and
sick pay benefits. There is no liability for unpaid accumulated sick leave since the
government does not have a policy to pay any amounts when employees separate from
service with YCH. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred and allocated to the
appropriate proprietary fund. Total liability for YCH is $112,382 based on year-end
hourly rates. Of this amount $28,095 is considered by YCH to be a current liability.
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K. Net Assets

Net assets represents the differences between assets and liabilities. Net Assets
consist of investment in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted net assets:; and
unrestricted net assets. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt,
consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding
balances of borrowing used for acquisition, construction, or improvement of those
assets (excluding interfund borrowing and including accrued interest). Net assets are
reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation or through external restrictions imposed
by creditors, grantors, or laws or regulations of other governments.

L. Operating Revenue and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating
items. Operating revenues and expenses result from providing goods and services
related to the fund’s ongoing operations. The principal operating revenue of YCH's
enterprise funds is dwelling rental income. Operating expenses are necessary costs
that have been incurred in order to provide the good or service that is the primary
activity of the fund. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported
as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Tenant accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect
from outstanding balances. Balances are considered past due 30 days from the billing
date, which is usually the first of every month. Management has provided an allowance
for probable uncollectible amounts, which has remained unchanged for several years.
Balances that remain outstanding after management has used reasonable collection
efforts are written off as a general expense of the program.

M. Income Taxes

YCH is exempt from federal and state income taxes. YCH is also exempt from property
taxes but normally and historically made payments in lieu of taxes on owned housing.
See also Note 7.

N. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

The Board of Commissioners adopts an operating budget no later than July 1. This
budget is revised by the Board of Commissioners during the year to give consideration
to unanticipated revenue and expenditures primarily resulting from events unknown at
the time of budget adoption.
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O.

R.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements.
Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and
expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting is not employed by YCH.

Grant Restrictions

YCH has received loans and grants from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development, The U.S. Department of Agriculture, and the California Department of
Housing and Community Development to build and improve housing projects. These
grants require that only individuals and families that meet various income, age and
employment standards be housed or aided.

Operating Leases

YCH has leased several administrative office machines - copiers, folder, postage
meters, etc. The machines are usually leased for 5 years. The leasing costs during the
current fiscal year were $20,878, while the anticipated leasing costs for the next fiscal
year are $13,290. The majority of these costs are posted to Public Housing and the
Central Office Cost Center Enterprise Funds.

Related Party Transactions

YCH received legal services from the County of Yolo, Office of the County Counsel free
of charge during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2008. Beginning July 1, 2008, the
County began charging YCH for these services at a rate of $10,000 per quarter.

Note 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENT

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2009 are classified in the accompanying financial
statement as follows:

Statement of net assets:

Cash and investments $ 1,312,010
Restricted cash 1,582,506
Total Cash & Investments $ 2894516
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(Continued)
Demand deposits $ 2,819,049
California LAIF 75,390
Cash on hand 77
Total Cash & Investments $ 2894516

Investments Authorized by YCH’s Investment Policy

Investments authorized by YCH are empowered by the HUD Notice 99-48 and its own
investment policy to invest HUD funds in the following:

United States Treasury Bills, Notes and Bonds;

Obligations issued by Agencies or Instrumentalities of the U.S. Government;

State or Municipal Depository Funds, such as the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
or pooled cash investment funds managed by County treasurers;

Insured Demand and Savings Deposits, provided that deposits in excess of the insured
amounts must be 100% collateralized by federal securities;

Insured Money Market Deposit Accounts;

Insured SUPER NOW accounts, provided that deposits in excess of the insured amount
must be 100% collateralized by federal securities;

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit issued by federally or state chartered banks or
associations, limited to no more than 30% of surplus funds;

Repurchase/Reverse Repurchase Agreements of any securities authorized by this
section; securities purchased under purchase agreements shall be no less than 102%
of market value;

Sweep Accounts that are 100% collateralized by federal securities;

Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies investing in
the securities and obligations authorized by this Section (Money Market Mutual Funds);
Funds must carry the highest rating of at least two national rating agencies and are
limited to not more than 20% of surplus funds;

Funds held under the terms of a Trust Indenture or other contract or agreement
including the HUD/PHA Annual Contributions Contract, may be invested according to
the provisions of those indentures or contracts; and

Any other investment security authorized under the provisions of HUD Notice PIH 97-41.

YCH is empowered by the California Government Code (CGC) Sections 5922 and 53601
et seq to invest non-HUD funds in the following:

Bonds issued by the local entity with a maximum maturity of five years;
United States Treasury Bills, Notes and Bonds;
Registered state warrants or treasury notes or bonds issued by the State of California;
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Bonds, notes, warrants or other evidence of debt issued by a local agency within the
State of California, including pooled investment accounts sponsored by the State of
California, County Treasurer, other local agencies or Joint Powers Agencies;
Obligations issued by Agencies or Instrumentalities of the U.S. Government;

Bankers Acceptances with a term not to exceed 270 days, limited to 40% of surplus
funds; no more than 30% of surplus funds can be invested in Bankers Acceptances of
any single commercial bank;

Prime Commercial Paper with a term not to exceed 180 days and the highest ranking
issued by Moody's Investors Service or Standard & Poor's Corp., limited to 15% of
surplus funds; provided that if the average total maturity of all commercial papers does
not exceed 31 days up to 30% of surplus funds can be invested in commercial papers.
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit issued by federally or state chartered banks or
associations, limited to not more than 30% of surplus funds;

Repurchase/Reverse Repurchase Agreements of any securities authorized by this
Section, securities purchased under these agreements shall be no less than 102% of
market value. Securities purchased under reverse repurchase agreements shall be for
temporary and unanticipated cash flow needs only.

Medium term notes (not to exceed two years) of U.S. corporations rated “AAA” or better
by Moody’s or Standard & Poor’s limited to not more than 30% of surplus funds;
Shares of beneficial interest issued by diversified management companies investing in
the securities and obligations authorized by this Section (Money Market Mutual Funds),
limited to not more than 15% of surplus funds;

Funds held under the terms of a Trust Indenture or other contract or agreement may be
invested according to the provisions of those indentures or agreements;
Collateralized bank deposits with a perfected security interest in accordance with the
Uniform Commercial Code (UCC) or applicable federal security regulations;

Any mortgage pass-through security, collateralized mortgage obligation, mortgaged
backed or other pay-through bond, equipment least-backed certificate, consumer
receivable pass-through certificate or consumer receivable backed bond of a maximum
maturity of five years, securities in this category must be rated AA or better by a national
rating service and are limited to not more than 30% of surplus funds;

Any other investment security authorized under the provisions of California Government
Code Sections 5922 and 53601.

Disclosure Related to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in the market rates. Since essentially all of YCH's
funds are in demand deposits, YCH has no exposure to interest rate risk.
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Disclosures related to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to
the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. LAIF is not rated by a nationally recognized
statistical rating organization.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able
to recover'collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The California
Government Code and YCH's investment policy do not contain legal or policy requirements
that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits, other than the following
provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires California banks and
savings and loan associations to secure YCH's deposits not covered by federal deposit
insurance by pledging mortgages or government securities as collateral. The market value
of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount
deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure
YCH deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the
secured public deposits. Such collateral must be held in the pledging bank's trust
department in a separate depository in an account for YCH.

The custodial risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty (broker-dealer, etc) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover
the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party.
The California Government Code and YCH's investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for investments. With
respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct investments in
marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect
investment in securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools
(such as LAIF)

YCH has executed “General Depository Agreement” with the First Northern Bank. It states
that “any portion of PHA funds not insured by a Federal insurance organization shall be fully
(100%) and continuously collateralized with specific and identifiable U.S. Government or
Agency securities prescribed by HUD.”

YCH's exposure to custodial credit risk is as follows:

Demand deposits with banks, fully insured by FDIC $ 250,000
Demand deposits, covered by depository agreements 2,569,049
California Local Agency Investment Fund 75,390

Total demand deposits $ 2894439
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Investments in State Investment Pool

The Authority is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the
State of California. The LAIF is a special fund of the California State Treasury through
which local governments may pool investments. Each government agency may invest up
to $30,000,000 in each account in the fund. Investments in LAIF are highly liquid, as
deposits can be converted to cash within twenty-four hours without loss of interest or
principal. The full faith and credit of the State of California secure investments in LAIF.

At June 30, 2009, an account was maintained in the name of the Yolo County Housing
Authority for $75,390. The total cost value of investment in LAIF was $75,390. The total
fair value of investments in LAIF was $75,493. The fair value total includes an unrealized
gain on investments of $103. The unrealized gain was based on a fair value adjustment
factor of 1.001364207 that was calculated by the State of California Treasurer's Office.

LAIF is a part of the State of California Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA). At June
30, 2009, the fair value of the State of California Pooled Money Investment Account (PMIA),
including accrued interest, was $50,892,735,137. The PMIA portfolio had securities in the
form of structured notes totaling $5,169,332,000 and asset-backed securities totaling
$2,296,565,000. The PMIA has policies, goals and objectives for the portfolio to make
certain that the goals of safety, liquidity, and yield are not jeopardized. These policies are
formulated by investment staff and reviewed by both the PMIA and LAIF Advisory Boards
on an annual basis.

During 2002, California Government code was added to the LAIF's enabling legislation
stating that “the right of a city, county...special district...to withdraw its deposited money
from the LAIF upon demand may not be altered, impaired, or denied in any way by any
state official or state agency based upon the State’s failure to adopt a State Budget by July
1 of each new fiscal year.” In addition, it has been determined that the State of California
cannot declare bankruptcy under Federal regulations. This allows other government code
stating that “money placed with the state treasurer for deposit in the LAIF shall not be
subject to ...transfer or loan...or impound or seizure by any state official or state agency” to
stand. -
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Note 3 - RESTRICTED CASH

Restricted cash consists of funds that are held in escrow, replacement reserves required
by the lender, and funds being held by YCH on behalf of its clients. The balances are as

follows:
HUD funds restricted in use for HAP payments $ 318,647
Replacement reserves:
Madison Migrant Center 412,866
Davis Migrant Center 249,940
Cottonwood (RHCP) 143,790
Rural Rental USDA Davis 52,695
Tenant security deposits 189,418
Family Self Sufficiency Program participants’ escrow funds 51,627
Migrant Centers (all 3) operations 163.623

Total restricted cash $ 1582506

The amounts held for the replacement of the USDA and the California Department of
Housing and Community Development (RHCP and Migrant) Programs cannot be disbursed
without the approval of the USDA Rural Economic and Community Development or the
California Department of Housing and Community Development. These amounts are offset
by restricted net assets. The RHCP replacement reserves are not fully funded and will
therefore vary from the amount of restricted net assets. See also Note 9.

The amounts held for the operations of the Migrant programs can be disbursed only on
expenditures that have been pre-approved by the California Department of Housing and
Community Development, Office of Migrant Services. These amounts are offset by
restricted net assets; however, they are not fully funded due to outstanding receivables from
the State of California. See also Note 9.

The amounts held by YCH on behalf of Family Self Sufficiency Program participants and

tenants are reported as payable from restricted assets. These liabilities have been fully
funded as of June 30, 2009.
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Note 4 - INTERFUND BALANCES

YCH utilizes a few cash accounts to make payments to vendors and for payroll. Costs are
accrued to appropriate funds, which necessitates the use of interfund accounts. Costs are
reimbursed on a periodic basis. The interfund receivable/payable balance of $1,762,828
was eliminated in Agency-Wide Statement of Net Assets.

The interfund receivable balances are as follows:

Public Housing:

AMP 1 $ (3,250,413)
AMP 2 526,290
AMP 3 4,070,261
Total Public Housing $ 1,346,138
Housing Choice Vouchers 416,690
Total interfund receivable $ 1762828
The interfund payables are as follows:
Central Office Cost Center $ 1,366,182
State and Local:
Migrant Housing (HCD) - all programs $ 103,043
ADMH 11,868
Esparto (Joe Serna Grant) 66,192
Total State and Local programs 181,103
Rental Rural Davis Housing (USDA) 49,717
Blended Component Unit - NHCDC
Kentucy Commercial Building 1,004,167
Cottonwood RHCP (838.341)
Total NHCDC 165,826
Total interfund payables $ 1762828

These interfund payables/receivables have been recorded as current assets and liabilities
on YCH's Statement of Net Assets-Proprietary funds. A number of YCH's program general
ledgers have significant liabilities, but few liquid assets. This may make the repayment of
these interfund liabilities on a timely basis problematic.
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Note 5 - CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ending June 30, 2009.

June 30,  Prior Period June 30,
2008 Adjustment _ Additions Deletions Transfers 2009
Capital assets, not
being depreciated:
Land $ 3,921,298 $ -8 $ - 3 - $ 3,921,298
Construction In Progress 368,496 - 736,422 - (288,783) 816,135
Total 4,289,794 - 736,422 - (288,783) _ 4,737,433
Capital assets depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 29,976,825 - - - 173,165 30,149,990
Equipment 758,672 - 21,730 (240,072) 115,618 655,948
Total capital assets ~
being depreciated 30,735,497 - 21,730 (240,072) 288,783 _ 30,805,938
Grand total capital assets 35,025,291 - 758,152 (240,072) - 35543371
Accumulated depreciation:

Total accumulated depn (17,249,986) - (892,848) 134,228 - (18,008,606)
Total capital assets depn, net 13,485,511 - (871,118) (105,844) 288,783 _ 12,797,332
Total capital assets, net $17.775305 3 - $§ _(134696) $ (105.844) $ - $17,534,765
The changes by project are as follows:

June 30, Prior Period June 30,
2008 Adjustment _ Additions Deletions Transfers 2009
TOTAL CAPITAL ASSETS:

Public Housing $ 26,472,384 $ -3 - $ (52632) $ 257,511 $ 26,677,263

Capital Fund Grant 225,797 - 62,986 - (288,783) -

Housing Choice Voucher 36,594 - - - - 36,594

Davis (USDA) 340,939 - - - - 340,939

Esparto 319,919 - - - - 319,919

Meadowlark/Trinity - - 673,436 - - 673,436

Central Office Cost Center 5,940,563 - 21,730 (187,440) 31,272 5,806,125

Cottonwood (RHCP) 1,689,095 - - - - 1,689,095

Total capital assets 35,025,291 - 758,152 (240,072) - _ 35543371
DEPRECIATION:

Public Housing (15,125,583) - (639,063) - - (15,764,646)

Capital Fund Grant - - - - - -

Housing Choice Voucher (36,594) - - - - (36,594)

Davis (USDA) (217,553) - (7,503) - - (225,056)

Esparto - - - - - -

Meadowlark/Trinity - - - - - -

Central Office Cost Center (1,575,619) - (206,461) 134,228 - (1,647,852)

Cottonwood (RHCP) (294,637) - (39,821) - - (334,458)

Total depreciation (17,249,986) - (892,848) 134,228 - (18,008,606)
Net $17,775305 § - § (134696) § (105844) § - $17,534,765
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Note 6 - LONG TERM DEBT

The following is a schedule of the changes in long-term debt for the current fiscal year:

Balance Loans Balance Short-term Long-term
6/30/08 Issued _ Payments 6/30/09 Portion Portion
Office Mortgage 1 $2,128,696 $ -$ (48,724) $2,079,972 $ 53,609 $ 2,026,363
Office Mortgage 2 180,000 - (90,000) 90,000 90,000 -
Office Mortgage 3 160,000 - - 160,000 - 160,000
Esparto FWHsg 331,269 - - 331,269 - 331,269
Esparto CDBG 29,887 - (2,393) 27,494 2,393 25,101
USDA Davis Note 3,165 - (775) 2,390 896 1,494
NHCDC:
Cottonwood RHCP 368,800 - - 368,800 - 368,800
Cottonwood Mortg 1.803.245 - (41,804) _ 1.761.441 45629 _ 1,715,812

Totals  $ 5,005,062 $ $ (183.696) $4.821,366 $192,527 $ 4,628,839

Following is a schedule of debt payment requirements to maturity for the mortgages and
loans noted above except for the Joe Serna Jr. Farmworker Housing Grant (Esparto

FWHsg).
Office Mortgages Government Loans NHCDC Mortgages
Year ending Principal Interest  Principal |nterest Principal Interest Total
2010 $ 143609 % 123663 % 3,289 % 904 $ 45629 % 98,170 § 415,264
2011 104,668 118,100 3,460 733 17,417 97,672 342,050
2012 107,840 113,179 3,178 647 18,424 96,664 339,932
2013 111,195 108,073 2,697 566 19,490 95,599 337,620
2014 74,746 103,356 2,779 484 20,618 94,471 296,454
2015-2019 384,623 454866 383,281 1,104 122,421 453,022 1,799,317
2020-2024 509,910 329,580 - - 162,174 413,269 1,414,933
2025-2029 676,007 163,483 - - 214,835 360,608 1,414,933
2030-2031 217,374 9.030 - - 1,140.433 95573 1,462,410

$ 2329972 $1,523,330 $ 398684 $§ 4438 $ 1,761441 $ 1,805,048 $ 7,822,913

On November 23, 2005, YCH obtained three loans as follows:

» Office Mortgage 1 - $2,240,000 borrowed at an initial rate of 5.560% per annum from the First
Northern Bank. This note is collateralized by YCH's main office building at 147 Main Street,
Woodland, California. The loan matures on December 15, 2030 and requires monthly payments
of $13,991.

* Office Mortgage 2 - $180,000 borrowed at a variable interest rate of 1.25% below the First
Northern Bank Base Commercial Loan Rate, from the First Northern Bank. The note is
collateralized by YCH's facility at 1212 L Street, Davis, California. The note requires monthly
interest only payments, with the exception of two principal payments of $90,000 each due January
2009 and 2010. The interest rates for the year ranged from 3.5% to 4%. The final payment on
this loan was made December 15, 2009. The loan is now paid in full.

» Office Mortgage 3 - $480,000 borrowed at a variable rate of 1.25% below the First Northern Bank
Base Commercial Loan Rate, from the First Northern Bank. This note is collateralized by YCH's
main office building at 147 Main Street in Woodland. The note requires monthly interest only
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payments. The interest rates for the year ranged from 3.5% to 4%. Loan principal payments of
$160,000 were due and paid on January 15, 2007 and 2008. The remaining $160,000 owed has
been restructured with annual payments of $50,000 due January 2011, 2012, and 2013. The final
$10,000 is due January 2014. Interest only payments continue to be due monthly on the balance
owed.

* Loan costs of $44,303 were paid to obtain these three loans. The entire amount is being
amortized over 20 years. The unamortized amount of $20,654 is reported as noncurrent assets.

On October 2, 2003, YCH received a Joe Serna Jr. Farmworker Housing Grant from the
State of California. The grant, totaling $600,000, was issued by the State to assist in the
acquisition and development of real property located in Esparto, California. Between March
2004 and October 2005, YCH requisitioned and received $331,269 of this grant. The
property was purchased and the building permits pulled. No further activity has occurred.
YCH has reported this grant as a long-term liability. This presentation is the most
conservative, until the project is complete and the State is satisfied with the manner in which
their funds were spent. No interest has been paid or accrued in relation to this grant.

On May 25, 2004, the County of Yolo, Planning and Public Works Department loaned YCH
$38,250. The loan was made from the County's Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) to aid in the funding of the development located in Esparto, California. The loan
earns interest at a rate of 3% per annum and requires quarterly payments of $816.

The USDA note accrues interest at a rate of 1% per annum and requires monthly payments
of $77.50. YCH made payments totaling $775 during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009,
none of which was allocated to interest.

YCH administers three Migrant Housing Centers on behalf of the State of California,
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD). These Migrant Centers
typically sit on land owned by the County, but the buildings are owned by the State. On an
annual basis, YCH receives operating and rehabilitation grants to operate and maintain these
centers. Two of the centers have been extensively remodeled using grants and loans from
the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA). These loans are obligations of the State.
However, the annual operating grant contains a value for the servicing of this debt. This
amount is requisitioned from HCD, paid to USDA and posted as interest expense in YCH's
books of accounts. Neither the capital assets nor the long-term debt is reported in YCH’s
financial statements.

On October 23, 2001, the New Hope Community Development Corporation (NHCDC), a
California non-profit public benefit corporation, purchased property known as the Cottonwood
Meadows Apartments (47 units). These apartments were originally built with funding from
the California Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD) under the Rental
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Housing Construction Program (RHCP). To acquire this property, YCH was required to
assume the RHCP regulatory agreement and a $368,800 note with HCD. Among other
things, the regulatory agreement restricts the occupancy of 14 of the apartments to tenants
with certain specified income levels and requires the establishment and maintenance of
replacement and operating reserves, including annual deposits into each. The HCD note is
deferred until 2017 at which time the principal balance of $368,800 is due.

On December 22, 2005, NHCDC refinanced the property known as Cottonwood Meadows
Apartments. NHCDC borrowed $1,900,000 from First Northern Bank and paid off the $1.2
million loan with Yolo Community Bank. This loan is amortized over 25 years, requires
monthly payments of $11,868 and earns interest at a rate of 5.56% per annum. Loan fees
of $29,437 were paid to acquire this loan. These fees are being amortized over the life of the
loan. The unamortized amount of $21,824 is reported as noncurrent assets. On September
3, 2009, this loan was renegotiated to decrease the monthly payment to $9,591. The interest
rate and maturity date of December 31, 2030, remain the same. The terms of the loan, as
they are now, will require a balloon payment of $1,099,893 at maturity.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999, HUD directed YCH to remove all HUD-
guaranteed debt from their books of accounts. This debt included $6,847,600 of HUD
permanent notes and $6,590,186 of interest accrued on these notes, $103,720 of
outstanding Federal Financing Bank notes, and $205,000 of outstanding New Housing
Bonds. These HUD-guaranteed notes and bonds have not been forgiven by HUD. The
Public Housing Program’s Annual Contributions Contract (ACC) states that all debt service
requirements related to these notes will be HUD's responsibility. Therefore, it is
management’s opinion that YCH is not liable for this debt unless the federal government fails
to honor the ACC. Accordingly, these amounts have been removed from YCH's books of

accounts.
Interest activity for the loans are as follows:
Payable
Expensed Paid Current
Mortgage 1 $ 119,260 $ 119,260 $ -
Mortgage 2 5,463 5,463 -
Mortgage 3 5,829 5,829 -
USDA Davis Note - - -
Esparto CDBG 870 870 -
Migrant - Davis Housing Center 59,779 59,779 -
Migrant - Madison Housing Center 88,136 88,136 -
NHCDC - Cottonwood Mortgage 100,609 100,609 5,568
Totals $ 379946 § 379946 3 5,568
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Due to other agencies consist of the following:

County of Yolo - PILOT $ 377,234
Taxes 9,181

State of California - Migrant rent collection:
Davis Center 123,414
Madison Center 189,887
Dixon Center 178,006
Total due to other agencies $ 877722

In connection with the Public Housing Program, YCH is obligated to make annual payments
in lieu of property taxes (PILOT) to the County of Yolo based on the lesser of the assessable
value of owned housing, times the current tax rate; or 10% of the dwelling rents collected,
net of utilities expense.

In an agreement dated April 2, 2009, the County of Yolo and YCH agreed to use only the
10% of shelter rent calculation for PILOT for fiscal years ending 2003, and 2005-2011. This
agreement also forgave the payment of PILOT for the fiscal years ended 2003 and 2005 and
set up a repayment agreement for the PILOT owed for the fiscal years ended 2006-2008.
As of June 30, 2008, YCH owed the County of Yolo $714,453 in PILOT. Of this amount
$257,434 was forgiven and shown as a prior period adjustment (see also Note 10), $229,009
was paid in May 2009, with the remaining $229,752 shown as a current liability in the current
fiscal year. This current liability combined with the current year PILOT expense of $147,482
makes up the figure noted above. These amounts had been paid to the County of Yolo as
of August 26, 2009.

The State of California, Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD),
provides YCH with grants to operate each of the three migrant centers. In general, all rents
and other charges collected from the tenants of these centers are payable to HCD. The
above represents collections retained, but not yet forwarded to HCD as of June 30, 2009 for
each center.

The Cottonwood Meadows Apartments, owned by the New Hope Community Development
Corporation (NHCDC) and administered under a regulatory agreement with the California
Department of Housing and Community Development (HCD), owes the County of Yolo
$9,181 in property taxes.
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In August 2006, YCH executed a lease with a chiropractic practice (the tenant). Under the
terms of this 10 year lease, YCH has agreed to rent approximately 2,800 square feet of
YCH's office building located at 147 West Main Street in Woodland. The stated rent of the
lease is $2,520 per month. YCH has agreed to credit the tenant for $220,300 of tenant
improvements in the form of free rent. YCH'’s acceptance of these tenant improvements
resulted in a $220,300 increase in book value of the building in the Public Housing Program
and a $220,300 credit to unearned revenue. As of June 30, 2009, $142,961 of unearned
revenues exists, including $31,421 of unearned revenue classified as a current liability.

In addition to the short-term portion of the prepaid lease liability noted above, unearned
revenue includes $1,067 of prepaid rent for the migrant programs.

Note 9 - NET ASSETS

A. Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Investment in capital assets, net of related debt consists of the following:

Fixed assets, net of depreciation (Note 5) $17,534,765
Long term debt (Note 6) . (4,628,839)
Current portion of long term debt (Note 6) (192,527)
Accrued interest on long term debt (Note 6) (5.568)
Investment in capital assets, net of related debt $12,707,831

B. Restricted Net Assets

Net assets are reported as restricted when constraints placed on the net asset use
are either externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments; orimposed by law through constitutional provisions
or enabling legislation. YCH has reported the following as restricted net assets:

Excess HAP funding - Housing Choice Voucher 3 318,647
Madison Migrant Center Replacement Reserve 412,866
Davis Migrant Center Replacement Reserve 230,556
Cottonwood RHCP Replacement Reserves 176,627
Migrant program operating reserve 163,779
USDA Davis Replacement Reserve 52,695

$ 1355170
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The excess HAP restricted reserves represent funds received from HUD in excess
of the amounts expended by YCH for HAP. Base on HUD directive, these funds may
only be used for future HAP payments and any excess received must be restricted
in its use. In May 2009, HUD advised all housing authorities that a portion of the
excess HAP reserve may be recaptured through reduced funding in 2009. YCH had
no excess HAP funding recaptured during 2009. The current excess HAP funding
activity for the year was:

Balance as of July 1, 2008 $ 1,248,218
HUD funding for HAP $ 8,213,958
HAP expense (9,158.461)
Use of excess HAP reserves (944,503)
Interest and fraud recovery revenue 14,932
Balance as of June, 30, 2009 $ 318647

All the restricted reserves noted above, with the exception of the Cottonwood RHCP
replacement reserve, are fully funded. The majority of these funds are on deposit
with First Northern Bank earning an interest rate of 0.75%. The Cottonwood RHCP
replacement reserve cash is in deficit of the restricted net assets by $32,837.

Deficit Net Assets

Several of YCH's programs have either deficit net assets or deficit unrestricted net
assets. A schedule of all YCH's programs’ net assets is as follows:

Capital assets, Restricted Unrestricted Total
Net of debt _Net assets _ Net Assets _ Net Assets
Public Housing $10,912,618 $ - $ 1,168,120 $ 12,080,738
Housing Choice Vouchers - 318,647 268,848 587,495
Capital Fund - - - -
USDA - Davis Solar 113,493 52,695 9,389 175,577
Central Office Cost Center 1,828,300 - (981,123) 847,177
Migrant -Madison Housing Center - 435,057 (49,614) 385,443
Davis Housing Center - 269,289 - 269,289
Dixon Housing Center - 102,700 - 102,700
Rehabilitation - 155 - 165
Esparto Development (38,844) - (66,191) (105,035)
ADMH 673,436 - (11,868) 661,568
NHCDC - RHCP - Cottonwood (781,172) 176,627 870,847 266,302
Kentucky Commercial Bldg - _{1,004,167) _ (1,004,167)

Totals
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During 2004, YCH secured a series of loans in violation of Section 30 of the U.S. Housing
Act of 1937 and Section 7 of the Annual Contributions Contract and used these funds to
purchase and rehabilitate an office building used for YCH's administration. During the year
ended June 30, 2006, YCH recorded a $1,765,000 liability to HUD which approximated
their best estimate of the amount of ineligible costs funded by HUD as part of YCH's
Capital Fund Program (CFA # 14.872) for this activity. Since thattime, YCH has attempted
to cure the deficiencies related to the expenditure of the original funds by placing the
property acquired with these funds under Declaration of Trust and by having the property's
development proposal retroactively approved by the local HUD office (January 9, 2009).
This approved proposal released YCH of its requirement to repay any portion of the Capital
Funds used to pay for the acquisition and rehabilitation of the administration building,
provided that any portion of the building used by or benefitting uses other than the Low
Income Public Housing program pay fair market rent. In a letter dated March 15, 2010,
YCH received final approval of the Capital Fund Financing Plan associated with this
property, allowing Capital Funds to be used for future debt service of these two loans
secured by the administration building. The $1.7 million liability has been removed and net
assets increased as of July 1, 2008.

In an agreement dated April 2, 2009, the County of Yolo agreed to forgive the payment of
PILOT for the fiscal years ended 2003 and 2005. PILOT accrued for these years was
$257,434. This liability was removed and net assets increased as of July 1, 2008.

Prior to July 1, 2006, YCH's three migrant programs accumulated large unsupported
balances that predated their current accounting system. These balances were shown as
liabilities in two programs of $406,906 and a deficit fund balance in the other program of
$393,831. During the current fiscal year, YCH requested and received approval from HCD
to net these three amounts. The liabilities were removed in two of the three programs,
while fund balance was increased in the third program as of July 1, 2008. The net $13,075
was reported as revenue of the Central Office Cost Center in the current fiscal year.

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, the County of Yolo informed New Hope
Community Development Corporation that its property taxes had been calculated
incorrectly for the past few years. An additional $9,181 was assessed to the RHCP project
for 2007. This amount was reported as a prior period adjustment decreasing net assets
as of July 1, 2008. This amount remains payable as of June 30, 2009 and is reported as
a liability, Due to Other Governments.

These four events caused YCH to recognize prior period adjustments totaling $2,407,084,

as of July 1, 2008. The first three events listed above increased net assets, while the last
event decreased net assets.
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A. Plan Description

YCH contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS), an
agent multi-employer public employee defined benefit pension plan. PERS provides
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits
to plan members and beneficiaries. PERS acts as a common investment and
administrative agent for participating public entities within the State of California. Benefit
provisions and all other requirements are established by State statutes within the Public
Employees’ Retirement Law. PERS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial
report. Copies.of the PERS’' annual financial report may be obtained from their
executive office - 400 P Street - Sacramento, CA 95814.

B. Funding Policy

Participants are required to contribute 7.0% of their annual covered salary. YCH makes
50% of the contribution required of the employees on their behalf and for their account.
YCH is required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts necessary
to fund the benefits for its members. The actuarial methods and assumptions used are
those adopted by the PERS Board of Administration. The required employer
contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009 was 8.917% of annual covered
payroll. The current contribution rate is 9.157%, while the contribution rate for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2011, is expected to increase to 9.816%. The contribution
requirements of plan members and YCH are established and may be amended by
PERS.

C. Annual Pension Cost

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, YCH's annual pension cost of $123,573 for
PERS was equal to YCH's required contributions. YCH made payments to PERS
totaling $216,969. These payments consisted of $46,698 contributions made by
employees and $170,271 contributions made by YCH on behalf of its employees. The
required contribution for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, was determined as part
of the June 30, 2006, actuarial valuation using the entry age normal actuarial cost
method with the contributions determined as a percent of pay. The actuarial
assumptions included (a) 7.75% investment rate of return (net of administrative
expenses), (b) projected annual salary increases that vary by duration of service, and
(c) 3.25% per year cost-of-living adjustments. Both (a) and (b) include an inflation
component of 3.0%. The actuarial value of PERS assets was determined using
techniques that smooth the effects of short-term volatility in the market value of
investments over a fifteen year period (smoothed market value). PERS unfunded
actuarial accrued liability (or excess assets) is being amortized as a level percentage of
projected payroll on a closed basis.
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D. Three-Year Trend Information for PERS

Fiscal Year Annual Pension Percentage of APC Net Pension

Ended Cost (APC) Contributed Obligation
6/30/06 $ 118,155 100% $ O
6/30/07 135,599 100% 0
6/30/08 107,785 100% 0

E. Required Supplementary Information

YCH is a participant in the PERS 2% at 55 Risk Pool. PERS makes certain annual
valuations for the Risk Pool as a whole rather than valuations for YCH specifically. The
required supplementary information for YCH's Risk Pool in thousands is as follows:

Entry Age Unfunded
Normal Actuarial Liability/ Annual URAL
Valuation  Accrued Value (Excess) Funded Covered Asa % of
Date Liability of Assets Assets) Status Payroll Payroll

6/30/06  $2,754,396 $2,492,226 $ 262,170 90.5% $ 699,897 37.5%
6/30/07 2,611,747 2,391,434 220,312  91.6% 665,523 33.1%
6/30/08 2,780,281 2,547,323 232,957 91.6% 688,607 33.8%

F. YCH's Side Fund With PERS

YCH is a participant in the PERS 2% at 55 Risk Pool. At the time YCH joined the Risk
Pool, a Side Fund was created to account for the difference between the funded status
of the Risk Pool and the funded status of YCH's plan. As of June 30, 2008 and 2007,
YCH's Side Fund had a negative balance of $337,226 and $329,003, which will cause
YCH's required employer's contribution rate to be increased by the amortization of the
Side Fund. PERS intends to amortize the negative balance in the Side Fund over the
next 27 years.

Note 12 - OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT PROGRAM (OPEB)

Plan Description: The OPEB provided by YCH is medical plan coverage. YCH offers its
retired employees/commissioners health insurance through CALPERS. To be eligible for
this benefit, the former employee/commissioner must be fifty years of age and have five
years of credited service. The employee cannot terminate employment before meeting the
age condition and be entitled to receive benefits. YCH's agreement with CALPERS
essentially states that YCH will eventually be required to provide retiree medical benefits
identical to that which it provides for active employees in the same plan at the same
coverage. The plan provides for 100% of the medical premium for retired employees and
spouses and 40% of the medical premium for retired commissioners and their spouses.
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Eligibility: As of June 30, 2009, eleven employees and one commissioner were eligible
to receive these benefits. YCH had another 31 employees who are eligible for the
program, but are not receiving benefits due to the fact that they are not retired from YCH
as of June 30, 2009.

Requirements of GASB 45: The Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has
mandated disclosure of other post employment benefit (OPEB) liabilities for allgovernment
employers beginning, for YCH, with the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2009. YCH has
chosen to adopt GASB 45 one year early. During the prior fiscal years, YCH had
administered this program on a pay-as-you-go basis. Actual program costs were expensed
in the period incurred. To comply with GASB 45, YCH received an actuarial report for the
program which estimated the present value of the projected benefits of the OPEB program.
The actuarial report was performed by Bickmore Risk Services & Consulting.

Funding Policy: The goal of GASB 45 is to match recognition of retiree medical expense
with the periods during which the benefit is earned. The entry age normal cost method
effectively meets this goal in most circumstances. YCH has adopted an entry age normal
cost, pay-as-you-go, approach to the funding of their other post employment benefit
(OPEB) liability. YCH makes 100% of the retired employees/commissioner medical
premium payments to the healthcare benefit provider. YCH is reimbursed 60% of the
premiums for the retired commissioner. During the current fiscal year, YCH made
payments totaling $57,857. No portion of the OPEB liability has been funded by YCH to
date. The difference between the actuarially determined OPEB annual required
contribution and the actual amounts paid to the healthcare benefit provider on behalf of
retirees for the current fiscal year has been allocated to all programs, based on the current
retirees allocation, and reported as a long-term liability of $303,496.

Annual OPEB Cost, Net OPEB Obligation, and Funding Status:
June 30, 2009

Actuarial Present Value of
Projected Benefits (APVPB):

Actives $ 4,149,495
Retirees 1.816.536
$ 5.966.031
Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL):
Actives $ 1,925,920
Retirees 1.816.536
AAL (all unfunded) $ 3,742,456 250.8% of covered payroll
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June 30, 2009
Annual Required Contribution (ARC)

Normal Costs $ 205,866 13.8% of covered payroll
Amortization of unfunded AAL 147,728
Interest to 6/30/2009 7.759
Total ARC (annual OPEB costs) 361,353 24.2% of covered payroll
Contributions made (567.857)
Increase in net OPEB obligation 303,496
Net OPEB obligation, beginning of the year -
Net OPEB obligation, end of the year $ 303,496
Covered payroll $ 1,492 000

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts
and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future.
Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare
cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual
required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. Since this
is the first year of OPEB presentation, the schedule of funding progress is not presented.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions: Projections of benefits for financial reporting
purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the employer and
the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation
and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and plan
members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions used include techniques
that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities
and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the
calculations.

The valuation date of YCH’'s most recent actuarial report was January 1, 2009. The
funding method used was the entry age normal cost, level percent of pay. The plan has
not been funded; but if it had, the market value of assets method would have been used
to value the assets. The actuarial assumptions included a 4.5% discount rate for unfunded
plans, salary increases assumed at 3.25% per year, and assumed increases for
amortization of payments of 3.25% per year.
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YCH offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The plan is administered by the ICMA Retirement
Corporation. The plan, available to all regular employees, permits them to defer a portion
of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees
until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. All amounts of
compensation deferred under the plan, all property and rights purchased with those
amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are held in trust
for the exclusive benefits of participants and their beneficiaries.

A total of $180,417 is being held by the ICMA Retirement Corporation on behalf of YCH's
employees. These funds are not recorded as assets of YCH since they are held in trust
for the exclusive benefit of participants and their beneficiaries and are not subject to claims
of YCH's general creditors.

Note 14 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

A. Grants

YCH has received funds from various federal, state and local grant programs. It is
possible that at some future date it may be determined that YCH was not in
compliance with applicable grant requirements. The amount, if any, of expenditures
which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time
although YCH does not expect such disallowed amounts, if any, to materially affect
the financial statements.

B. Prior Year Single Audit Report

In a letter dated May 15, 2007, the HUD Regional Office in San Francisco informed
YCH that YCH's Single Audit for the year ended June 30, 2006, will remain “open”
until further notice. The letter from HUD stated that, “We also have concerns
regarding the quality of the audit and will bring these concerns to the attention of the
Quality Audit Assurance Division in Headquarters for review."” Further, the letter stated
that YCH's Single Audit for the year ending June 30, 2005, also remained “open.”
Although the ultimate resolution of this matter is not determinable at this time, YCH
does not expect this matter to have a material affect on the financial statements.
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Workers Compensation Insurance: YCH participates in a joint venture under a Joint
Powers Agreement (JPA) with the California Housing Workers’ Compensation Authority
(CHWCA). CHWCA was formed to provide workers' compensation insurance coverage
for member housing authorities. At December 31, 2008, there were thirty-one members.
The relationship between YCH and CHWCA is such that CHWCA is not a component unit
of YCH for financial reporting purposes.

Condensed CHWCA audited financial information for the year ended December 31, 2007
and 2008 are as follows:

December 31, 2008 December 31, 2007

Total assets $ 23,509,064 $ 20,827,232
Total liabilities (11.901.,569) (11.838.302)
Net assets $ 11607495 $ 8,988,930
Total revenues $ 5766,523 3% 5,886,727
Total expenses (3,147,958) (6,539,612)
Net change in net assets $ 2618565 $ (652,885)

CHWCA had no long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 2008. YCH'’s share of year
end assets, liabilities, or retained earnings has not been calculated. YCH’s annual premium
is based on covered payroll. Premium paid for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, was
$76,502. The premium for the calendar year 2009 is scheduled to decrease 28% over what
was charged in the prior calendar year. CHWCA issues a separate comprehensive annual
financial report. Copies of this report may be obtained by contacting Bickmore Risk
Services, 6371 Auburn Boulevard, Suite B, Citrus Heights, California, 95621.

Property and Liability Insurance: YCH participates in a joint venture under a Joint Powers
Agreement (JPA) with the California Housing Authority Risk Management Agency
(CHARMA). CHARMA was formed to provide property and liability coverage to its members.
At May 31, 2008, there were six members including YCH. YCH's property insurance
deductible varied by location, however in no case was it more than $25,000 per occurrence.
YCH's liability insurance had a $50,000 deductible per occurrence. YCH's automobile
insurance had no deductible for comprehensive damage and collision damage. YCH paid
premiums to CHARMA of approximately $256,904 during the policy period June 1, 2008
through May 31, 2009. The relationship between CHARMA and YCH is such that CHARMA
is not a component unit of YCH for financial reporting purposes.

CHARMA's governing board controls the operations of the JPA, including selection of
management and approval of operating budgets independent of any influence by member
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Note 15 (continued)

authorities beyond their representation on the board. Each member pays a premium
commensurate with the level of coverage requested, and shares surpluses and deficits
proportionately to its participation in CHARMA. At the annual CHARMA Board of Directors
meeting, held in March 2009, the Directors discussed the dissolution of CHARMA effective
May 31, 2010. CHARMA ceased to provide its members with insurance as of May 31, 2009.

Condensed CHARMA audited financial information for the year ended May 31, 2008 and
2009, are as follows:

May 31, 2009 May 31, 2008
Total assets $ 6,404,562 $ 6,818,736
Total liabilities (549,998) (1.041,290)
Retained earnings 3 5854564 $ 5,777,446
Total revenues $ 2,683,822 § 3,340,975
Total expenses (1,980,084) (2,683,203)
Equity distribution (626.620) -
Net change in retained earnings $ 77,118 § 657,772

CHARMA has no long term debt outstanding at May 31, 2008. YCH's share of year-end
assets, liabilities, or retained earnings has not been calculated.

CHARMA is also a member of the Employment Risk Management Authority (ERMA) for
coverage against employment practices liability claims. Although CHARMA ceased to
provide insurance to its members as of June 1, 2009, it continued to provide insurance
through ERMA for employment practices liability. YCH will pay a premium of $21,309 for
this insurance for the year ended May 31, 2010.

YCH procured insurance beginning June 1, 2009 through the Housing Authority Insurance
Group with the Housing Authority Risk Retention Group and Travelers. The limits for
property and liability insurance are $5 million for both YCH and the Dixon Housing
Authority, with deductibles of $25,000 per occurrence. The limits for automobile insurance
are $5 million for owned autos, $1 million for non-owned hired autos, and $1 million for
uninsured motorist. The limit for employee benefit administration liability is $1 million, with
a deductible of $1,000. It is management's opinion that this coverage is equal to or better
than the previous coverage through CHARMA. The annual premiums paid for this
coverage will be approximately $114,500, which is approximately half the cost of the
previous year's insurance.
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Note 16 - FINANCIAL CONDITION

Note 17 -

The following are indications of adverse financial conditions of YCH:

Over the past four fiscal years YCH's Net Assets have dropped a total of $3 million
(17%). Specifically, Net Assets dropped $4.5 million during the fiscal years ended June
30, 2006 through 2008, but increased $1.5 million during the current fiscal year. The
current year increase is due to YCH's settlement of some long-term issues which
reduced liabilities. YCH came to agreements with HUD, HCD, and the County of Yolo
which essentially eliminated debt totaling $2.4 million, increasing net assets.

For the first time in four fiscal years, YCH has an agency-wide surplus of Unrestricted
Net Assets. However, several programs individually remain in a deficit position. The
State and Local programs (migrant and the Esparto property) and the NHCDC
component unit have limited resources to generate positive results. Their combined
deficit unrestricted net assets of $250,000 may not be recovered by YCH in a timely
fashion. YCH's Central Office Cost Center has a deficit unrestricted net assets of nearly
$1 million.

In June 2007, HUD issued a report on YCH's Public Housing Assessment Systems
indicators for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2006. HUD's report stated that YCH “is
now considered financially troubled” and that due to cash liquidity issues YCH “is not
considered financially viable.” A copy of HUD's report, which was issued on June 29,
2007, can be obtained at the Yolo County Housing administrative offices. On March 6,
2008, YCH was notified by HUD that the corrective actions taken by YCH to address the
deficiencies identified in the report had been reviewed and approved. Although HUD
will continue to monitor YCH, the review is considered closed. Due to changes in the
financial reporting to HUD through REAC, the PHAS score for the current fiscal year is
not yet available.

The audited version of the annual financial reporting to HUD REAC for the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2008, has not been submitted by YCH as of the audit report date.

OTHER MATTERS

YCH is a limited partner in one tax credit property known as Eleanor Roosevelt Circle. The
YCH'’s ownership is .003% and the limited partnership, not YCH, is responsible for the
project, its indebtedness and management. The majority of the project is owned by the
National Equity Fund, a tax credit syndicator and subsidiary of LISC.

New Hope CDC is a general managing partner in one tax credit property know as Cesar
Chavez Plaza. NHCDC's ownership is .003% and the limited partner, not NHCDC, is
responsible for the project, its indebtedness and operations management. The majority
of the project is owned by the National Equity Fund, a tax credit syndicator and subsidiary
of LISC.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

Federal Grantor CFA Number Expenditures

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD):

Direct Programs:

Public and Indian Housing 14.850 691,258 *

Housing Choice Voucher Program 14.871 10,218,866 *

Public Housing - Capital Fund Program 14.872 419,360 *
Total federal expenditures (HUD) $ 11,329.484

* Major federal program.

Notes to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards:

1.

The above schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of Yolo
County Housing, and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this
schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented
in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic
financial statements.

The Public and Indian Housing Program expenditures reported above consist only of the
operating subsidy amount received from HUD for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009.

The expenditures reported above for the Housing Choice Voucher Program represent HUD
funding to the extent that the funding has been expended by YCH. For the current fiscal year,
the expenditures of federal awards agrees with the program’s expenditures. The program'’s
expenditures were more than the awards received from HUD; however, excess HAP funds were
used to cover the deficit. All remaining excess HAP funds are shown as restricted net assets.

Expenditures for the Public Housing Capital Fund Program reported above agree with actual
revenues and expenditures, including expenditures made for capital assets and operating
transfers to the Public Housing Program, for the fiscal year.

YCH also administers a USDA, Rural Economic and Community Development project. YCH
received no rental subsidy for this project during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. Therefore
no expenditures of federal awards are reported above.

The accompanying Independent Auditors' Report and notes are an integral part of this statement.

52






€S

juawaje)ls siyj jo ped [eibajul ue ase sajou pue poday ,siopupny Juapuadapu] busfuedwodsse ay |

0/£'060'1C $ 119'€0L'92 ¢ i €6G'692'¢$ i//2'822$ i€19'28¥'CS i €52'€69% 8G0'€6S'LS :/18'0E8'GL $ sjessy |ej0f 061
€¥C'11S'11 $ €¥2'//S'/1 S i926'8/L'y S i€88'GLL S iGSE'E66 $ i- $ i19v'9/€'L$ i819°CI60L $ S19sSY JuaunND-uoN jejol 081
8.v'Ch $ 8.tk $ ivs9'0c ¢ peg'le ¢ S|essy o0 Ll
G9/'veS'LL $ Go/'veS'/L S TlT'eSL'Y$ €88'GLL S GGE'E66 $ - $ /e9'pSELS 8L9TIEOL S uoneserdeq peleinwnaoy Jo JaN 'siessy jended [e10] 091
ger'alg 8 geL'oalg ¢ geL'ols $ ssaiBold U uoRINASUOD /91
(909'800'81)$ (909'800'8L)$ i{€58'/¥9'L)$ i(950'sZ2)$ (e65'0e) ¢ i(gsh'vee) $ H{9bP9'v9L'SL)$ uogedvsdaQ paje|nwnody g9|
£GZ'ShY $ £62'sty $ igoo'9lE $ £6G'0E $ 269'26 $ uogensiuwpy - Asuiyde B juswdinb3 ‘anpuing pgL
geo'olz ¢ s69'0Lz ¢ oLL'2. $ iggs'eel  $ sBujjemq - Aseunze g Juawdinb3 ‘aimuing g9
066'67L'0€ $ 066'67L'0E $ {/66'L12'S$ :00L'00E $ 2ecs'zie’ LS flLle's9z'ee $ sBuiping ZglL
86C'126'C $ 86C'126'C $ :0ZL'8/C $ :6€8'Ov $ i0ZCLLL $ E9P'6EC $ :969'S8L'E S puey |ot
lzi'els'e ¢ 890€£'0CS'8 ¢ i/99'060'1 $ i¥6ETLL $ i8GC'68Y LS (€GC'€69% /66Ol S i66L'VC6'Y $ Sjessy Jauno g0l 051
- $ i(Lyz'cl0's)$ i L¥Z'elo’s § 069'91L+% LGS'965'Y ¢ wor4 anq wesBoid JoW| bl
(Ly1'6) $ (1¥L's) $ {t¥L'6) $ saLoluany| 219]0SAO 10} dUBMOllY |'EbL
LLY'LB $ LLY'L6 $ LLY'L6 $ seliojuaAu| gl
SSh'9s $ SGb'9S $ igphl'se $ zLl'el ¢ i866'2 $ Ssjessy JaYl0 pue sesuadx3 pledaid zyi
088’6y $ 988'6/r $ iv9l'l $iggl'ey $ icob'LiE $ iLZ8'LL $iLLO'9 ¢ ieva'sh $ $1UN022Y INAGNOC 10§ SSIUBMOI|Y §O 19N ‘SBIqEAIRIBY |E10L OZ 1
- $ - $ i $ - $ i $i- $i- $i- $ JBYIO - SIUN0IDY [NAGNO( 10} BIUBMOIlY Z'9Z L
(ooo'st) ¢ (ooo'st)  $:i- $ i- $ i- $ i- $ i- ¢ {ooo'st) ¢ SjueUR | - SHUNOIVY INPgnoQ 1oj BoueMOllY L'9ZL
199'19 $ 199'19 $ i- $ivel'9 ¢ ie9 $ 12¢'t % ievz'o9 $ sjueUa ] - ajqeAIRI9Y SIUN0SZY 9Z1
vLi'9e $ yLY'9E $ rLo'9e ¢ oot $ SNOSUE(|SISIN - 9|qBAIBIRY SIUN0IY GZ|
$£6'8.€ $ $£6'8.€ $ ipol'L $ ipG9'/E ¢ igze'see ¢ 06.'t $ JUBWUIRA0D J2UIO - 3qRAIBIDY SJUNOITY (L
118'L1 $ 12811 $ Li8'LL $ sjoslold YHd - 8|qensasy sunoaay 1zZ1
als'v68'c ¢ oLS'¥68'Z ¢ i8SE'PSO'L $ i909'89 $ i6G8'LLLLS (269'V9CS iv/8'961L $ ilEL'T6L $ yseD {e0] 00l
gLy'68l ¢ gLy'68L ¢ 0zs $:i/e66C2 ¢ vlo'tz ¢ ilve'lEL  $ sysodeQ Aunaag jueus| - ysed pi|
880'c6E'lL ¢ 880'c6E'L ¢ iZ8P'SOL $ i569'CS ¢ i6Ch'oc8 $ izZ69'v9C$ io6L'thl $ paiIIsay Jayio - ysed €iLL
0L0'2Ie'L ¢ 0102le'L ¢ io/g'eb6 $ ilee'sl $ ie8p'loT $ olv'te ¢ iv8L'YS $ pelmsalun - ysed LLL
Vgl "
|1ejo1 suoneuIwy3 jejoigng ejueg 1509 ¢ Lev 0L |e307] pue : JSLONOA w_wwuﬁﬂho% jejo] 1efoid
200 [eNUSD! VYASN i oleiS eyl i 9010yd
BuisnoH pepusig
2 Jo | obed

6002 ‘0€ INNC
133HS 30NV1IvE (F¥0VD) 3TNAIHOS V.Lva TVIONVNIL
ONISNOH ALNNOD O710A







Y

12°]

juswales siy) jo ped [eibajul ue ale sajou pue yoday ,sio)pny juspuadapu) buiAuedwoase ay|

0/£'060°'L2 $ LLO'E0L'OZ $ i €6G'692'G S ://2'822 % i €19'28P'CS €52'€69% :8S0'E6S'LS :/18'OE8'SL sjessy joN/Aunb3 pue seniiqer [E101 009
A ZAVLTA AR 2h2'192'vL $ 12L1°lv8 $ i8/6'6/1 S i6LL'PLE'LS iG6P'28G% i(S98'/€L) $i8€2'080CL S slessy leN/Anb3 oL, €15
we'voz ¢ wz'voz ¢ i(gzi'lee) $ioee's ¢ ipr9'/zL) ¢ isvye'8ogs iize'ecl) $iozl'goL’l $ SJesSY BN peIsalun LZLS
0/1'sse'L $ 0/L'SGE'L $ 669'CG ¢ i10T'208 $ ilv9'8LES /29'9/L $ Sessy 19N pajomsey 111G
L€8'20L'CL $ 1€8'20.'2L ¢ i662'828'L $ iE€6V'ELL $ (26G'PED $ (121'182) $:819'216'0L & 1920 pajeley Jo 1oN 'Slessy [euded u) palseau] 180G
821'€28'9 ¢ 69E'0E8'LL $ (OLP'CCh'Y $ 669CS $ iv6Y'891°'LS i8G62'G0LS {€£26'0€€'CS (6/0'9G.°C $ senqer |=oL 00E
689'6/L'G $ 689'6/1'G $ ig68'GOV'C S igpS'Lt ¢ ie9e'sGy $ iG9E'lOLS i€16'¥B0'TS i9€9'0ElL $ Sanqer] JUsLND-UON 1B10L OSE
o96b'c0e 96v'E0E S isk6'l8  $ sov'ol S ilve'se ¢ Zys'soL  $ sonIqer] §3d0 Pue uolsusd PeNIIdY JGE
182'%8 $ 182'v8 $:i90092 $ ivS $ ipes'cc ¢ i/6S'LL $ izoE $ iv6/'ET $ 1Ua1IND UON - $83UBSqY palesusdwo) Pan1ady bSe
/90’9l ¢ 190'e9L S iovSLLL $ 125'1S $ 12410 - SINIIGET UBLIN-UON £6€
6£8'829'v $ 6£8'829'v $ i¥9e'981'CS ivev'L ¢ i0/£'05E $ 119'¥80°C$ spoloid jende) - wanng jo JoN ‘Igeq wiel-Buo 1Ge
6EP'EYI'L & 089'969'0 ¢ i8G65'010'C$ i ILSL'LG ¢ iccl'el. $ ie6eE'Y $ iolo'obe $ ievp'scoe $ selipqer Juaund jelo] 0L
- $ i(lyz'cl0's)$ i LbT'elo's $ izBl'o9e'L $ iZ1l'6F $ i€0l'l8L $ ozg'sol ¢ ielLb'osz'e ¢ 0] anQ - weibold Jal| 2bE
€61'C $ €6L'C $ igBl'e $ samger] Weund BYI0 ShE
les'eel ¢ 125’6l ¢ ie09'tyl $ 968 $ i€BE'T $ 6c9'st ¢ sjoslo1d endes - 19 wier-6uo o uoliod BN £bE
88t '2e $ 88 'ce $igr'e ¢ 90T % senuansy pausfed Zbe
ocg's8l $ oe8'68l ¢ i02S'C $ io2s $ivvi'6Cc ¢ G0.'6lL $ ilpE'lEL  $ sysodaq Aunaes jueus| |pE
cel'iig ¢ gel'll8 S igsbivL 8 Loe'Ley ¢ lgl's  $:igsl'6ce  $ USWUIRACD RO - 3|qeARd SIUNOJJY EEE
895'S $ 895'S $ 89s's ¢ aiqeded isaselu| paniady GZE
$60'82 $ $60'82 $ :699'8 $ isl $iL1G',  $1:698'c $:10L $:186'L $ uoijiod Juen - S92UBSqy pajesuadwiod paniady Zze
O0lL0GLE ¢ olo'sle ¢ izZeb'ple $ gzs $ skeq 06 => slqeked sjunoday Zig
1.8'vl u
|ejol suoljeuiw|3 |eloigns ANy Levol 18907 pue : JSUYINOA w,.wwunﬂho% [ejo 108foid
20O lenuadi vasn ieelsieylo i 8d10yd
fuisnoH papuaIg
2 Jo Z obed

6002 ‘0€ aNNr
133HS 30NV1vE (PP0VD) 3INAIHOS V.Lva TVIONVNILS
ONISNOH ALNNOD OTO0A







GG

-Juswage)s sy} jo ped jeibajul ue ase ssjou pue pHoday ,siojpny Juspusadepul butAuedwodse ay

- $ o9L'ts) s$iogL’'ts ¢ o9L'Ls ¢ 204 uawabeuey 19ssY 000Z6
916'96e'z ¢ (¥90'es8) ¢ i085'602'c $ i920'co8 $ i6S9'F $ iL/L'TLY  $ i991'G00°L $ i0/6'L9 $ i885'008 $ oagensiuwpY - Bunesado [e10) 000LE
Gl2'99 % GlL2'e9 ¢ isp9'es ¢ oel't S ine'LL % ssuadx3 jebe 00.16
vLo'L.b ¢ i(000'09) $ivlo'les ¢ ieee6gl $ ilE9 ¢ :l69'6E ¢ ispe'zec ¢ ilve's $ ilococt $ sosuedx3 220 00916
6SY'sL8 ¢ 6Sv'GL8 ¢ i89Z'vSc $ ibl0'L S iov8'eyl  $ ilGe'68L S i€lO'ElL $ i/06€ElC $ eAgeNSIUIWPY - SUOANGIIUOD Wausg aafoldw] 00516
- ¢ Heel'IGL) $ie6L/GL  $ gze'gLL ¢ ole'8e ¢ 294 Buideay-yoog 0LELG
- ¢ i(1/8'cc9) $il/8'¢e9 ¢ 869'L ¢ ipse'gol  $ ioLl'06L $ i099'6 $ i€80'99C $ 054 Juswebeue 0OEL6
000’0, $ 000'0. $i008'9 ¢ 000't $ipos'zz ¢ i00L'L ¢ ige6'BT S see4 BUNIPRY 00Z16
S TANA I 3 82.'2¢6 $ i/l0'ley $ i062'L $ iviZ'9ll ¢ iJZ0'lvc ¢ iozs'oz ¢ ives'ozL $ SalIBES SANRASIIWPY 00116
656'2Z1L'SLS i(poc'80L‘L)$ i 6L6'SEZ'OLS (208 ZLL'LS iSPS'SL $ i LOL'OLY'T $ i610'G9Z'6 $ :SE0'BLES zZ6Z'EvO'E $ enuanay €101 0000L
LSS'SL $ 166'G1 $ gey ¢ igoL's $ :608'8 $io6LL § PalaISaY - SWOOU| UBULSAAL| 000ZL
(epg'col) ¢ (epg'sol) ¢ iiLzes) $ (zeo'zs) ¢ sjessy [epdeD jo ajeS Lo S50 10 UIED 001 L
ves'eoz ¢ ilczs'sg) $:i662'68C S iveSLEL ¢ 808'8C ¢ igeg'zc ¢ ileCy S iovl'lOL $ snusAey 19410 00SLL
(1A AN $ ovz'el $ ove'clL $ A1ar029Y pneig 00bLL
069'02 $ 069'02 $ igeGs'9l $ ivll $ /18 $ iobb $ ivel'T $ PajaISaIU( - SWOIU| JUBUNSEAY| 00LLL
192'v62'L $ 192'%62'L $ ¥S9°/e ¢ i8€T'20L'L $ 6986 ¢ SIUBID JUBWUIBAOD JOYIO 0080L
- ¢ i(p£8'C20'1)$ i 6£8°220°L $ i6€8'C20'LS i- $ i- $i- $ i- $i- $ anuanay 334 [E10L 00L0/
- ¢ i(519'8/1) $:i619'8/L ¢ islL98LL $ $994 194I0 05201
- ¢ iep1'/GL) $ie61L°26L S i€6L'AGL $ s34 Buideay] Yoog 0£/0L
- ¢ HooL‘ls) ¢iool'ts S iool'lts $ 204 usweBeuey 18ssy 0Z.0/
- ¢ i(1/8's€9) $i1/8'6e9 ¢ i1/8'GEQ $ 234 Juewabeueyy L/0/
Zer'oeL 8 zer'oes ¢ otr'el9 $ 098629 ¢ swe jended 01902
£00'892'01$ £00'892'01$ L.e'022'6 $ ze9'lv0'L $ sjuerg Bunesedo YHd GNH 00902
166'Lzz'c $ i- $i166'122'C $ i- $ieee'/E $ i14G'L $i- ¢ ipce'zoe ¢ izps'oss't $ anusAsy JUBUS] IBI01 00SO.
gze'tr 8 gze'ey % 9g $ i1/8'L $ 098’z ¢ igeg'/e $ YIQ - enURASY JUeue) OOPOL
899'6/1L°C $ 899'6.1C $ €82'le $ 6.£'66C2 ¢ i900°ctB’L $ enuaAsy |BUBY Jueus ) 18N 00£0L
[ejo) suoneulw3 i (eyolang i 1s00 WO vasn 1218 B0 81047 JusUoUos [ejo] joefoid
IBAUSO BuisnoH papua|g
gjo}

600Z ‘0¢ 3NNC
IN3IW3LVLS SSOT ANV Li40¥d (Fovd) ITNAIHOS YLva TVIONVNIA

SNISNOH ALNNOD OT0A







9G

“Juawajels siyj jo ped jeabajul ue ale sajou pue poday ,sioupny Juspuadapu) buiAuedwodsdse ay |

6¥8'09c ¢ i- ¢ i6pg'00E ¢ i6lLG'6L S ievZ'L $ iZZl'os $ ivbL'ClL $ilbL'6l $ i0og80'86L ¢ sasuadx3 [e1aUsH JBYIO 1210) 00096
262'9 $ 262'9 $ /€1 $ i1Z6'Y $ SjuaY Jueus | - 199p Peg 0OV96
ost'o9l  $ ost'o9l ¢ AN $ Gle'ol ¢ iczeebl ¢ saxe| jo nelq ul uewhed 00L96
oce'osl ¢ oce'o8l ¢ ieee'al  $ ilee $ iGLS'Sh $ ivbLCL $ iGG0'C ¢ igce'eh $ saouesqy pejesuadwod 01296
182'2 $ 1811 $ iosl'e $ 109'% $ sasuadx3 |ejeusg) 1O 00296
see'vly Q- $iGgEB'YIP $ i8ES'YE $ ileEeZ $ i569'8SL $ igll'oe $iLle'8l $ izeEVOL $ SWnNjWalg soueinsul [el0] 00196
6EV'62 $ 6Ev'6C $ iglv'e $ LZ6'cl $ ioov'c $ 9v9'g $ aouensyl YO IV 0196
060'v6 $ 060'v6 $i196'GL ¢ igl $ P16y $ ieob'e $ i99¢ $ i625'9C $ uogesuadwoD s,UsWHION 0E196
shr'oll ¢ gyr'oLl ¢ iv9Z'0L ¢ i868 $ i6EE'9C $ iev8'6C $i8G9'L ¢ iobv'Lp $ asuesnsu) Apiqery 0Z196
8G6'v.L ¢ 8s6'v.lL ¢ i1E8'Y $isLk'L ¢ iv89'0L $ vZ'olL ¢ i18l'/8 $ asueinsy) Apedoid 01196
0s¢'e $ :i- $ i062'6 $igov'y $i- $ i681 $ - $ i196 $ iz69'tc $ S3318G BANISI0Id 1E101 000SE
0s2'6 $ 0szg's $ igov'y 3 681 $ 196 $ ig69'c $ SIS0 J9BRUOD 1BLRO - SBIIAIRG BANISI0IY 00ZS6
L0L'60S'L ¢ ilovL'boZ) S$ilvZ'ELl'L $ iovL'PEL $ iLLO'LY $ iZEE'60S $ i9/€'l $ igbc'shk ¢ iovL'ces ¢ asueuauiey |e1ol 000Y6
oob'/eC ¢ oov'lez ¢ iv69'8E  $ yeo'eel $ 8€/'65 $ ssueuajuiep AseutpiQ - suolinginuo) Weuag sakojdw3 00SY6
Gel'o8s ¢ ilovL'voz) $is/8'06L $ ils6L'OE  $ i1L98'0v $ i96G'9L $ iGlg $:iLl9'0F ¢ iG60'C09 $ spoenuoD suohesedo pue saueusiulely AlBUIPIO Q0EYE
zob'sglL ¢ Zob'g9l  $ issc'y ¢ i0SL $ iobl'0€ $ il08 $i/e9'v ¢ iosL'izcL ¢ 18YI0 pue sjeusiey - suonessdQ pue Julel AleuipIO 00ZY6
pos'ols  $ v0G'91S $ (16609 ¢ 9s6'z9z ¢ 165'z61  $ 10qe" - suonesadQ pue saueusiuiEl AIBUIPIO 00LYE
geL'18. ¢ i- $igel'l8. $ i920'¢Cc ¢ 6906 $ iviO'WiE B i- $ igo9'6C $ iLle'obe ¢ soniliN Ie1oL 000E6
690'161 ¢ 690'LGL $ :68€ $ioel'y ¢ ie8b's $ gyo'vL ¢ iclp'ecl $ 1amMaS 009€6
s08'0L $ G08'0l $ ibl2'e $ 28s'L $ olL8 $ iccl'LlL $ ses 00£E6
sve'oez ¢ svec'o6c ¢ io6lL'ZL ¢ /89'€9l $ veb's ¢ ivbe'eol ¢ Aomno9l3 00ZE6
6L9'c2e ¢ 6L9'e2E S i€ll'L $ igee'y ¢ i9le'ooC $ vle'6 $ ilzb'eol % 181 001E6
956'. $ i- $ :966'V. $ i- $ i- $ i- $ 1000'S $ i- $ {9G66'69 $ S921M19 JURUS | [BI0]. 00SZ6
lEL'91 $ LEL'9L $ 000's $ LEL'LL $ 12YI0 - SR0IUAS JUBLS | O0LT6
pLL'zL $ 1AWAL $ 129 WAL $ S8IUBS JUBUB | - SUonngIUe) Jyoueg sakoldwl 00EZ6
S0L'LY $ S0L'LY $ S0L'LY $ SsUB(eS - SIIIAIBS JUBLD | 00126
PRt szpor | jeoon pue hwmm,@, owwn y
[ejol suoljeuiwn|g |elo)gng amﬂmohuww_wo vasn 18IS JBYIO 231049 Emc. owo) 1ejo] josfoid
BuisnoH papua|g
gjozec

6002 ‘0€ aNNr

LNIWILYLS SSOT ANV 1i140¥d (¥¥0vD) 31NAIHOS V.LVA TVIONVNILS
ONISNOH ALNNOD OTTO0A







LS

‘Juswaje)s siyj jo ped jeibajul ue ale sajou pue Boday ,sionpny Juspuadapul buiAuedwoooe ay)

98629 ¢ 986'29 $ i- $ 986'29 ¢ S95RYIING SAIERSILIWPY - Juswdinb3 g ainiung opgLL
- $ - ¢ i- ¢ - $ saseyaind Bugjemq - uawdinb3 g amnywing oggl L
- $ - $ i- $ - $ saseyoing buping 0zgL 1
- $ - $ :i- $ - $ saseyoind puel QLgLL
218’066 ¢ zL8'066 $ z18'o66  $ yseQ sseax3 0LZL1L

ShlL'ez ShL'ee zl ¥8 96t'L ev8'slL LSS 6SL'S pasea7] SYIUOW U §0 13qWINN 0LZ 1L

112'12 112'1e zL ¥8 y29'l Laz'vL 95 zlL's o|qejieAY SUIWOW WM 061 L1
ra'gle ¢ r9'8le ¢ bo'gle ¢ Ainb3 sjuswhed soueysissy Buisnoy 0gLLL
gye'soz ¢ 88’89z ¢ gyg'soz ¢ Ayunb3 sa aAgensiuiwpy 0ZLLL
¥80'.0¥'C $ ¥80'L0v'Cc $ iTlT'96L'LS i- $:ileg'e6e § i- $ i(18L'6) S$izoL'9zz ¢ ssejsuel | Aynb3 pue sjueuRsnipy pouad Joud 0vOL L
020'25.'CL$ 020'25.'21$ i(0L9'902) $ iSt8'SOLS (i 0S9'v8T $ izez'Lvs'L ¢ (226°222)% iSLE'V6L2LS Aunb3 Buuuibeg ggoL L
9€lL'/E $ ogl'/e $ i- $i- $ i- $i- $ioeL'le ¢ i- $ sjuawAed [ediouid 19eQ |enuuy painbay 0zZOL L
(zog'168) § :- ¢ i(z9g'168) ¢ ilssv'zve) $iccL'e ¢ iseo'se9 ¢ i(282'ts6) $ i(zoL'L) ¢ i(661'6€€) $ i dx3moL (1apun) 10 AeY eI Jo (AoueioyaQ) SSeXT DOOOL
- $ i- $i- $ i/e0'8LL $ i- $:i- $i- $ i- ¢ i{ze0'811) ¢ (sesn) s821n0g BuouELY JBYID [B10L 00LOL
(r2€'95e) ¢ (y2e'968) ¢ - $i- $:- $ i- $ iple'06e) ¢ O sojsuen Bugesedo 02001
vie'96e ¢ ple'ose ¢ ileo'sll ¢ i- $i- $i- $ i- $:/ee'8e ¢ u| seysuel ] Bunesedo 01001
LIp'6L0'9LS {POE'80L°L)S i 182221 LLS (6ZE'BLY'LS (T18'S9 $ i€25'08L'L $ i998'8LZ'0LS :.L6L'6LE$ :$S0'S9ZT'E $ sesuadx3 18101 00006
- ¢ - $ $9SS07 pnel4 00S/6
8y8'c68 ¢ 8¥8'c68 $ ilob'90z ¢ i€0S'L $ 1zg'e€ ¢ i€90'6e9 ¢ asuadxg uonetaidaG 00y .6
- $ - $ u-Anqerod dvH 0SEL6
Z9b'ssL's $ Zob'esl's ¢ 2ob'esL's ¢ SwawAed asueisissy BuisnoH 00EL6
£00'8. $ 100'8. $ GS1'29 $ 08.'L ¢ izl0'e $ ssueuslulel Areuipioeixd 001.6
S6P°LE2'6 § i- ¢ igsy'iez'e ¢ H{190'vSL) $i9cZ'LL $ i€6L'20L  $ iS.9'v0Z'8 § iecv'ovy $ icle‘9zy § sesuedx3 Bunesed( 190 anuasy BuneledQ Jo ss30x3 0006
001L'068'Ss $ i(oe£'80L'L)$ i bOL'866'0 $ i898'L/C LS i60€'8S ¢ i89E'ELL'L S ivOV'090'L $ :96G'//C% i6L6'0L9C $ sesuedx3 Bunesado |e10) 00696
62'28¢ $ i- $iebl'e8E ¢ ilzgcel $ i- $ iggl'sbl $ - $iev2'I0L S i- $ 1500 uofeziowy pue asuadxz jsasRu| 1e30L 0096
£08'C $ £08'C $ :699'L $ veL'L  $ 1500 @nss| puog Jo uoRezZiowy 0£/96
ov6'6le ¢ ob6'6/€ ¢ i2¢SS'0EL $ G8/'spl $ 609'00L $ (use g BuoT pue poys) djqeAed SlON U0 IsBIBIU| 0Z.96
- $ - $ siqeded (spuog o) abeblo Jo 1sa1au| 01,96

19390 1ol |eo007] pue hwmwzﬂy owwﬁ”_ N
[eyo) suojeulwis ;  [elolanS | 1S0D30WO 1\ SE1S JPUIO so0uy | jusuowon | B0L 1osfold
184U BuisnoH papus|g
gijo¢g

6002 ‘0¢ aNNr

ANIWILVLS SSO1 ANV LI40¥d (F0vD) 3INATHOS V.LVA TVIONVNIL
ONISNOH ALNNOD O7T0A







YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
STATEMENT OF COMPLETED CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM PROJECTS - UNAUDITED
ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIONS CONTRACT SF-418
JUNE 30, 2009

CA30P04450102
Funds approved $ 1,187,703
Funds expended 1,187,703
Excess of funds approved $ -
Funds advanced $ 1,187,703
Funds expended 1,187,703
Excess of funds expended $ -
CA30P04450103
Funds approved $ 977,223
Funds expended 977,223
Excess of funds approved $ -
Funds advanced 3 977,223
Funds expended 977,223
Excess of funds expended $ -
CA30P04450104
Funds approved $ 1,126,056
Funds expended 1,126,056
Excess of funds approved $ -
Funds advanced $ 1,126,056
Funds expended 1.126.056
Excess of funds expended $ -
CA30P04450105
Funds approved $ 1,212,574
Funds expended 1,212,574
Excess of funds approved $ -
Funds advanced $ 1,212,574
Funds expended 1,212,574
Excess of funds expended $ -

Unaudited - see the accompanying Independent Auditors' Disclaimer.
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Harn & Dolan

Certified Public Accountants

2423 Stirrup Court
Walnut Creek, California 94596-6526
(925) 280-1693 Fax (925) 938-4829

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Commissioners
Yolo County Housing
Woodland, California

We have audited the financial statements of the business-type activities and the major fund of Yolo
County Housing (formally known as the Housing Authority of the County of Yolo, California), as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2009, which collectively comprise Yolo County Housing's basic financial
statements and have issued our report thereon dated March 22, 2010. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Yolo County Housing's internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Yolo County Housing's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Yolo County Housing's internal control over financial
reporting.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, as
discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that we
consider to be significant deficiencies.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects Yolo County Housing's ability to initiate, authorize, record,
process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of Yolo County Housing's
financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by Yolo
County Housing's internal control. We consider the deficiencies described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs to be significant deficiencies in internal control over financial
reporting. The items are numbered [1-2009-1 and 11-2009-2.
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A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results
in more than a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by Yolo County Housing's internal control.

Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described
in the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in the internal
control that might be significant deficiencies and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all
significant deficiencies that are also considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe
none of the significant deficiencies described above is a material weakness.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Yolo County Housing's financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grants agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which is described
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 11-2009-1 and [1-2009-2.

Yolo County Housing’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit these responses and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Commissioners,
: management, others within the organization, and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban

Development and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

TR

March 22, 2010
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Harn & Dolan

Certified Public Accountants

2423 Stirrup Court
Walnut Creek, California 94596-6526
(925) 280-1693 Fax (925) 938-4829

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH
REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Board of Commissioners
Yolo County Housing
Woodland, California

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of Yolo County Housing (formally known as the Housing Authority
of the County of Yolo, California), with the types of compliance requirements described in the U.S.
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplementthat are applicable
to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2009. Yolo County Housing's major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of Yolo
County Housing's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on Yolo County Housing's
compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the Untied States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have
a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence about Yolo County Housing's compliance with those requirements and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on Yolo
County Housing's compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, Yolo County Housing, complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred
to above that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2009.
However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed instances of noncompliance with those
requirements, which are required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which
are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 111-2009-A and
[11-2009-B.
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Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of Yolo County Housing is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants
applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered Yolo County
Housing's internal control over compliance with requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Yolo County Housing'’s internal control over compliance.

Our consideration of the internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
preceding paragraph and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in Yolo County Housing's
internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses as defined below.
However, as discussed below, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that we consider to be significant deficiencies.

A control deficiency in an entity’s internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation
of a control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent or detect noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to administer a federal program such that
there is more than a remote likelihood that noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of
a federal program that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity's
internal control. We consider the deficiencies in the internal control over compliance described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 111-2009-A and [11-2009-B to be
significant deficiencies.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results
in more than a remote likelihood that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control. Of the significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs, we consider none to be a material weaknesses.

Yolo County Housing's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. We did not audit Yolo County Housing’s
responses and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Commissioners,
management, others within the organization, and the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

////Mz & &é{?%/

March 22, 2010
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
JUNE 30, 2009

The previous audit report for the year ended June 30, 2008, contained the following audit findings.
A brief description of the prior year audit findings and their resolution are as follows:

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings:

11-2008-1 General Ledger Maintenance (Agency-Wide)

During our prior audit we noted a material weakness in internal controls over the
maintenance of the general ledger and the generation of financial reports. This condition
continues to exist. See finding 11-2009-1.

11-2008-2 Segregation of Duties - Cash Receipts Handling (CFA #14.850)

During our prior audit we noted significant deficiencies in internal controls over the
maintenance of tenant ledgers due to the lack of segregation of duties. This condition
continues to exist. See finding 11-2009-2.

Section lll - Federal Award Findings:

111-2008-A Administration of Family Self Sufficiency Escrow Accounts (CFA #14.871)

During our prior audit we noted that YCH had been administering this program significantly
out of compliance with HUD regulations for many years. Also during our prior audit, we
noted that $74,826 of costs calculated out of compliance with HUD regulations were paid
to program participants during the current fiscal year. Subsequent to our prior audit,
management assigned this program to a dedicated staff member and provided that staff
member with FSS program training. Our current year’s audit revealed none of the errors
noted during the prior audit. Therefore, Although YCH continued to administer this
program out of compliance with HUD regulations during the beginning half of the fiscal
year, great improvement has been made in the program’s administration over the second
half of the fiscal year. This no longer continues to be a finding.

111-2008-B Public Housing Tenant File Review (CFDA #14.850)

During our prior audit, we reviewed a sample of Public Housing tenant files and determined
that rent was not accurately calculated in a number of the samples tested. Clear narrative
was not always retained in the tenant file to describe the methods used to calculate income
and tenant rent. We also noted that YCH could not effectively document that units are
being inspected on an annual basis. Our current audit revealed similar results. See
Finding 111-2009-A.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2009

Section | - Summary of Auditors' Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued:
Is a “going concern” explanatory paragraph included in the audit report?
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be material weaknesses?
Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted?
Federal Awards
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?
Identification of major programs:
Public Housing Program
Housing Choice Voucher Program
Public Housing - Capital Fund Program
Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs:
Internal control over major programs:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified not considered to be material weaknesses?

Any known questioned costs?

Were prior audit findings related to direct funding shown in the
Summary of Prior Audit Findings?

64

unqualified
no

no

yes

no

$ 339,885

no

14.850
14.871
14.872
unqualified
no

yes

no

yes



YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings

11-2009- 1

General Ledger Maintenance

Criteria - The general ledger is the collection of accounts and funds that represent the
financial activity of Yolo County Housing (YCH). The general ledger represents YCH's
financial picture at any given point in time. Several accounts, such as Tenant Accounts
Receivable, are made up of smaller balances and are supported by subsidiary ledgers.
Financial statements are required to be produced from time to time and shared with
various readers. These readers include the Board of Commissioners, the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development, the State of California, the County of
Yolo, and the public.

Condition - The Finance Department has experienced pressures from a variety of
sources that have taken its focus off of the accurate maintenance of a general ledger. Of
concern during the current fiscal year were various changes made by HUD to the reporting
requirements of YCH's financial activity as a whole and for the program specific
information required for the Housing Choice Voucher program, including changes to the
Financial Data Schedule, the Voucher Management System, and revisions made to the
voucher payment standards which effected most of YCH'’s 1300 clients. Although we
have noted a variety of issues that have been cleared during the current fiscal year, we
continue to note that procedures have not been fully implemented to improve the
maintenance of the general ledger.

Our review of YCH's general ledger has revealed the following:

* Several permanent general ledger accounts did not agree to, or reconcile with,
supporting documentation. The supporting documentation included third party
verification, subsidiary ledgers, or client prepared documentation.

* Postings were made directly to fund balance/net assets. These postings occurred less
frequently than in prior periods. However, any postings made directly to net assets
makes the creation of accurate financial statements difficult.

* Beginning fund balance/net assets changed from the prior year audited balances.
Posting expenses to a prior, closed, period makes the creation of accurate financial
statements difficult.

* Interfund revenue and expenses, and transfers-in and transfers-out, were not in
agreement. Some of this interfund activity was commingled with non-interfund activity.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

11-2009-1 (continued)

¢ The New Hope Community Development Corporation's (NHCDC), Rental Housing

Construction Program was not accounted for in accordance with State requirements.

* The required annual reporting to HCD (forms 180 and 181) appeared to have been
completed and filed with HCD in a timely manner. However, the forms contained
a number of inaccurate figures which distorted the actual operating results for the
year.

* Excess program payments were not calculated and accrued as of June 30, 2009.

¢ Replacement reserves were not accurately accrued.

* The required replacement reserves for the year were not funded.

e The Capital Fund Program is not being accounted for in accordance with the
requirements of the grant. YCH staff retain records of amounts requisitioned on these
federal grants outside the general ledger software. The general ledger for these
grants does not include all expenses requisitioned. The general ledger for these
grants cannot be relied upon to prepare financial statements that accurately reflect the
activity of these grants.

Questioned Costs - None, adjustments were made for all material differences. Interfund
revenue and expense was researched and brought into balance.

Cause - Adequate procedures have not been fully implemented to ensure the accurate
maintenance of the general ledger.

Effect - Although financial statements have not been materially misstated, accurate
financial statements cannot be consistently produced by the general ledger. A significant
deficiency in internal controls exists.

Recommendation - We recommend that YCH develop, and fully implement, controls to
ensure the accurate maintenance of the general ledger with the final goal being the
accurate production of financial statements on a periodic basis. Analysis should be done
periodically to determine the accuracy of each general ledger account. YCH may wish to
consider additional training for their finance staff to increase their knowledge of the
specialized accounting aspects of the many Federal and State programs administered.

YCH’s Response - YCH agrees with the audit recommendation and is already working
on procedures to more closely monitor the general ledger, regularly reconcile accounts
and research differences between supporting documentation and general ledger
balances. Finance staff has attended several trainings that are appropriate to the
department’s functions and enrolls in additional trainings as time and location permit.
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11-2009-2

YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)
Segregation of Duties - Cash Receipts Handling (All Programs)

Criteria - YCH maintains housing offices in Winters, Woodland, and West Sacramento.
Each office is staffed with a Housing Specialist/Property Manager. During the migrant
season, YCH maintains housing offices in the Dixon, Davis, and Madison Migrant Housing
Centers. Each Migrant office is staffed with a Program Assistant or Seasonal Office
Assistant. The Housing Specialist/Program Manager or Program Assistant/Seasonal
Office Assistant accepts rents from the tenants of the housing units. This same staff
member also posts the rents to the tenant ledgers, monitors the collection of the security
deposits and past due rent, and prepares the bank deposits. This appear to be a long
standing practice.

Condition - During our audit we noted the following with regards to YCH's controls over
receipts and the maintenance of tenant ledgers:

6. Security deposits are not being collected routinely at lease-up (new or transfer).
YCH's admin policies state that security deposits will be collected “at the time of
admission”. It also allows for installment payments in instances of financial hardship,
“with the remainder paid within 90 days”. However, we noted instances in which
security deposits were not being collected at admission or transfer, nor were they
collected within several months of admission or transfer. In several instances, the
security deposit had not been collected in more than a year after admission or transfer.
We estimate that approximately 5% of YCH's tenants have not paid the required
amount of security deposit.

We also noted instances in which the security deposit per the accounting records was
incorrect and differed from the lease. In at least one of these instances it could be
shown that the tenant had paid their security deposit even though their tenant ledger
had no record of the payment. It is management’s opinion that the majority of these
errors appear to have occurred during the computer conversion, 4-5 years ago.

This situation is complicated by the fact that some of the executed leases are
incomplete and have no amounts for security deposit required listed on the lease.

7. The Migrant Program does not refund tenant security deposits using checks. These
centers are open for approximately 6 months each year. It is YCH's policy to ask
tenants to delay their last month's rental payment until move-out. On the last day of
occupancy, YCH performs a walk through of the unit, calculates rent and maintenance
fees owed, nets these with the security deposit collected, and asks the tenant to pay
the final netted amount. These transactions are handled primarily by the Program
Assistant or Seasonal Office Assistant.

Questioned Costs - None
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

11-2009-2 (continued)

Cause - YCH has not established effective internal controls over the collection of
tenant rents/security deposits, including the segregation of duties, to ensure that
tenant ledgers are being maintained accurately and in an unbiased manner. Controls
have not been designed and implemented that allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned duties, to prevent or detect
misstatements or noncompliance on a timely basis.

Effect - A significant deficiency in the internal controls exists over the collection tenant
rents, security deposits, and the maintenance of the tenant ledgers.

Recommendation - We recommend that YCH establish effective controls over the
collection of cash receipts and the maintenance of tenant ledgers and segregate
duties to the extent practical under the circumstances. Further, we recommend that
YCH establish and implement procedures to bring all the aspects of the security
deposit systems into agreement. Ledgers should be reviewed for accuracy, leases
should be reviewed for completeness, and immediate action should be taken on all
outstanding balances for existing tenants.

YCH’s Response - YCH agrees with the audit recommendation. Security Deposit
procedure change has been implemented. Finance has provided detailed Subsidiary
Ledger to program staff for review and comparison to leases. Established Collection
Procedures are being followed.

Section lll - Federal Award Findings

111-2009-A Public Housing Tenant File Review (CFA #14.850)

Criteria - The primary activity of the Public Housing Program is the rental of owned
housing to low income persons, families, and seniors (family). YCH is required by HUD
to perform annual recertifications for each family to determine family income and
composition. As YCH staff is analyzing information obtained from the families and
through third party verification, decisions are made to determine which information is the
most reliable and will result in rent that is fair and in compliance with HUD regulations.
HUD regulations also require that each family be given the choice of paying a rent based
on a percentage of their income or a flat rent set by YCH. Additional regulations require
YCH to inspect each unit on an annual basis to ensure decent and safe living conditions
for its tenants.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)

111-2009-A (continued)

Condition - During our review of several tenant files, we noted that adequate
documentation is not always maintained to show that the unit has been inspected on an
annual basis, to show that the tenant has been offered the choice to pay a flat rent, and
to justify decisions made while calculating income and total tenant payment. The most
common documentation omitted from the files were for the unit inspection forms. In62%
of the samples tested, unit inspections were either not documented or not performed on
an annual basis. The decision making process during the calculation of tenant income,
to a lesser extent, was also not documented adequately. Several files were missing the
letter requesting the tenant’s choice of a payment of the flat rent or an income based
calculation of rent.

Questioned Costs - None

Cause - Adequate controls have not been established to ensure that HUD requirements
are adequately documented. The tenant files lack adequate documentation to support
decisions and calculations made regarding the income, rent, and the recertification
process. Adequate controls have not been established to ensure that unit inspections are
performed, and the results documented, on an annual basis.

Effect - A significant deficiency in internal control over the maintenance of the Public
Housing tenant files exists. YCH can not clearly document compliance with various HUD
regulations due to the lack of proper supporting documentation maintained in their tenant
files.

Recommendation - We recommend that YCH continue to improve controls to ensure that
work done is adequately documented to clearly show compliance with HUD regulations.
YCH should consider establishing quality assurance procedures to ensure thattenant files
contain adequate documentation for all decisions and calculations made regarding tenant
rent and the recertification procedures. Further, unit inspections should be performed on
an annual basis and documentation retained to prove compliance with this requirement.

YCH’s Response - YCH agrees with the Audit Recommendation. Documents noted as

missing have been located and placed in the tenant files. Procedures for file sampling
and review are being developed.
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YOLO COUNTY HOUSING
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2009

(Continued)
1I-2009-B Housing Choice Voucher Tenant File Review (CFDA # 14.871)

Criteria -The primary activity of the Housing Choice Voucher Program is the rental of
leased housing to low income persons, families, and seniors (family). YCH is required by
HUD to determine the reasonableness of the rent of any leased unit prior to its lease by
a participant of this program. YCH must also reassess the unit's rent upon its increase
or upon the decrease of the area’s published fair market rent. Rent is determined
reasonable by being comparing to other unassisted units with similar amenities and in a
similar area.

Condition - During our audit of fifteen tenant files, we noted the following with regards to
YCH's rent reasonableness documentation for these files:

* Inthree cases, rent was determined reasonable using units that did not have the same
composition and were therefore not comparable to the unit being leased. In one of
these three cases the units used were also not in a similar area.

* |n one case the unit rent reasonableness documentation indicated that a rent of $81
less than the amount actually being paid to the landlord was reasonable.

e In one case the rent reasonableness documentation was not signed. Therefore, the
documentation lacked approval and the rent was not accurately determined to be
reasonable. _

* |n one case no rent reasonableness documentation could be found for the rental
amount being paid to the landlord.

Questioned Costs - The questioned costs are undeterminable.

Cause - Effective internal controls have not been established to ensure compliance with
HUD regulations over the determination of rent reasonableness.

Effect - A significant deficiency in internal control over the determination of rent
reasonableness in compliance with HUD regulations exists.

Recommendation - We recommend that YCH establish quality assurance procedures to ensure
that rent is determined reasonableness as required by HUD regulation.

YCH’s Response - YCH agrees with the Audit Recommendation. Steps have been
implemented to assure the Rent Reasonableness Database is updated to comply with
HUD requirements. The $81 rent reasonableness finding did not result in the
overpayment of HAP.
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Resolution No. 11-05
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

PHA Certifications of Compliance e e g e
. 1Ice 0l ru

with PHA Plans and Regulated S ExpicrdRTR01T

Regulations

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans and Related Regulations:
Board Resolution to Accompany the PHA 5-Year and Annual PHA Plan

Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioners, I approve the submission of the ____ 5-Year and/or _X _Annual PHA
Plan for the PHA fiscal year beginning 7/1/2011 |, hereinafier referred to as” the Plan”, of which this document is a part and make
the following certifications and agreements with the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in connection with the

submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

10.

11.

The Plan is consistent with the applicable comprehensive housing affordability strategy (or any plan incorporating such
strategy) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA is located.

The Plan contains a certification by the appropriate State or local officials that the Plan is consistent with the applicable
Consolidated Plan, which includes a certification that requires the preparation of an Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing
Choice, for the PHA's jurisdiction and a description of the manner in which the PHA Plan is consistent with the applicable
Consolidated Plan.

The PHA certifies that there has bee no change, significant, or otherwise, to the Capital Fund Program (and Capital Fund
Program/Replacement Housing Factor) Annual Statement(s), since submission of its last approved Annual Plan. The Capital
Fund Program Annual Statement/Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report must be submitted annually even if
there is no change.

The PHA has established a Resident Advisory Board or Boards, the membership of which represents the residents assisted by
the PHA, consulted with this Board or Boards in developing the Plan, and considered the recommendations of the Board or
Boards (24 CFR 903.13). The PHA has included in the Plan submission a copy of the recommendations made by the
Resident Advisory Board or Boards and a description of the manner in which the Plan addresses these recommendations.

The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information relevant to the public hearing available for public inspection at least 45
days before the hearing, published a notice that a hearing would be held and conducted a hearing to discuss the Plan and
invited public comment.

The PHA will carry out the Plan in conformity with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, section
504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title II of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

The PHA will affirmatively further fair housing by examining their programs or proposed programs, identify any
impediments to fair housing choice within those programs, address those impediments in a reasonable fashion in view of the
resources available and work with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdiction's initiatives to affirmatively further
fair housing that require the PHA's involvement and maintain records reflecting these analyses and actions.

For PHA Plan that includes a policy for site based waiting lists:

o  The PHA regularly submits required data to HUD's 50058 PIC/IMS in an accurate, complete and timely manner (as
specified in PIH Notice 2006-24);

The system of site-based waiting lists provides for full disclosure to each applicant in the selection of the development in
which to reside, including basic information about available sites; and an estimate of the period of time the applicant
would likely have to wait to be admitted to units of different sizes and types at each site;

Adoption of site-based waiting list would not violate any court order or settlement agreement or be inconsistent with a
pending complaint brought by HUD;

The PHA shall take reasonable measures to assure that such waiting list is consistent with affirmatively furthering fair

housing;
The PHA provides for review of its site-based waiting list policy to determine if it is consistent with civil rights laws and

certifications, as specified in 24 CFR part 903.7( ¢)( 1).
The PHA will comply with the prohibitions against discrimination on the basis of age pursuant to the Age Discrimination Act

of 1975,

The PHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Policies and

Procedures for the Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically Handicapped.

The PHA will comply with the requirements of section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, Employment
Opportunities for Low-or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing regulation at 24 CFR Part 135.

Previous version is obsolete

Page 1 of 2 form HUD-50077 (04/2008)



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

The PHA will comply with acquisition and relocation requirements of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations at 49 CFR Part 24 as applicable,

The PHA will take appropriate affirmative action to award contracts to minority and women's business enterprises under 24
CFR 5.105( a).

The PHA will provide the responsible entity of HUD any documentation that the responsible entity or HUD needs to carry
out its review under the National Environmental Policy Act and other related authorities in accordance with 24 CFR Part 58
or Part 50, respectively.

With respect to public housing the PHA will comply with Davis-Bacon or HUD determined wage rate requirements under
section 12 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act.

The PHA will keep records in accordance with 24 CFR 85.20 and facilitate an effective audit to determine compliance with

program requirements.
The PHA will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act, the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard

Reduction Act of 1992, and 24 CFR Part 35.

The PHA will comply with the policies, guidelines, and requirements of OMB Circular No. A-87 (Cost Principles for State,
Local and Indian Tribal Governments), 2 CFR Part 225, and 24 CFR Part 85 (Administrative Requirements for Grants and
Cooperative Agreements to State, Local and Federally Recognized Indian Tribal Governments.).

The PHA will undertake only activities and programs covered by the Plan in a manner consistent with its Plan and will utilize
covered grant funds only for activities that are approvable under the regulations and included in its Plan.

All attachments to the Plan have been and will continue to be available at all times and all locations that the PHA Plan is
available for public inspection. All required supporting documents have been made available for public inspection along with
the Plan and additional requirements at the primary business office of the PHA and at all other times and locations identified
by the PHA in its PHA Plan and will continue to be made available at least at the primary business office of the PHA.

The PHA provides assurance as part of this certification that:
(i)  The Resident Advisory Board had an opportunity to review and comment on the changes to the policies and

programs before implementation by the PHA,;
(i)  The changes were duly approved by the PHA Board of Directors (or similar governing body); and
(i) The revised policies and programs are available for review and inspection, at the principle office of the PHA during

normal business hours.
The PHA certifies that it is in compliance with all applicable Federal statutory and regulatory requirements.

Yolo County Housing CA 044

PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

i

5-Year PHA Plan for Fiscal Years 2010 - 2014

Annual PHA Plan for Fiscal Year 2011

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate. Warning: HUD will
prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012;31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official

Title

Jim Provenza .
Board Chairman

Signature

Dale

A “[14/1]

g

Previous version is obsolete
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Certification for
a Drug-Free Workplace

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development

Applicanl Name
Yolo County Housing

Program/Activily Receiving Federal Granl Funding

Public Housing Capital Fund Program

Acting on behalf of the above named Applicant as its Authorized Official, I make the following certifications and agreements to
the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the sites listed below:

I certify that the above named Applicant will or will continue
to provide a drug-free workplace by:

a. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the un-
lawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession, or use
of a controlled substance is prohibited in the Applicant's work-
place and specifying the actions that will be taken against
employees for violation of such prohibition,

b. Establishing an on-going drug-free awareness program to
inform employees ---

(1) The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2) The Applicant's policy of maintaining a drug-free
workplace;

(3) Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and

employee assistance programs; and

(4) The penalties that may be imposed upon employees
for drug abuse violations occurring in the workplace.

c. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged
in the performance of the grant be given a copy of the statement
required by paragraph a.;

d. Notifying the employee in the statement required by para-
graph a. that, as a condition of employment under the grant, the
employee will ---

(1) Abide by the terms of the statement; and

(2) Notify the employer in writing of his or her convic-
tion for a violation of a criminal drug statute occurring in the
workplace no later than five calendar days after such conviction;

¢. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days
after receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2) from an em-
ployee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, includ-
ing position title, to every grant officer or other designee on
whose grant activity the convicted employee was working,
unless the Federalagency has designated a central point for the
receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the identification
number(s) of each affected grant;

f. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar
days of receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2), with respect
to any employee who is so convicted ---

(1) Taking appropriate personnel action against such an
employee, up to and including termination, consistent with the
requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2) Requiring such employee to participate satisfacto-
rily in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program ap-
proved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health, law
enforcement, or other appropriate agency;

g. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-
free workplace through implementation of paragraphs a. thru f.

2. Sites for Work Performance. The Applicant shall list (on separate pages) the site(s) for the performance of work done in connection with the
HUD funding of the program/activity shown above: Place of Performance shall include the street address, city, county, State, and zip code.

Identify each sheel with the Applicant name and address and the program/activily receiving grant funding.)

Check here [:f if there are workplaces on file hat are not identified on the attached sheels.

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is truc and accurate,
Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and stalements. Conviclion may resull in criminal and/or civil penalties.

(18 U.8.C. 1001, 1010, /{HT_‘T‘U\S C. 3729, 3802)
Name of Authorized Offncral Title
Lisa A. Baker Executive Director
Signalture Date
' ¢
X A /200

1<
=S

form HUD-50070 (3/98)
ref. Handbooks 7417 .1, 7475.13, 7485.1 & .3



Civil RightS Certification U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Expires 4/30/2011

Civil Rights Certification

Annual Certification and Board Resolution

Acting on behalf of the Board of Conumnissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed below, as its Chairman or other
authorized PHA official if there is no Board of Commissioner, I approve the submission of the Plan for the PHA of which this
document is a part and make the following certification and agreement with the Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) in connection with the submission of the Plan and implementation thereof:

The PHA certifies that it will carry out the public housing program of the agency in conformity with title VI of
the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair Housing Act, section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and title II of

the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, and will affirmatively further fair housing.

Yolo County Housing CA 044

PHA Name PHA Number/HA Code

T hereby certify that all (he information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is truz and accurate. Waming: HUD will
prosecute false claims and statements, Conviclion may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.5.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official Title

Liso A Bokow— Liooud i Wit

Signature Dete %/ // 4’/2/51 /7 /

form HUD-50077-CR (1/2009)
OMB Approval No. 2577-0226




Certification of Payments
to Influence Federal Transactions

OMB Approval No. 2577-0157 (Exp. 3/31/2010)

U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development
Office of Public and Indian Housing

Applicant Name
Yolo County Housing

Program/Activity Receiving Federal Granl Funding
Public Housing Capital Fund Program

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

(1) No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be
paid, by or on behalf of the undersigned, to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of
an agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connec-
tion with the awarding of any Federal contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into
of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,
grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

{2) If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have
been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or
attempting to influence an officer or employee of an agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form-LLL,
Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in accordance with its
instructions.

(3) The undersigned shall require that the language of this
certification be included in the award documents for all subawards
at all tiers (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts
under grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all
subrecipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which
reliance was placed when this transaction was made or entered
into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making
or entering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title
31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

I hereby certify that all the information stated herein, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith, is true and accurate.

Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and stalemenls. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penallies.

(18 U.8.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Name of Authorized Official

Lisa A. Baker

L [~

Title

Executive Director

Signature {

_

Date (mm{dd/yyyy)

Previous edition is obsolet \_/

0 ‘f// /2.0
form HUD 50071 (3/98)

ref. Handboooks 7417.1, 7475.13, 7485.1, & 7485.3



Disclosure of Lobbying Activities

Appraved by OMB 0348-0046

Complele this form 1o disclose lobbying aclivilies pursuant lo 31 U.S.C. 1352
(See reverse side for Instruclions and Public Reporting burden statement)

1.

Type of Federal Action |2. Status of Federal Action

]3. Report Type
a. inifial filing

@ a. contract a. bid/offer/application E
b. grant b. initial award b. material change
c. cooperative agreement c. post-award For Material Change Only
d. loan ear uarter
e. loan guarantee year (yyyy) d
f. loan insurance ’ dale of last report (mm/ddfyyyy)
4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity 5. If Reporting Entity in No. 4 is Subawardee, enter Name and Address
Prime l:’ Subawardee  Tier , if known: of Prime
Yolo County Housing n/a
147 W. Main Street
Woodland, CA 95695
Congressional District, if known Congressional District, if known
6. Federal Department/Agency 7. Federal Program Name/Description
United States Department of Housing and Urban Public Housing Capital Fund Program
Development
CFDA Number, if applicable
8. Federal Action Number, if known 9, Award Amount, if known
n/a $ n/a
10a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant b. Individuals Performing Services (including address if different from No. 10a.)
(if individual, last name, first name, M) (last name, first name, M1}
n/a n/a
(atlach conlinuation sheet(s) if necessary)
11. Amount of Payment (check all that apply) 13. Type of Payment (check all that apply)
$ D actual D planned D a. relainer
12. Form of Payment (check all that apply) |:| h. one-lime fee
E' a. cash D . commission
,:] b. in-kind; specify: nalure ‘:| d. conlingenl fee
value D e, deferred
!:J f. other (specify)

14.

Brief Description of Services Performed or to be Performed and Date(s) of Service, including officer(s), emplo

for Payment Indicated in Item 11

(attach continualion sheel(s} if necessary)

s), or Member(s) contacted,

Y

15,

Continuation sheets attached D Yes No

.

16.

Information requested through this form is authorized by Sec.319,
Pub. L. 101-121, 103 Stat. 750, as amended by sec. 10; Pub. L. 104-
65, Stat. 700 (31 U.S5.C. 1352). This disclosure of lobbying activities
is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
by the above when this transaction was made or entered into. This
disclosure is required pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352. This information
will be reported to the Congress semiannually and will be available
for public inspection. Any person who fails to file the required
disclosure shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000
and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

Signalure

Prinl Name Lisa A. B\agg\
Executive ({)irector

536 -4 7-2419
8 1204y

Title

Telephone No,

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

Federal Use Only:

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form-LLL (7/97)




Instructions for Completion of SF-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities

This disclosure form shall be completed by the reporting entity, whether subawardee or prime Federal recipient, at the initiation or receipt
of a covered Federal action, or a material change to a previous filing, pursuant to title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. The filing of a form is required
for each payment or agreement to make payment to any lobbying entity for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee
of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or any employee of a Member of Congress in connection with
a covered Federal action. Complete all items that apply for both the initial filing and material change report. Refer to the implementing
guidance published by the Office of Management and Budget for additional information.

1.

Identify the type of covered Federal action for which lobbying
activity is andfor has been secured to influence the outcome
of a covered Federal action.

Identify the status of the covered Federal action.

Identify the appropriate classification of this report. If this is a
followup report caused by a material change to the informa-
tion previously reported, enter the year and quarter in which
the change occurred. Enter the date of the last previously
submitted report by this reporting entity for this covered
Federal action.

Enter the full name, address, city, state and zip code of the
reporting entity. Include Congressional District, if known.
Check the appropriate classification of the reporting entity
that designates if it is, or expects to be, a prime or subaward
recipient. Identify the fier of the subawardee, e.g., the first
subawardee of the prime is the 1sttier. Subawards include but
are not limited to subcontracts, subgrants and contract awards
under grants.

If the organization filing the report in item 4 checks
“Subawardee”, then enter the full name, address, city, state
and zip code of the prime Federal recipient, Include Congres-
sional District, if known.

Enter the name of the Federal agency making the award or
loan commitment. Include at least one organizational level
below agency name, if known. For example, Department of
Transportation, United States Coast Guard.

Enter the Federal program name or description for the cov-
ered Federal action (item 1). If known, enter the full Catalog of
Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number for grants,
cooperative agreements, loans, and loan commitments.

Enter the most appropriate Federal identifying number avail-
able for the Federal action identified in item 1 (e.g., Request
for Proposal (RFP) number; Invitation for Bid (IFB) number;
grant announcement number; the contract, grant, or loan
award number; the application proposal control number as-
signed by the Federal agency). Include prefixes, e.g., “RFP-
DE-90-001."

9.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.
16.

For a covered Federal action where there has been an award
or loan commitment by the Federal agency, enter the Federal
amount of the award/loan commitment for the prime entity
identified in item 4 or 5.

(a) Enter the full name, address, city, state and zip code of the
registrant under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995 engaged
by the reporting entity identified in item 4 to influence the
covered Federal action,

(b) Enter the full names of the individual(s) performing ser-
vices, and include full address if different from 10 (a). Enter
Last Name, First Name, and Middle Initial (MI).

Enter the amount of compensation paid or reasonably ex-
pected to be paid by the reporting entity (item 4) to the
lobbying entity (item 10). Indicate whether the payment has
been made (actual) or will be made (planned). Check all
boxes that apply. If this is a material change report, enter the
cumulative amount of payment made or planned to be made.

Check the appropriate box (es). Check all boxes that apply.
If payment is made through an in-kind contribution, specify the
nature and value of the in-kind payment.

Check the appropriate box (es). Check all boxes that apply.
If other, specify nature.

Provide specific and detailed description of the services that
the lobbist has performed, or will be expected to perform, and
the date(s) of any services rendered. Include all preparatory
and related activity, not just the time spent in actual contact
with Federal officials. Identify the Federal official(s) or
employee(s) contacted or the officer(s), employee(s), or
Member(s) of Congress that were contacted.

Check whether or not a continuation sheel(s) are attached.

The certifying official shall sign and date the form, print his/her
name, title, and telephone number.

Public Reporting Burden for Lhis collection of information is estimated to average 30 minules per response, including the lime for reviewing instruclions,
searching exisling dala sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing lhe colleclion of informalion. Please do not
return your compleled form 1o the Office of Management and Budget; send il to the address provided by the sponsoring agency .

Send comments regarding the burden estimale or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggeslions for reducing this burden, o the
Office of Management and Budgel, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0046), Washington, DC 20503.

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form-LLL (7/97)



